
 NOTICE OF MEETING  
 SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

September 24, 2025 - 3:30 PM 
  

Administration Building - Conference Room 302 
508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, WI  53081 

 
 Topic: Finance Committee Meeting 

Time: September 24, 2025 03:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83041484501?pwd=2ZpH1pUTgnmoBaupmhrCem5aAhFurd.1 

 
MEETING ID: 830 4148 4501 

PASSCODE: 011846 
 

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the 
meeting may come to the Administration Building or listen remotely. 

AGENDA 

Sheboygan County Page 1  Posted: 9/19/2025 at 4:00pm  

Call to Order 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law   
Approval of Minutes    

Finance Committee – September 17, 2025 –  10:00 AM  
 
Correspondence – None 
 
Deputy Finance Director Report 

Finance Director Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the 
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific to an item on the agenda. 

 
County Board Referral 

Ordinance No. 10 - Amending Chapter 1 - County Organization and County Board of                                
Supervisors 
 

Budget 
    Consideration of Corporation Counsel 2026 Budget, presented by Crystal Fieber 
    Consideration of Human Resources 2026 Budget, presented by David Loomis 
    Consideration of Employee Benefits 2026 Budget, presented by David Loomis 
    Consideration of Rocky Knoll 2026 Budget, presented by Kayla Clinton 
    Consideration of Property/Liability Insurance 2026 Budget, presented by Jeremy Fetterer 
    Consideration of Debt Service 2026 Budget, presented by Jeremy Fetterer 
 
Approval of Vouchers 
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions 
 
Adjournment  
Next Scheduled Meeting – October 1, 2025, 3:30 PM, Administration Building Room 302 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  
Wendy Siegert   Vernon Koch 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83041484501?pwd=2ZpH1pUTgnmoBaupmhrCem5aAhFurd.1


Agenda Finance Committee September 24, 2025 

Sheboygan County Page 2 Posted: 9/19/2025 at 4:00pm 

Recording Secretary  Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this 
meeting, and it is likely that a majority of the Executive Committee will be present, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of 
any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke 
v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.  
 
Wis. Stat. § 19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date, 
place, and subject matter of the meeting. This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation. Electronic versions of this 
Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the 
public for viewing.  Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the 
meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda. Members of the public are encouraged to check from 
time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted. 
 
The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be 
permitted to speak. 
 
If listed as an agenda item – The Administrator’s Report, Finance Director’s Report, and Information Technology’s Report is a 
summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance Committee resulting from the reports unless it is a specific item on 
the agenda.  
 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Administrative Assistant in the Finance 
Department at 920-459-3765 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged. 
 



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Administration Building, Room 302 
508 New York Avenue 
Sheboygan WI 53081 

 
  
September 17, 2025 Called to Order:  10:00 A.M. Adjourned: 10:34 A.M. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Vern Koch, Kathleen Donovan, William Goehring, Thomas Wegner 
 
MEMBERS REMOTE: 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Curt Brauer 
 
ALSO, PRESENT: In Person: Edward Procek, Alayne Krause, Ryan O’Rourke, 

Ashley Spelshaus, Chris Koenig, Desarae Rohde, Matthew 
Spence, Corey Norlander, Chad Broeren, Jeremy Fetterer, 
Natascha Rowell, Jennifer Zimmermann, Wendy Siegert 

 
Remote: Jerry Jorgensen, Bryan Olson, Brenda Hanson, Stefanie 
Albrecht, Stephanie Arndt 
 

Chairperson Koch called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 
The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at 
2:15 P.M. on September 12, 2025. 
 
Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the minutes of September 10, 2025. Motion seconded by 
Supervisor Wegner. Motion Carried.  
 
Correspondence – None. 
 
Deputy Finance Director, Jeremy Fetterer, had no updates to report. 
 
Transportation Director, Bryan Olson, presented a request for the Highway Division for 
additional repairs to Unit 1244. Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the request. Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried. 
 
The committee reviewed the 2026 Court Commissioner Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to 
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion carried.  
 
The Committee reviewed the 2026 District Attorney Budget. Supervisor Donovan moved to 
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion carried. 
 
The committee reviewed the 2026 Medical Examiner Budget. Supervisor Goehring moved to 
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion carried.  
 
The committee reviewed the 2026 Clerk of Courts Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to 
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion carried.  
 



The committee reviewed the 2026 Sheriff Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the 
budget as presented and to hold the Additional Levy and Capital Outlay Requests until a later 
Meeting. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion carried.  
 
Vouchers were reviewed. Supervisor Donovan moved to approve the expenditures Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Wegner.  Motion Carried. 
 
There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions.  
 
Supervisor Goehring moved to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner.  Motion Carried. 
 
 
 
 
Wendy Siegert        William Goehring  
Recording Secretary       Secretary 
 
 
 

















































 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 
 
David Loomis, Director 

Human Resources Department 
 

 

 

Telephone (920) 459-3105 

 Facsimile (920) 459-4306 

Administration Building 

508 New York Avenue – Room 336 

Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 
 

 

HR.Help@sheboygancounty.com 

www.sheboygancounty.com 

 

  

  

  

  

  
 

   

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

   

   

  

 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

To:  Finance Committee

From:  David Loomis, HR Director

Date:  September 24, 2025

Re:  Proposed 2026  Budget for  Human Resources 

______________________________________________________________________________

Enclosed  is  the  2026  Human  Resources  Department  budget  request.  The  levy  allocation  is

$890,332  and the  proposed budget returns $2,772  to the County.

Department Goals

• Strengthen recruitment and retention efforts to maintain Sheboygan County’s status as an 

employer of choice.

• Deliver supervisor and manager training to promote a consistent, positive organizational 

culture.

• Drive continued wellness participation through expanded programs and eligibility.

• Ensure  successful  implementation  and  adoption  of  the  new  Tyler  Munis  ERP  system  in 

cooperation with the Finance Department.

• Operationalize the County’s Mission, Vision, and Values into performance evaluation and 

recognition systems.

Key Performance Measurements

• Recruitment & Onboarding: Time-to-fill positions, quality of hire, turnover rate.

• Leadership Development: Manager/supervisor training completion.

• Wellness  Participation:  Champion  You,  Hinge  Health,  Betr  Health  participation  and 

outcomes.

• Operational Excellence: ERP implementation milestones, HR service response times, cost 

per hire.

Highlights of 2026 Budget

• Wages  are lower than 2025 due to the elimination of a position.

• Advertising  is funded to sustain recruitment efforts consistent with department goals.

• Fitness Memberships  remain budgeted at  $65,000, consistent with utilization patterns that 

are heavily front-end loaded in January.

• There are three computer replacements and related  equipment requested for 2026.

• Office furniture replacement  is being requested due to current furniture being at end of life.

Staffing

• Rocky  Knoll  has  committed  to  funding  the  additional  costs  associated  with  the  HR 

Business Partner assigned there not covered by ARPA funds.

• The  Health  and  Human  Services  Department  continues  to  budget  for  a  dedicated  HR 

Business Partner.

• The department is currently fully staffed.

Thank you for your consideration and continued support. 

http://www.sheboygancounty.com/




2026

Target

Projected 

Actual Target

Metric Effectiveness of recruiting efforts

Importance Very Important

Target

Continue to remain at minimum status quo with recruitment efforts increasing with 

new initiatives and become the employer of choice.  In 2024, 176 positions were 

posted - receiving 3213 applications.  Year to date through June 30th, we have 

posted 93 positions with 1603 applications.

Metric Operationalize Mission, Vision & Values

Importance Very Important

Target
Embed a common language across the organization as it relates to the mission, 

vision and values of Sheboygan County Government.

Metric Participation in wellness initiatives

Importance Important

Target

For the Wellness Committee to promote and engage employees in making them 

aware of their own wellbeing and making it a priority.

- Champion You Participation: 146 Total Participants (2024) with 62.3% achieving 

Gold.

- Fitness Reimbursement Participation: 140 (YTD June 2025)

- Nealry 1000 pounds lost through Q1 2025 on Betr Health

Metric Training and Development

Importance Important

Target Equipping employees with the tools to effectively perform their job.

Metric

Importance

Target

In Process
Launch 

10/13/25

Incorporate 

Mission, Vision 

and Values in 

evaluations and 

recognition 

programs.

In Process

Continued to 

drive results 

through 

Wellness 

Committee as 

well as 

introducing 

Hinge Health 

and Betr 

Health.

Drive lifestyle 

change with 

expanding 

available 

programs as well 

as expanding 

eligible 

participants.  

Require spouses 

to complete 

annual physical.

YTD 2 

trainings 

provided and 

2 trainings in 

development.

Maintain mgr 

trng and 

introduce 

situational 

awareness trng 

for ees in the 

field.

Quarterly 

Manager/Sup

ervisor 

Development

Human Resources

Outputs

2025

Fill all 

positions.

Most "Hard 

to Fill" 

positions 

were closed 

out and filled.

Retain talented 

employees and 

keep the 

turnover from 

spiralling.



R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

00199  Human Resources Departm

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

   411000  Property Tax Levy

    411100  Property Tax - Rea 636,562- 637,885- 658,901- 907,000- 907,000- 453,499- 907,000- 890,332- 16,668 1.84-

   411000  Property Tax Levy 636,562- 637,885- 658,901- 907,000- 907,000- 453,499- 907,000- 890,332- 16,668 1.84-

  410000  Taxes 636,562- 637,885- 658,901- 907,000- 907,000- 453,499- 907,000- 890,332- 16,668 1.84-

  450000  Public Charges for S

   451000  General Government

    451400  Other General Gove

    451400  Other General Gove

   451000  General Government

   452000  Public Safety

    452100  Law Enforcement

    452100  Law Enforcement

   452000  Public Safety

  450000  Public Charges for S

  460000  Interest and Other R

   463000  Property Sales

   463000  Property Sales

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 344- 107- 202- 218-

    466130  Sale of Gen Fixed 18- 90-

    466200  Employee Reimburse

     466203  Employee Fitness 38,000- 38,000- 28,096- 38,000- 38,000-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K5UJiQv4r%2F66p%2Brtxcb0%2FZiOXhzpJAZjyec5eJ5pmbC6CummpaqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ka7HYTy97vRGWgTEzKlkmwL0j8oFsrTgAdy1DdbEfq4pcMBIzXjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32Xwh7GjBemFnUoFFnGIEQmpw%2BHEKEUWbvcLBf4pDd7Jrh6zTHhg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LBpJwVkRO7pZkOJFjKOMkHw%2FlIIVOInYlgW9nTIX%2BKT1jFBOMuT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YGVzdhstepqj938W3mxzFXBAFoad9fcjlTZ%2BhGbxYbcMkbfgv3xA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bgk%2B7S1LpnsW7UCRngtdDb%2BNZo983WuX4UfzvLRqUXplJyWGfceI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SPWF67gmaWBMfY4Zcs5d6B9RFOKUBj76SajnbcMPyD7SxwjCA7Mo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RY6JXmbQi2eKPDWl4qFB280X5NuK0TK3kPuYqyg9tQVBwCTzxQ7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GsazTkzzLBH0qPUnbmHOaN%2BG4QYfQEi%2BTAIWBxaC%2BJ6bu7DgVvcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A4SrSXASawyfc44ZjJqYn8PsMg0WrqUkpMCmeE0QaUGP4KGzFc9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AYhAQkLNXyJaDx1h82tudY3SA2zMc4ffrIyDp%2BhwjkW7R7cQc7M4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LE6c4EI2oCl%2BXIfOYtMsAV6xJKSWA4cwgrDQl4kLglYvfBQ1LRCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RBMhnEjdV6sbckjUoJzwIyg%2FOOpFyaq8wIvopY4l2LJQrB2GwRFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AtQPqouIKMbNR1NBT4UHGbXVvD0x1tplDuNpTMeKDAKX1fA3vytg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qsVTeFRtKeNLs2NP2QCONwW66eYjlYO0rYsw0hXfiXtT1MqI4MCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EcFETkfsJ09iDtIYY5wQaZT%2BXxB4lMU3ZEOqu33Jmi8bbtpms78Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NWvteC%2FwK7Rj6u9AOW5HxlU%2FySWt7RHASxAzvbIyadFZbaD%2FYLRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ACEuE%2BOz81u5wgJJRiyMeTvNw2G5%2F%2BmueTY44j1%2BI9XLxOyYXMsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s90IMR54Z0qDoK1uOCA2v2ZCG7xh%2BHqVLzYcDUAOVOC3A9EQJW7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ba4OQc7KXxek%2B47As%2FvnOajj%2Bmkk%2FI2zrTtUzMwDIqTNPl5B92as=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zl2Nf5HX3fhVuTO1QZhLpfsC0hMgY3X0cUUdFJLZJto3yuH0Ou1s=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    466200  Employee Reimburse 38,000- 38,000- 28,096- 38,000- 38,000-

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 362- 107- 292- 38,000- 38,000- 28,314- 38,000- 38,000-

  460000  Interest and Other R 362- 107- 292- 38,000- 38,000- 28,314- 38,000- 38,000-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   473000  System Operation Re

   473000  System Operation Re

   476000  Other Interdepartme

    476110  Employee Wages & R 100,328- 71,420- 128,320- 103,245- 103,245- 51,623- 103,245- 109,335- 6,090- 5.90

   476000  Other Interdepartme 100,328- 71,420- 128,320- 103,245- 103,245- 51,623- 103,245- 109,335- 6,090- 5.90

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 100,328- 71,420- 128,320- 103,245- 103,245- 51,623- 103,245- 109,335- 6,090- 5.90

 400000  Revenues 737,252- 709,412- 787,513- 1,048,245- 1,048,245- 533,436- 1,048,245- 1,037,667- 10,578 1.01-

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   511000  Wages

    511100  General

     511105  Regular 380,368 321,940 476,579 574,095 574,095 258,228 519,997 538,423 35,672- 6.21-

     511110  Overtime 204 244 157

     511150  Compensatory 839 84 4,111 2,364

    511100  General 381,411 322,268 480,847 574,095 574,095 260,592 519,997 538,423 35,672- 6.21-

    511200  Social Worker

    511200  Social Worker

    511800  Temporary Help

    511800  Temporary Help

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05N7aNYtwHp6sDmTY3rog03EeY7zY9vnMTF44TU8v2euN5JlUKeys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QgBGo23A9fhopn76%2B4xm%2Be7ZnMXZNI66%2BnuTZNxFq5DBiETqUPBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aFfHXSrLaU08wZ04Ex6OjuJ6XLAI2MIlW7iHk2RKCKN3iDWmIr14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ciLbiDiovsLP3J57OimjMw%2BWLRCvf8udga7aQslh0c%2FUaEiypQVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SoZ7phoiN8PMh%2F12Pa8%2Bml0P5Hf9ijnErUJO30SYGm2UviKbZjMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OOFLdtQrBA9Yha6pZfzLDFXxxbWNGdSI33xKg5o9KjgrSGP15uwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A3aaS%2FFJw%2Fs5QKgWNbkjUZm6Xf459nXEHKiK8njdvGZo4IE6su1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Owfkq36LncAYdNx6BstBX5kc7foIOFkciPS9cBp2NBxg%2Bl%2F3dcdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BGkvXN2lgmq%2BVLDuXyIToGBR3OLrcUtv7LqNYgl%2FbK%2FiC%2FgwZ0ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UTsicDoO54Pu%2F7qXWb06zCP7vP0vxRydvT39X%2FmJhVbr3q3%2FZ3IA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rI3hdc1ly6oCkCn8JSNCZOAedGZO2pbygcGlwKIq0bjXtgc4%2FuSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LcJ28tcsR%2BwacfmIz8IjSOvTCF%2Bq1bmFXMg4D6anNIcl%2FOavlSAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cetq4WNQoLkW0iNPPSFhivNp2x2cdM1PQTRhzkeIn0E8ckl8dc6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3df3La2cxUChY8aXYZd3kcrhf2omQE7xQVCbThbQ7lzBr03HrkyRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FohywwmDWHW%2B3tA1m%2FwG%2BFl9hV48YtwNRd6kaAZ6Uq3dyBZZ1u6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BVUVAbyroyVbKsXEqxfo2J3xptKJhHFa7HePo%2B7qwo%2BTYXz5Uhao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eBmrkWHte6omgezNgc5orjsfrvGHOTMmSHkHQHo4%2BTrnIOirR%2BY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IJpB0nbRu86RJyAZdH5woWU6XnI23VjvZOEoUEuVUtIrSHQP4EMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31ojAhht7mOuuYioSNIi88eY1%2FKcOSkaQZyF%2FVSXe6B9T9SV%2Fc15g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mNLNJAAEGvBlBzND4ORx6czk1aMSo2gtTSmeFeWpr9siW3dIPMYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oJlHxUGlH0GxjCQ3SwAIw%2F6qdCFT3WhgloMeBgUMWOfBhzk16H94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31wP9cH2Tx5pUyDWPEHiIZVKbkkF9S34Bxh501zboc2Hx3mUPREYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ChIVrBiHshtyRZMOTspbOs%2FE3%2F9FUEZqwT%2Bpdc2CfeM%2BaJFbMeEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XqEDkMt%2FDDrITMdaLgF5UTTQbkX2%2FVnb13KuA85IwV2kpAA%2FtfS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VdU67m4mQKdef4UJk0Vk6lge33tfBxqxjWbZDEOcSQSo%2FYX%2BeMjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KFyFjsZfIbVH9lm45ccp%2BUr2mHuerVI%2FmRGrBdc7yG0WWZrIFfzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ysXhQYUGW%2BqCqHfIp%2B4C0JEdKHnhpTVjy8vcetK7497FvNV3vAV0=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   511000  Wages 381,411 322,268 480,847 574,095 574,095 260,592 519,997 538,423 35,672- 6.21-

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512105  Social Security 27,591 23,022 34,734 42,483 42,483 18,328 38,481 39,844 2,639- 6.21-

     512110  Retirement (Emplo 23,370 19,047 29,477 39,901 39,901 17,967 36,142 37,420 2,481- 6.22-

     512165  Fitness Membershi 65,000 65,000 48,140 65,000 65,000

    512100  General 50,961 42,069 64,211 147,384 147,384 84,435 139,623 142,264 5,120- 3.47-

    512800  Temporary Help

    512800  Temporary Help

   512000  Benefits 50,961 42,069 64,211 147,384 147,384 84,435 139,623 142,264 5,120- 3.47-

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 432,371 364,338 545,057 721,479 721,479 345,027 659,620 680,687 40,792- 5.65-

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531100  Professional Servi

     531105  Consulting 18,227 91,135 82,268 82,268 52,609 82,268 55,518 26,750- 32.52-

     531455  Investigation 5 25

    531100  Professional Servi 18,232 91,160 82,268 82,268 52,609 82,268 55,518 26,750- 32.52-

    531800  Utilities

     531840  Telephone - Cellu 1,004 629 980 1,500 1,500 1,367 2,734 2,800 1,300 86.67

    531800  Utilities 1,004 629 980 1,500 1,500 1,367 2,734 2,800 1,300 86.67

    531900  Contracted Service

     531905  Contracted Servic 68,019 107,650 76,759 86,643 86,643 34,371 86,643 95,000 8,357 9.65

    531900  Contracted Service 68,019 107,650 76,759 86,643 86,643 34,371 86,643 95,000 8,357 9.65

   531000  Purchased Services 87,255 108,279 168,899 170,411 170,411 88,347 171,645 153,318 17,093- 10.03-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uSsru8IBunKD3fnV%2BE4L0nsoj68Ash4wQZg5yhytoZvdZ%2F83Z9ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T3YZoVfHI7VEJhBxtX42M7tvCEzlMobi02MlEBZFZJo1BD9tnQfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MgUH2uDZoh2hTIOPFXuHYKoQRV9%2FTrC0lydyKtMiafIB1DmNy4v4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DrkJrgD31t9%2BTWEYLxruOKZ0i3TIJ6UuQq3U%2BHL7IpodX2iyL3OI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37IVajFawaN2UuJAiO%2BQwOyBaxDwu5MvIQIkkcu0pYx6H0dRZZIO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q%2BAcjyaJWioqiqGm0zJ2%2FnYbePJev1G640v6U0hW1rYtkeamSGyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KhOp1RdA5TtJFqQuSxA%2FPibioqXSTbzd7T3aQrD1NcTaNQxbVHwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GerHzBurZemlJWpCYfxS788DkB1J6n4%2FPdiYgiqfaKWhhQveqfv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gKK87By52KAjBu3mZY5CfXBnaEuj%2F2KQySdQCDgihlj2ehdNSSZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jte6LaXWgzCHflBWpfZpJj%2FUSKovK2sbblojVqLlEz%2Bl1har%2FLkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z6qGauQgEUJRzF63aMzk%2F8d7rIbFK%2Bwam5df5SM%2Bx5wZ1khX6Dd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fx4DBKkhzVTGK2AUQMi92aIPGKh%2BwRUBI9F9UJL%2Fy1d2NJNkx2VU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l4OlO8w2EnZx%2FipYub0szzR2HHRo4FzGnaZSLE9dXQoB7gZxjya8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29TWn21eIiUXg0mLXwXFkWJyMFvEbdZH%2FSgVXCS7EAcQdPIXd6jvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ae5Fm9i2Q7xfiQPSU2R3GrXLD58cv5icPqgYbkknC6WTGC%2F3M0N8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vnxClS%2BQzMdzyfjnWhrAshyGXVdMJtGZyAV8rJm8E5dYoRga7fYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13QD0Uv8610FwNix2Zz5qIHRfLlItU3zOY4eFpzLvbzugy7u%2FFhyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT280hzhI9004H0oIfKHiuq%2BKvrQfKMLLC93UeIr%2BmO13N97F2DXYVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08P05eUtkb5FqDY7O%2BCPQ2i1lM%2B4XeeGGpLnfkVodMjq6F08LgQbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tOKd3%2FVl03wQGHw65vVAT6GhXYA%2Bjus43Yp5%2B8Jl4fpV78MSb8Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wuLKExDiQDUeT1IOxoYYi7agqhBCWy6NQ3l5JSDZc8jLiq64jYeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ns7xHnkMe48ZlGdj8c5j5z%2BvqGmqsFxBwHUVWP81%2BmfqseRJ2sU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aG7VkrcJXvgbVg7UOyINvA6vjlGZw0g5iLh8D3ARlUXWRm1%2FPLUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yJajqGQhfdF3zs6NCPeC%2FzAniDx8ukiifXYDtL1vmaonUAH07Ysw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ph536zLhvcHlolxTwktEPikfYQFjUwF%2BLSuDTsAx%2BTFOSFNrmu1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uVQbKK4U7u9qbmAHk%2FbzWJLBsVoykOjaDDs%2FqkcdRZA29x0t%2BDuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uL7z2967hsIf2UaspIjZIvAShQ1ZQcLNdPqtfpCemSirzkZCxtmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XWja48RsfhWzff3x%2FbRq0LgF78GmUggMvg%2FqrxMt9jNk7oC2fdxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37jNTTH2VqmM%2BD9KbGKZFDwyr%2BRFlHX108mKwXynAF44NOaQrk%2Bfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13WvXF0cEFW57SvrNlFD%2FsN86byCsjjdIuwTyW3KPkiMdamllmM4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oGnccC122XYzZJ1BeJypKh7PeJsBQ2yUCBlUoOtL%2BXuUoIPglr0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00GHp6rzTtud0T2dftYQlmaIlOhUBtvH6z8djqXNzRh69ntKJhd4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WL7H6sHh0FqounNYTho%2FFD8GpmUscgcashnC3KERxbscHjdUUWbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JTWqXdfRZsqOn%2F4yhaozv3dNGvIbIQ2UZoSZ46NS9EMGaQdk4mOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14xVto0mM30HtuFIUV2RWhoWwCIEKUYaM1dUO8LhnS1H0tqrK2QsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rWlTaasX0tJKAVvfu77ngP8YPCabNVgxuShKhGUYgCA3usJcfDjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YKBimuR5xi66%2FYEZ9xojOiA72zxI1XF5XP65vedIxrZkWDcvS%2FME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KJKJJPS2DtIwFo1zxO24iMChz3LBCqaS4hrmqVMGbEN2CtW00too=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0phWYEuDvkBcKwHn0yGCkwimX1GSZ2r2mOpyRZ1zCZiM5i2oJF24Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B12ENS%2BIogMlNQWKj%2Few3I%2BiLX0bQYFSi%2BAIrQocCgKEQ3ZiU%2B9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EgZd9OuaSTt%2B%2BKx0rPiAiXC9wPckpt7PPuhoAfXO4KLyHIL5h1xo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AvewAKkq4lrXoElkGVDWLOs3zDjZ%2Flj384n22ZkqfvZ3kCi%2B46Ak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BwrB1UZ5gw4oZ%2B%2Bcx38AItSDC41QNpYDI42XlGggG3Qsf3MsD7R8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dh0fFJkg0bGE%2Fv02JDw9mPzON6xTOzG2ZO64rlXvOVI12TMjJ1no=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AVyKI3giWXzETi9se0DQBYbpX2jYv23RBC2w4HYSJqSMeslobz2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w6dPMP%2BWB%2B51fkQm17UoQvsChKSsbZ9eEW5kkRY6%2F1zm%2Fd9ZydSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zWin4a5QW3Qn7iJrqeUsbt%2BX8s3iNHDkLAUWSVJgL16s63Z0%2Fqdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R53GWnJNlNOVppXBHbXNZm2oS5AhSHGmoc%2FHassURGx2x2xfloTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oObszbnPLqy595o3pluNQhjdVDNu%2B44mGPoVumpQa7dPYeJNxBoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YUP4YnlwkvFX%2FwFFcdLBzPManhnVykq%2FHTivQm4gNLNKcwetfQiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20pe5Tf%2FBEbpWWNAiOkUax9wqlHPaRrOfJyyrLxNglmVPN2CBmSGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xt0nB%2BMXFhKJ0UK5P8SsZs3kORYYM860O9hoNuAfS1Jk2GkgUpDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pH6ucvoqA7FMzpDDB3QlF65e1bq%2BdoZmkA0cIrMPxE5Vm0s6J5o4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hb6EeD2BWAh2YCCBxuPfUB8LTpDqmQB78um6Q81JQ1seiezeO8Ag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0szx%2FCDMKBMejyph0cuRcR5fPWRXajhDhevlAkjvZNQc3atrH2M4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i5bJDj1sfN8WFGjfkvxKV1J%2FfPFu4QuzfR6YxIJy6H5jMWBZeHXQ=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc

    532100  Maintenance Servic

     532105  Disposal 79 397 133 300 300

    532100  Maintenance Servic 79 397 133 300 300

    532200  Maintenance of Equ

     532225  Office Equipment 2,966 3,798 968 1,480 1,480 409 409 600 880- 59.46-

    532200  Maintenance of Equ 2,966 3,798 968 1,480 1,480 409 409 600 880- 59.46-

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc 3,046 3,798 1,365 1,480 1,480 542 409 900 580- 39.19-

   533000  General Operating

    533100  Advertising and Pr

     533105  Advertising 15,909 27,115 431 15,497 30,497 30,497 15,000 497- 3.21-

     533107  Advertising-Publi 31 154

    533100  Advertising and Pr 15,947 27,269 431 15,497 30,497 30,497 15,000 497- 3.21-

    533200  Travel and Meals

     533205  Mileage - Employe 79 51 112 500 500 150 1,050 550 110.00

     533215  Meals - Employee 17 84 185 185 29 100 1,000 815 440.54

     533220  Lodging - Employe 259 403 893 1,760 1,760 406 500 1,400 360- 20.45-

     533235  Commercial Trans. 600 2,999

     533245  Seminars and Trai 1,507 2,116 741 8,790 8,790 295 8,790 3,050 5,740- 65.30-

    533200  Travel and Meals 2,462 5,568 1,831 11,235 11,235 730 9,540 6,500 4,735- 42.15-

    533300  Dues

     533305  Membership Dues 655 1,251 474 1,020 1,020 1,020 950 70- 6.86-

    533300  Dues 655 1,251 474 1,020 1,020 1,020 950 70- 6.86-

    533450  Fees & Permits

     533465  Exam Fees - Physi 7,501 6,167 5,887 9,500 9,500 2,475 9,500 10,000 500 5.26

    533450  Fees & Permits 7,501 6,167 5,887 9,500 9,500 2,475 9,500 10,000 500 5.26

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zy%2BFJZlrdHfMLFhDNW%2B2pRLRjjxRAC7EtLATZZR5fQWa4agsaZU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Njv9z6BU09VojhDIccrkyuCm%2Bhk%2F7HlT7q6xl6TsNgApoX89p5l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bUptlMoA9YH%2FaCPJap23kcfqOj4trHrDHI7hOPC1oL7n96XJqfsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39vtXlaCiAIJSWVjk4etkd8%2B5udQWhoy%2Bava5CPZu7GpTzjPNsGEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11b%2FaZMvzWGO24RWrD%2FIpk%2B4esBgBGLCLktT0DxeQUgimUl%2FPItPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36a8hb8xvWf9tMQDCZ5QUYSvCGsawRqq%2Bktc6Md9rggnzVQ%2Bflpdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35EcdU62TfK2uC%2BrcVgR6fOF7ArlaYz4%2BYOqHhJwOiwTb3IWUZrqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q1MYYuBwarg%2FhEjFQXJyFdKCzytXs%2FDRFpiYxca1G2Pd4N%2FgpaYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hvhgVHY1Rk32XC0GvkkgEf%2BT7Fu5Kh8jXxBAwmaZVs0zIo751I34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wKAJXBLZBcb18UsYUUswYMF2sPvUesNHMUVWcqTrDjWQNRN6eXHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01PvAo7%2FPXCjEzyqFZro7HGG4wIv4kAModN5axz1LrjhwHqXqKRt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ejSNJf3r5b35c5sN%2FvjWQD8V2yQVsO6vh3Lf%2B9iDr0PdYiHr%2BrEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ClzX0f0vrjEw%2BMXzjJ8ue2iioDC09v5AMK39Fglgx7PJEfpPjfJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eq3qC54YcFns6NUvcZvhLNsZ5ZYR5Dmw8nUc8P7a%2Fqvl2KwG9%2Bw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k2gsUgkl%2BXHIs6Urup%2ByWxoYKtvrYqC8UAsYlrE4sTGMXcdGTA2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xryh5O3ILqS29y%2F84z%2Fhd2NNaTBkvxSkE%2FcPIRQvz00XKIFWrsAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2862yPu3xvVQzblHnNC%2Fh0NhOQXlym7IouWXbZW%2FaRshzx2QHTSBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ea7XJaoQmgfKMOpGCERKOZNKgrVJOJbvZiJ44VLyMXLAsvIPy5AE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xOj2iW7GbghI3CN42V2KU0JFWhxpUwDVeEl5idslZY34lXqp0efU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2BW%2F4QnOvK1ULH1e93Jr3aRg8N315om6Qp9A6xprVcitmKNDnRbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IWnrglOo%2ByzGxHXenfxMH2%2FzAtGBlkitnkf89ESqVScDUiIRt2do=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2B2PdeKxLkQY2nb6pUqIdy6KhixzDwXaoX6hf7wdFYnNEWGJ7wVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3II2zdz45h07nhxX3PowcJaQbvQyoST2PTNoPjCCvhrO%2FNZveLJJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yCSvdt5kkJXi1DYD1gxJ7RA0vlRGzVwoE6QvgiT0VtAV3%2FZFGgyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NZ472Vo7Ebodm1KEPjF63YtxbzjTHOqB%2FZh6hS5ZejxvhO%2BccHpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LrQDG%2Fj2LQjvHem6UrbBTTdecTEnDbDTUmn88Gsnd4wFiMD5aYtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TfmEPtitZXUVakorpc36vBt64eR7EK7HvvjXS8zUnNloPgUbtqzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MDhllJPUSLZHskLv8o2SECBSzfnzxm19V9mIPEPjqSkiXQ9qyYWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tzx16SlTu%2FIIt3EDlWYkPsZrS4bXtwbXhqawUY10aE1cv60mFriY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uKKQxgViZpwiQdw3kW%2BAJDd2jxKLq25bdrnmFc1WeABhcYRMwFhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s3hEyrT4Ovul8g%2BywWezJfrDM4AG9HPjdtUqZQLxU8FCDGNhUl9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R8zv9i0iPFFCE2QCEYvO0a2dP72Xd5lpfXMWSrYb%2BMEc5gcOVc4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZDWGTyf4NzZFoE3Mf9IfRYW%2FYtSglMKSd9dCtxk%2F9NcfOowDYA3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09yjMoe3OFY%2BZyRjBj9u0eA0F6drwylEpKPdrNZptrvw9XqYttAvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HLlMjNtlwxzKgJ74wePY2BTIwDQAGmoNwGGvYG9dHciYi86%2F1nj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F4i7Zae0z0KtcfYWt3GA4qrClnUBtfSLbs0G2MqSKFIYqJJrlQbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1taJkJBUVoasp6iwHUOlZRCJYBMVO9nTTFLN%2FW6WhnvW6dBx%2B0xGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L0dcplOvJIIJv5e%2Bbc52Ld64o0jU1l1v%2FdSnD%2Fgvy3ktgZdFGNkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SCKK%2Br%2FKLlk5RrAHTsxn66mAaHr%2BHkS5ledLmudfi8EQ2%2BXN07Y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bikg8wQ1oSaGcOc%2FSPWH1kLngYLJAEFgrzx9Uos86Cxer4Koq3xA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BVCG5dI1Zgg7mDR12p9Ub%2B9GDFSkLPgaeWcOwsNQmJW1loKNthtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e3wUzXt9%2FGdWFwkv7cC908Uzs9CDMcderfY%2BlS%2F4QSt8C5hNiA20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gnKe3QcgO2Iqrmn8lKN4hD2v%2FXifUdBYsOv4vP%2Bbu7C62rHP64IE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hVZrSdXwU0PX3BlgY0%2FKDrnT0T5hN6vNXnfM9HF9miCOZEeWL4Nk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RLENk6YZak3qKBFoXaQWULXh25cfwiqoiYpO9x%2FvDMNdAvvXhobM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XuksI%2FkF3I%2BA%2FTQS6tULpEeZreIlLKhcQVFYGSf9%2FPF1aP6eazwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bw3YFavBzk%2BxpNSPYUD9iFmSPfsvuqhzWOHGH%2F9AXeypcQz3Q4VM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IM4HeGZyV8FC2mhTO9ViED5NVwAR4ICMGizqZbhlahB8vPhmyyfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02AKIoHAl9KbMC6%2BI8ICZBWNAYibGid3RYgK8haVRskuKPd49cOJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l5xNdJk1Fskktwp7NTjLlHDF1xWxFY4pJNvgkcdx7oAzR0Qvz5hs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3068EnqQBNQZXJBs5sDXNYsmEXX7Pdilj50LtFyeOBMQMvLnuyQWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kpTRcFeMemKxAuqtZkTUAq%2FMTs%2B%2FULa30LaCTfrT5pMbBgKeR4qI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z702rARMUPFULuF9gbyFXRU32mGtm7DFd5qTGGii9QinzGIXPt4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BIIsWx7C%2BcjB6SuokOr1TWNUfxajfqcrAS%2FgUgRgF%2Bdxo85rRfjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EsGqUb6oAA2WjGhnAOIhxotQNy3ghMZ36uH4XqnRdR60%2FvCKfrcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z5SUV6ZC%2BgZxP%2B%2F%2BO4yMiGV82RmX7N7TfqG9nTjsCQjBVrvexC%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22zxoSSipSFNdT%2FXnC8SOjIRbI9D%2BrjfNbV4AUA0zx7u4zOg%2FAIsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2StTbmpsML4qEc1j77ucGp7yBKYtu4spnXA8IkknWgUTMIbEnk3Ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT252nhZ202hrpxR1L4oXnWTSP%2FDCiNRw7RaHu4sZr%2Fan0oRdGmikqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EHmeTN25lyCW9x%2F7kMo7dJYwNsLLLgikFr5Gy15byoRHic8lFeV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jTXviUxHxxKn9aHMdGIQ4Fv2xVwUBLlybh0n1AIQEykhdWV1x0kE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nSScv08whzX0be8vyVC1Qa4Y0pa36qQCVY2y%2FSn2L6SxE0PcpXMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2haLN%2F8fzkKdtoSOnh4MTHXq%2BN%2FuwTX%2B7iAyIERtgt8eNhnEjOx0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qblq%2FDf8Q%2B4h5EGW7epCiLunUsIddFom2kRvu%2FfrjI2%2B249AlekI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DikUmF0PpaKOu%2FWq1Hjxx%2FyWRoSfApKGqhcd2veS%2BsR9YmF0yfxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16GlCYPQkArQL9dn36UiVlyoRvOdI2FdtdOVbMuaoUt0cU%2BiXBxpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J627SODB5oMvyjpHddWxateCnSBz%2BrvgLpFgpDK8Hw37K37vf%2FXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2swqbn%2FrntWxhRTmVXEg6QMnXIpOWIDPF18t8X0U4uRv8EkomgdOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09Z5%2BuH6P2vo%2B6LqLA2nSeSZODF%2FPIiqgKkRkk7NemGP3PQU6kU%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ghFs%2FKBDazIYroS3g7zebjkT0UprtVX2mWMKYtsFEzliDlKlS9%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17dhorw7CY8iCaCb%2BvqjpAASw9uxfO53titweEQ%2Fwtqr0LuhGHFUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RpMiGMlwkX1Zn7BECo4kvai9hguk%2FIwKliLYnRgJq2g0ETxGdDBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ck78i34H%2FCQH9Kf4b4tH3cxW1q6PhdQHeROBzqcEcgTOVI9OlZB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M75qkgEhrKb6NjVKhfInHy0tqVKF3Ij6rgU21WohvnvryLSeDveI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h5e9%2FCiP%2B6lXVCSfUx%2Bj37kOaT5F53Oy04fSgy4MyxWQh7IV6yBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U5VVhgIzv3Dey6sQNkJGuBM9hGuG%2BxYgS%2BSwfUbK1S5iU2ekMxjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BdI%2FYEu4glBRsZXylm6yNBktgJ6sH%2B5AZP%2Bp%2BDyWpjx5Jo%2BnqFbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f58FJOiznLeD6K9PPxasx7lomWtrXkdrr8LnlRMOqkpUEjkflWhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zllx1LkWeFLxLyKPEafv2C9KCuIBKTUM%2BuelS9s4uO2IhNziNCs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q3yWpWCKYZFZ6446qgTicWHAsLhzFO9riQgvjiIULMCu8eHzxexY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eG3VGghrMlf21APCrg9nbmWv9gWHCJ33HBKfeuxJLs3GwKLaU9mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m2f%2FptSgPTq4bZfjT5jZnJGqr7FPNx2rkgzHl0eO4o26XbWjvHCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ls72pJvjEkKLEN6sItLU3Piill2nfo%2Bj%2BrmY9yzBIw6qFK%2FLg5xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35FRyu4dd21pguXqJ3Oxh1Qt%2BsySv%2F0KV2W963e9%2BqeJ06E0CKj%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33YGPQPIF04XYbfp4wOT1WIxsuXdsDFs0jmsKGObQh3XwBwrpf%2Be8=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    533500  General Supplies

     533505  General 222 889

    533500  General Supplies 222 889

    533700  Office Supplies

     533705  Office 4,381 4,749 3,570 5,747 5,747 2,779 5,558 5,750 3 .05

     533725  Postage 282 152 252 250 250 428 450 500 250 100.00

    533700  Office Supplies 4,670 4,901 3,822 5,997 5,997 3,207 6,008 6,250 253 4.22

    533870  Books & Periodical

    533870  Books & Periodical

    533900  Other

     533928  Computer Sys $500 3,186 199 3,940 1,433 1,433 1,426 1,406 4,213 2,780 194.00

     533951  Employee Recognit 6,800 11,565 2,305 31,225 31,225 16,846 31,225 39,800 8,575 27.46

    533900  Other 11,262 11,764 6,245 32,658 32,658 18,272 32,631 44,013 11,355 34.77

   533000  General Operating 42,718 57,810 18,689 75,907 90,907 24,684 89,196 82,713 6,806 8.97

   534000  Fixed Charges

    534100  Rentals

     534115  Rental of Equipme 460 2,300 2,520 2,520 1,958 3,916 3,021 501 19.88

    534100  Rentals 460 2,300 2,520 2,520 1,958 3,916 3,021 501 19.88

    534200  Insurance

    534200  Insurance

   534000  Fixed Charges 460 2,300 2,520 2,520 1,958 3,916 3,021 501 19.88

  530000  Operating Expenses 133,478 169,887 191,253 250,318 265,318 115,531 265,166 239,952 10,366- 4.14-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TENrHwKYxa%2BdOZs1zLsUv5yPnTPTKB2F4uMqov%2BKeZZYmkz7LkjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZAbbEA85yfGfxyRPN8390lfCld9GXBi%2BCMVZz4r9rrFkzOmc2qFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15gYZShpsWardatFo5s8heJpfQpjKKdaq4040bkg3LsB1hQTV9DzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yNkhBoeHbtNk46OTwQGGW5WeIEnp6AS6CQ3XJvN7lte1%2BZfJvs1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c9CZKZJ4usMgH9sD%2FYbi6jzS14PThItZvr9OlhiQA8HIzPP1o8xI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q7WJF6XAQ%2FfBcewXxvEemWvia1cK7XUg1XINLzB8OY67oiLl3QmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nMSrWo3v%2FDnK0BhGZcmfkkqtDX%2FMZzFHL1%2BXFRaOd7r%2BYdF%2BbEVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B94Tvs49cwCl2zHHw7kfjYCkOB9j%2BZp2TPbSZCd8tsXk6Ytd2cZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37PVsA7LGHsptAJSiVPiBQ2E6gYSQ97E99GHl%2F33%2BOlPorHqsspUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eAvAa78ssPdb24xvJ4%2BbWPRcKmiAC9PHxzCM13rYFTtM1kwgzlPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35%2Fi%2FGZg9xeEidDpe3sRLpazRM8rUCbwbUSoIECLTDrKC3Qa9G5eU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08ei%2FhPtnL3Ew0%2BkPV0JvQHCd%2FjjDaPXeW4i0nr0yRb2IKKZ4d4G4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HOjla%2F0dlRetsyv0STZGtRdANUlj2DRG1jeH2YeSXViDaabA14BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bohmUdbkV5bq9ewaP6D%2BkSxnEWT5kzB%2BQiUZqclSaig%2FdOZ7PB5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fA4BcHBiYyCo6bD1Uj21FqVBfWfZXaAWXDy0MuFF9xbPPyg6qVww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29PT7KYn8jeATRMpHALtC3PyxtiFzUBsrjw3gTDZeiChrK7VRa1yA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FjNGZBwbAjesxa9ysoMZPNYPIkGo0wSBaAWxNCUAF%2BLagzCAQpVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ob0ImqiMqweH4JLcNyrQ%2BDOWL4zMDCusOV1OV3WYNVH3xkHFBtfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SdMXqTNfbjzrUrcRElX3C4SLvBrN3XVuMjGH7oxvPcmNFFTv8vy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dRYHd7N8ZFH5Y8y%2FZBYwRaCnArZnp3fTsy9oNaVN%2B7T%2FniGshMhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT082AeMXUJgXZtUBWSnX6u0HGnlSguThWE9UnjEcNvFq4SJ35H9s7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZSS9sdS7E4qkYfqn0M47VLArUQGGE7czKF5RSYr5XYkQKh3%2BXZtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AbwEEcFkQHcBeg81mnfZjJk14%2F4GdLBGqYHvn5OoPpG%2BTSqeiVPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ue2UinGS6tN8czgNsSYLwYKw0W01rupU%2Fh2Jg3KdWFMP%2BbWfpUNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zE92nArDZ9C9dw8nmODFTS4tiNX1KPAzDMM1XsdijOCaLVDMQ%2Br8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32CWSK1o0O7apxalH70uuCRWK8eEP2TiNDIBpowGi4ulebu13C94Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38WhKZoYEiHO7RyPqMfk6s2SHrEuyFaqkqDo7aoRbFKbFTGjZYUD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DNne4N9S8nzcDP3eJPlNEd90oeWrzWPMHuPxi6hiKzRzPwDt1pXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CuQKaGcNBhBtIjZpeeQe%2FSSqezk3rdaxomuG7UVVYUPcXgzu8c1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GbQD6yj16hlcYW3TBnXjVz13nWtceAzapVK35QaCP0GxeHLWjRLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gPCmzOEETFHdMwCgykiLoL1byaIM6te8FLBTjKcDNqqf%2BKDrJF8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s3LAkqQEwqtNmwiKQl%2FNuNiU29zCOvhr9JxSIdnDRSc%2FEBU%2BiFs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BO60saE0ROOM4LEJOIEd3ZaxiS0VK%2BRN5V6h7%2FwnHZsbxzqGBQOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gC92wOg0KH%2BjyCPhDPjnS3e%2BNojCXJyZSONPkUputJmffwjNW6Lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BvfLkxrY3nt36DTig1KYEwoFUxY4aYNFgKt%2F1Ctpha%2Bf7nkBJcoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UdG5yYKOMH5ns3YD%2Ftr78xw7%2FfKESTBYZQVYlM2u4Oi3lSVypO%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0InO43kVRkg6Kij%2FpZ8SKRaT988NEiTgoLRy3t9b%2BSHoYga6fS6%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qy2rwUwwSxWYrXatToCvGlQ1qFjO2ldz1mN3aVL%2BY59%2FN%2BlCC4vw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n6t%2Fx9Q16QvikIEroA4E08O36nmAEXzjUbyBWwpcg2F5bDs4YC3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wO2OQP77xaJlrnXkB9QklD33RBbNA2veWOFsW8yq5Fu6vXyqYmsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03UF13EtCpZcEgqZNqb4A%2Bwit8nbCR7Q351y657hiV4mhKEo57glA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MWZaD4yrpjVWDqxdeqcrWknlLf0rsPDyDb7LXbej%2Ft3F4zb5QnbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JC9CucBJZJPq8IsthXr0%2FYJ8JQbzebA3tl%2BUdu%2FiMZw06rumKHNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FVcwOwPTM3v%2FUa4c2sHgR2J1WXkdrRijU3mZC8AVUKGYPXvHM7Eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0755nZn2Ze3yKz%2FdT0iIAZ%2BNSNM0szeehn1BU5Nbhoa2AGCSAusjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kojSyBnYyxsErE0tFKi0XoD0hIHRlwYYXjCxW1G9L7xbk1TqNxME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fBSWoU%2BVH79T5qYbFhaioMIjXQjoZnyG3hSvYHsTvahlzaqBfgus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FGXkvqV7jexJzs3t2EyeP9lmO5Qi5ZhbE8MT4zkUaKDUw%2BSSG9HE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n4lOQ825hN2yVrr21hctaxX9dkZ2uvxysOE4xSStabZEJW%2BPrbhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dfsUHWQL4J%2BmIHgVBAkiO9vE14Wr3yAxzk33yi8kpTVWgafUaC6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GNrjQ6SCOc8IaBFUTur1mlrHGt2mwoLuw2iIN5aRmlHGvjsEvvXk=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
6Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   551000  Employee Related In

    551100  Benefits - General

     551105  Health Insurance 79,273 81,644 105,363 148,678 148,678 75,176 134,672 153,852 5,174 3.48

     551110  Dental Insurance 2,207 2,053 2,768 4,159 4,159 1,714 3,767 3,509 650- 15.63-

     551115  Group Life Insura 214 180 267 322 322 146 322 301 21- 6.52-

     551125  Worker Compensati 499 931 689 396 396 347 396 371 25- 6.31-

    551100  Benefits - General 82,192 84,807 109,087 153,555 153,555 77,383 139,157 158,033 4,478 2.92

   551000  Employee Related In 82,192 84,807 109,087 153,555 153,555 77,383 139,157 158,033 4,478 2.92

   551900  Insurance Charges

    551905  General Liability 1,308 1,292 1,339 1,433 1,433 716 1,433 1,972 539 37.61

    551920  Property Insurance 415 457 466 501 501 251 501 481 20- 3.99-

    551930  Deductible Escrow 187 201 241 201 201 101 201 290 89 44.28

   551900  Insurance Charges 1,910 1,950 2,046 2,135 2,135 1,067 2,135 2,743 608 28.48

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan

    552100  Repairs & Maintena

    552100  Repairs & Maintena

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan

   553000  System Operation Ch

    553100  System Operation C

     553105  Telephone 1,086 982 1,113 1,090 1,090 545 1,090 1,335 245 22.48

     553115  Telephone - Long 8 5 10 10 10 10- 100.00-

     553135  Printing & Duplic 526 746 417 750 750 247 750 500 250- 33.33-

     553150  Data Processing S 28,503 24,204 29,170 35,296 35,296 17,648 35,296 50,030 14,734 41.74

    553100  System Operation C 30,123 25,938 30,700 37,146 37,146 18,440 37,146 51,865 14,719 39.62

   553000  System Operation Ch 30,123 25,938 30,700 37,146 37,146 18,440 37,146 51,865 14,719 39.62

   556000  Other Interdepartme

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17gTIfrM8FlqRHCbXTbJISNPOmNAACPZGjv8PKYRytLP1cyBUapaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bCl2O%2B7JchUr0E3WDq3%2FEEr9nf%2B1lAkmwtM%2FYcJmP7TajgLEghIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YIXVl4AS7Xk0CMdkNSevbS8hqmPruH0VKywDeanvfeIKEGMMuOpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03xWmtueLi%2BHyTL%2BlaN45R7WSqeqpVtFL3edwqWbb5f779ukRje54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vCGCNX8zpLxed0%2FuE8Doguk3NWyvp8aAX4ivTBplB%2FXSrhl4tQsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TfeWnmAT6u9C2Wv7dXIEHXBTKcUi4PXatZLX3Prr%2B3JBx0TEsf5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KpYSPezs8V0RjClGKe8ta3%2Bm7bT5dNlplkbH2cHRZnLlqzqQosWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IAbaLFevpDVaIzRO5zlSeHuZt%2B0g%2BzOpjoFbsHMyDYx8EopKs5wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT003kswJblEfEMeAsGgu8zFszdKVqgMYUKJBhlaOzNZ1lQ6%2FP4k9CM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qf9sAXWMyVedGRSEyN0VtmRfJeWeLFWDpe1oIXHLfs54hX4RjgkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10EenyfG%2Fd7IBU0bzmz6HKnsEbXkv7VTcpBHh4fYueYk4vvUxsoqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RoWlM8EsGYmG6KysIfYiZOw8qtUU9D3YP%2BSvuANpw4bOzaCJoGLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT388hLiM6kUfhN6HIUBgTPPr4407UmwHCsElolhRgyZz2LBlTvPrWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BuZlcLImBlW3pGA93CjS9hhOtttjRA5nXHidk37QcAkRpUJzZdgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BI4a35iNbILSgGiHNJxl77t%2FJZVT6umWhmtJPQS1Fn85zsmLLOzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2BkYR%2F0HqudmdwH9zD2WtzLA2kyH5iIk7Gvl7dLUQy74mAvsk8%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y0fCF%2BF7rm7CDe0sfUWck%2BW1hBFNOSpiak3njJPSNoWwvc5VPtXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21fM5wCcPA88rYkd2z7PuvCQnr3Eshf96rP%2FrrRlLoWxZNIB9DYT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yG13ZygexPzX%2B%2FGj7yLoEyc3lbBKlWTXHv%2BMakskrrMXyDS6dpyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lBS1MjzotXFlAXZhoesSleXhKkg0yiTno8VEnTSWGgtxIEEtPe7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zoie41zDD24mrNUqMbup00ciBGHhLFzIxe11wzUKHpvGn3jCbv5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NT1QRD%2FEFJmTlGl2wPszpc%2Bmg1AAb5%2FwFyROcHjVfwCVCpbbKI18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dIgQcha2%2BDfnEV3%2BjTkKJ%2BhJCGVdMuXuMnafRtL4U5DSyDhjmBG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1APNuSIhV156XTgMeFyEfTd6YpWIsa6iZ7GXsQXrQg5vb2aS81iJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26FtW5Omwc7akGGezGi7Adp6ExV9b5dv%2Bpc%2Bu%2FmcoYzjuSOcZykN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CkQ8TwTtfSIQicqTUTdbsibcTxC8oA821QrzRIyfum%2BxPu%2BBHzAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oaZsucwBOh6sQFIF2Cu4Jwoz2GRW6SGX72pkJd6uV8lON%2BpzIOas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18XAz%2BdLOf03h1y15kOmCz%2FIJnpf9zP0%2F3YtZo6d0JaB6uXn5Wqi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M6KQMMKlTqKooDSVF6ewkCM5nrCclIAnJj%2B8ysW0FzbqNYpjre4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ljdD%2FmJoYockK0kMy7QRQcBKmE33MDYQDCNkTBbEWyj6xD%2FnN5wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KhE5oURvdX5pje78PB3mQQqERLjOUgqzrHrT4hjfIPPDpkX7yPCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BV5QYRTp23HoIHWhIkQH8fGvTTWVArPQdDKj2KWIi9x%2BNmbkJUHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZutJ5z9iAY9tNF9NvJJyctrr%2Bx7nBTvg3QzuAGkO5rdsuyBWguuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I547kH2oi%2FxAM5Bgso8%2F6tJ4YIo%2FmgAISBp%2BMEZmY7XLFLZzGVPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yy1vzyhObjpOMDCYWz0oMtl3v64PfMdm3%2BT%2BsQcoDNCEZNmPmX6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TyVcyDzi%2FxPpG7C1bB3SOE9bDSCyzb6NbfR8M72IPoL%2FdxYHsuK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ODVReHVC1P%2BzVNt29CyauYDeSXJzAS72wnqQMhQjbGg0s%2Fdu1fog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MDt7VedmWyOO0%2B62MV3Hfm0BfpQFmqLRru070jXwVjs57miVZE1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mINJ%2BM6pAGLX5Z8yxvs0cQWV3vKda8GLD6wPWPEA9HTbahxpgiBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EpZ5S0xueatHsck9MFUAUAu2ETym6yJgJJ50OFqowHh6gWIP%2F4ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WvTlx7573KsFuP75kvSBCdZ7akJRGEGmhfL6ZOv0qieboxgbeX%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DAo9qCnvIziot8Yr3qkQDBvedyrYYTAK%2F08RxotzMvHwen5rLqn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3emqqSxRlIpwcdneM11FiePZPVeL9Q7n0aB97xjfAeuBsSxH%2F7Xuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10dDUeyCqMYgx%2Bk7PQ%2FERRmWy3Wq5RLq2BPgk78y5heSKM%2BT0H26s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ML7idhP45EhJ1KaDrPJZ3ilPzZO%2BnRh7udHS%2FPpu747qydm12yBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y0SvfrDOfkj4jsDREfMnr1dcdq8VZMT%2Fef%2B%2BEabQ8Kd8Na3yvT4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u7lc%2FwmjC%2FhpU%2BuC6js2By%2BZbHhPfeygWOYAVIinzcPXgutcWXso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eWxHdDnYrOcxa5blGFA8pvGwzt%2B%2FUmqBo4394drRZyaunQFY6jeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a0r%2B4A7AZJKpgyLClWVXFjrc%2BrH9ndfFTuOyDJJvkdL%2BedEVe6KE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z6HAjcFjUHAxY77YkWYIEzJXiwq5k0%2BGOehOZdm1Y78qZerDLqTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZA8j2P3eWLr7htoBGP9BYa1gGJef9NMjlt825d%2BdnPWlqWnSA0aQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k8kmmbFLCDad4cb6tX96tbsTF2Kgax7%2F3yDuTEyR7SNfn7VlYaGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QybdOM9cfxJE%2FJlgm%2BZxlwnA9K0dAkejTQJx3HfA8JBC3kq05K7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WsPlrcrUsN5xpmTxjXbVedl3QJBsqlR7iOk0RnTesY%2Bo%2FnP21Pck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MPS4RJdxfi%2B2lZOlYogpQpR6rZ30dofluArtMoft79pYA7%2FrgxZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qmaB3hL%2Fv2PWucy8DLKEwCy8IJa8rurv5hc6wB7wPlTX6WqatXmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BayLLPvrkZwJtcJdsUv5yA%2BZ4DkJXiI7SnWZA0YgiA4Lk19hLdZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v9%2Bn7neFC8qY57g85WJJJ37rTp4LP9Wmd%2BWZiDVOwlPuVk5x1Pkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QUDTUcyVCdMMYgpcKb%2FydgZP1UklpyCqXA07VC%2BG16JJ66OIp5iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT049eoL3Bq5TIqauLjgqeicdx7L0tbBOwky0N27rvZSwx5cyJqymmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nRdaHRt2rQYRuSAX%2BfJ3GmWMNf2TU0hoedR%2BEi%2F%2BmAoqVKj9WJio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rmcdWINuDDWzR74obbS3rOS4bqRhIvoMXBlHgmttwydPZoY9Ld4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pUY7tuibbgboookGZJzi7GAzvmqqk%2BulJafe01mSXWBgFZbrKXXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LmnNQF4oSnx%2BjqZxY1sTzqV8Xgx7YU%2B58JHmTRqOAnDYYifn3wk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CrjrKQ2VKm1qTFl6%2F2fQLyLFIX3iLyvGfzAhJ8MUA91QpXflYYiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cIuXUjE2M428U1N2GDfduF9uWncKNhpPo3c7chEmWRyrrcrhh1kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SAJFmATd1qtxVbkhkIRNa%2BCeJytHU7hM1NfbZKJ2%2BWUpR04hnwYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23lfCGFOtAGq9jQB0I9aecFwEZjgqb1NM02tKVZ3I0IjvJScUMeK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vyJOWsp4XYmo51yphN5Zp90hzrAlAbtp5h4SC9ZCRAopr6PhL72M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0csnTkMbQYrmb1HRJqApQt1HooViZp3a31sQmMBDyDtgTuEPe1xPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EnSqdfYAok05%2BuuxIbJIjpwRN%2FLLt7MCPsEotqyCEYNH43FOVaJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WXAfb6wBpp9hfD%2FrQM6pCCEKDsxM5JM5XEVWi7TKJD6DZdBbUW1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xL%2B4UhyjD3NtlV4uK1nAGjioQf4LcKQ3OYDgtGKmgALaJdTaH3j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cGijpg4tOp0zl5EsF2CKpXVulAkIF9HAiw8tehicbc05bpZx1oUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P27E5DqMbu8PmqKTJ%2B3jc5suqsqMfdMyfF0xXv00ywrOq5I0GEVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YfI69X4gp2fsAC0QZP7gIxNYgzn4osciyBHtvkv%2BlTJaverjgIRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10Isf4G2s058jO28PQVtxOayoIcCYSZXM1R%2Fnu4v0MgT8o6xb3jnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bcFxG8z%2F6ylxVs6ZLTRmyvyqIF%2FhL%2BsyXcIABz%2FGrl0C04C33W6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mi3FFcSDnzAZLCAyNNxz41kUD9lGGrNCtQczwIuXNuZBxUA%2FZu%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sVy6hGnuUl1PavY7%2BsfzNKH0HGVyL2rmgXBlqVX8lqU1tlujQZ2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zcJshgK6Tqe%2FfPcm5eRPlM1ElmX7HfV309wlw1TMEag1qbHvKoRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oFXHZM5PXXYO%2F%2BxB%2BQ0rj2Zizbk0F%2Fhlr%2BDkrzNKLlAJxuG2dtbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29bpTPIdRaQi2sRbhJCJNM9v%2F5Z0FYhtmn1g2v7g9JP5vhxJhXh8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05yC%2BgGqyS7U%2FWH6%2B6l2oKxgv59%2BKotLXR%2FsXlG2662mrDkUzoUgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wukwOeCv6BuTMtoZHlU7zeLm6h3IG7Z8ThZziH%2BeBme9ounZ%2Ba3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12nHW8UGPnZdHmEGX9qjdxJzBdNnFY3zGG%2BmDFAO6Zu3k4dCEoge4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mw3fHeJ9pfOMFWBPVOn1BnhTGsrrslZDb1wtr7dHDct1gzNwHRCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LN57d35HTpTK5TGVOW%2FbZQIWiqIsIP09w7ZiiHgUj0L0e3bj6BDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ibQc0zJOeOUvl3aq8kuzX7d7aOmWjd69yNI4%2FAmxzvO%2FtLhLbsQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A%2FWv10bb1509Cqht1lrCgwnjLuTxewopdndtCMAoO%2F1d%2BzJ1Q0o8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13U7SA%2BWoQvNQv%2B9AZ9V6mPr99icv99x0O2ThnkSofCWDpx5yXDAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mXPTPIhAgPmJDB7SMJ3puRrridosLgtqLvNT%2BOQRW2C0Ee%2BX09mw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t%2FlN6oEIdI63xcERAieDQyDzq9OZ72IAkL52%2BVvISFDneTEnZHsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YWuOBc%2BHRWh8SHW2MhSVh5P9qiw3e4VNt8x%2F45mousaI2jUsL%2BZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l31QdJje1C8iAEBlqrj4INqgQEU85Wh6andLOHE%2BsJlhmhLS31VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uYUBdFr91FAzdA%2FRLo5%2FjGlseqVtzn4rIkm%2FduB0W3O0b1i55OmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ypq8NlHjkCUzgEGAQQH9tkUB8Z6cg2dn9Fc50XjYrMuBGSjDkPn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H%2FaLgfeJK7O2FfgFeNfegnx71rncqICV1he1CGBStaQFfT3v0Hjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14LpjHgk75ywAavGsqZh1jiiSDXWhuhWG1mQwffkLQQFJSQa%2BkHUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00VPkZL%2BiyDuN8cC2jR%2BTpnGxJZSkHJSwPixPkUPTal4F8PeVFZpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nR%2B3Ybt8G8POjrWG2%2BQv06Fo4Jqkf2UIZB8ihYDGqGoF0C7nlZE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30aDkic3MK6OhM%2FjNg4lb0KbxygLk1wqD3QZ0%2BlTGdthhuEz2dmAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FnFPx301f891evp0A%2BoHOQV8ZF6xl76qru8MLT5AyxASArXvGey4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gftqjsak7tZs5D8T4d82P%2BVEoe5e%2FeiCH9Q%2F7vmExzZ4om3vpX%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZG3c7juVw1u%2BaJeibp23TFE9F22hrOLSuBgsIAsDW60lgKp1x%2FKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LZHcjRnpifr8v2RnYySp8cqxTMOleu29gfRnKwlucXHu2Ez26I8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uB6bHaUeVcHectfN2yUysBZsbjzO16dw09Xbf6yt9OwFobJ7BFUA=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
7Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    556100  Other Interdepartm

     556110  Bonding 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

    556100  Other Interdepartm 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

   556000  Other Interdepartme 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch 114,233 112,703 141,842 192,844 192,844 96,895 178,446 212,649 19,805 10.27

  560000  Capital Outlay

   563000  Building

   563000  Building

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564500  Other Improvements

   564500  Other Improvements

   565000  Machinery & Equipme

   565000  Machinery & Equipme

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566100  Communications Equi

   566100  Communications Equi

   566200  Computer Equipment

   566200  Computer Equipment

   567000  Vehicles

   567000  Vehicles

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IjqOCDBOyzpx4Saq%2B5o9iw17nQx9Ic3SY4slzRL5kXWD0veZqXDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YPAHlOkGoDOjV7HwmrHBdqJcEzTFskfbej9DRWTbKHhmAWxzWhWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rNfpILjUohK5vPH7tpVzyg3uwtOz03r%2Bht81FhJQleh14Swz%2B1%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35KOZEDymYnCOnIvdN0D3xglBv14botgoHGEj%2B83hyBKzNnQ%2F0DEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J9xw08Qnqcu6Qxb75TW4Q2qhsvgOp1HJm0BduQHFFh0uOBg8OAGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t1xZMJOfqK6DXBLfUapTkcsuB%2FFA37OLLLE%2FOcoz6c%2BGogBfDkqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WzWEDPuvbmeXHrxYl2ndbI0YHnyeZxU1jiGIG6panI8CDq9L%2F4JI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WMY5mu%2FDff%2BhSGoUtunfx3pvB9IBZD2K6dChses4RADcg3Fny2gA=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
8Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  560000  Capital Outlay

  570000  Depreciation

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

  570000  Depreciation

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 680,083 646,927 878,152 1,164,641 1,179,641 557,452 1,103,232 1,133,288 31,353- 2.69-

 600000  Other Financing Sourc

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from

   631000  General Fund 13,799- 67,667-

   631900  LFRF - General Fund 42,451- 62,976- 134,103- 116,396- 116,396- 63,435- 116,396- 98,393- 18,003 15.47-

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 56,250- 62,976- 201,770- 116,396- 116,396- 63,435- 116,396- 98,393- 18,003 15.47-

 600000  Other Financing Sourc 56,250- 62,976- 201,770- 116,396- 116,396- 63,435- 116,396- 98,393- 18,003 15.47-

 700000  Other Financing Uses

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   726000  Internal Services F

   726000  Internal Services F

Subtotal 113,420- 125,461- 111,131- 15,000 39,419- 61,409- 2,772- 2,772-

   820125  Use of FB for Subse 15,000- 15,000-

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu 15,000- 15,000-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39eY3xqRQeASyVZztZbht9NyhPbYJOrLm1yYCjnwrIUOCEcpedG%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PuSlcsQzspU74ZBHw64i7Fv0MSIL4gVJrLZC442Lq4L96isd4qIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v09sgLnL%2FycoDBtDqg2sUGlSnetPr7DvSSM0RAvzMHkqFOPyBWkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UaAx96akI7KCUOQsU8zSVY7NkYo0%2B5mUq%2BV88LOHNlwpaPBCVInQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vUKrc5%2B6LxgRqv9ImVZDe27i0HkouVhh%2F7Xqf%2F8tnQmxVcQ4VYPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Opf2ow8Q2woHWjLbNLrv3r2tjBmsAB45X9fHJVN306Hu3eQnoARs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0klnGliL8xyhmv4v7npKdsOTMzrcNqTMIpGMCntKxQf38y2r4Rqy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HrXaaySC4FBEgo5WGPjbC9HNvEGVCY%2FiFa8TIVAvOlGcNt9cXaRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ugCz4tLXWwu987Cy0wv%2FxTe2r0ONqbbxmrs7t9EJOUMQtAPz0KRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JjWrwrLfCbdT6GzQGJf3CEAcH5rMLtWJgpZV4Vf1%2B31gx92Rx3NM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SgW38RMtpsuS%2B9DZ3k0IiZBSwY97KXxYTRPVT6E53nG%2B6lT8ljBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JgMHYw9PJ8RxAPoi%2Fb3vWuLOIdQF%2FnlBNfDaCK15eTCBkw6CO9Do=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
9Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

 700000  Other Financing Uses 15,000- 15,000-

00199  Human Resources Departm 113,420- 125,461- 111,131- 39,419- 76,409- 2,772- 2,772-

Current Change in Fund Balance 113,420- 125,461- 111,131- 39,419- 76,409- 2,772- 2,772-



Sheboygan County Human Resources Table of Organization

2025

County Administrator
 

Human Resources 
Committee

 

Human Resources 
Director

 

Human Resources 
Business Partner I & II

(4)

Benefits Specialist
(1)

Human Resources
Coordinator

(2 -1 Budgeted 1 
Unbudgeted)



Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name

Human Resources 146.476110 Emp Wages & Ben 105,217           HHS 2115.556108

Human Resources 146.476110 Emp Wages & Ben 4,118               Rocky Knoll

109,335           

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 

Total Charges



Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department: Human Resources

Account No:  533928

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT  REPLACE

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A  /  R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET

146.533928 Laptop  $                1,176.93  $                                 -       End of Life Brett Larson 2021146

146.533928 USB-C Docking Station  $                   227.55  $                                 -    To support new laptop

146.533928 Laptop  $                1,176.93  $                                 -    End of Life Michelle Koch 2021200

146.533928 USB-C Docking Station  $                   227.55  $                                 -    To support new laptop

146.533928 Laptop  $                1,176.93  $                                 -    End of Life Elizabeth Brennan 2021166

146.533928 USB-C Docking Station  $                   227.55  $                                 -    To support new laptop  

   $                          -    $                                 -      

 $                          -    $                                 -   

   $                          -    $                                 -      

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

   $                          -    $                                 -      

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

Grand Total Amounts 4,213.44$           -$                         

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:  

 

 

IT Division Approval Requesting Department Head Signature

EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY  



2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: _______________________________Human Resources

Date Request
Location    

(if known)

Number of 

Employees 

Attending

Employee 

Mileage 

533205**

Employee 

Meals 

533215

Employee 

Lodging 

533220

Commercial 

Transport    

533235

Seminars 

and Training 

533245

Total Cost 

per request 

Requirement for 

Accreditation or 

Certification?

Out of County 

Yes/No

February
WI Public Employer Labor 

Relations Association
Madison 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         250.00         670.00         No Yes

May
Wisconsin Association of County 

Personnel Directors
Unknown 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         150.00         570.00         No Yes

September
Wisconsin Association of County 

Personnel Directors
Unknown 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         150.00         570.00         No Yes

October
Society for Human Resources 

Management - State Conference
Madison 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         400.00         820.00         No Yes

Unknown Miscellaneous Training Unknown 7 650.00         520.00         600.00         2,100.00      3,870.00      No Yes

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

Object 

Account 

Total

1,050.00      1,000.00      1,400.00      -                3,050.00      6,500.00      

Grand Total 6,500.00      

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report

**2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate                                                                                    

$.51 with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable                                                                                                                                

$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable



 
 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 

David Loomis, Director 

Human Resources Department 

Administration Building 

508 New York Avenue – Room 336 

Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 

Telephone (920) 459-3105 

Facsimile (920) 459-4306 
HR.Help@sheboygancounty.com 

www.sheboygancounty.com 

 

 

     

 

     

 

   

      

    

 

      

To:  Finance Committee

From:  David  Loomis,  HR  Director

Date:  September 24, 2025

Re:  Proposed  2026  Budget  for  Employee  Benefits 

 

I am pleased to submit the 2026 Employee Benefits Budget request for your review. 

Department Goals 

In partnership with Group Health Trust (GHT) and USI Services, we will continue to: 

• Monitor benefit plan design for efficiency and effectiveness 

• Enhance employee communication and education 

• Build on InHealth Clinic partnerships 

• Strengthen wellness and safety initiatives 

Key Performance Measures 

• Insurance participation and cost 

• InHealth Clinic utilization 

• Wellness program participation 

Highlights 

The following highlights summarize the structure of the Employee Benefits Budget and key updates for 2026: 

• No changes to benefit offerings are proposed for 2026. 

• The Employee Benefits Budget is interdepartmental. Approved departmental benefit premiums are reflected as 

revenue in the benefits budget, with administrative costs added to provide a complete picture by benefit type. 

• Accounts: 

o 401: Dental 

o 402: Group Life 

o 403: Health 

o 405: Unemployment Compensation 

o 406: Workers’ Compensation 

Sheboygan County contracts with GHT for a fully insured health insurance program. GHT holds financial responsibility for 

the County’s portion of the InHealth Clinic, while management oversight of the Clinic is shared by the County, City, and 

School District. 

Beginning in 2023, budgeted costs were set 1.0% below GHT’s actual increase, with fund balance used to cover the 

difference. In 2024, funding returned to equilibrium, and in 2025, a 1.5% premium increase (1.5% above GHT’s 1% increase) 

was implemented to rebuild reserves. The proposed 2026 budget includes an additional 1.0% premium increase (1.0% above 

GHT’s 0% increase) to further restore the reserve and align with County policy, which requires maintaining 15% of budgeted 

costs. 

Thank you for your consideration and support of the 2026 Employee Benefits Budget. 

 

mailto:HR.Help@sheboygancounty.com
http://www.sheboygancounty.com/




R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

401  Dental Insurance

 400000  Revenues

  450000  Public Charges for S

   454000  Health Care Service

    454400  Other Health Care

     454425  Service 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 455,357- 19,623 4.13-

    454400  Other Health Care 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 455,357- 19,623 4.13-

   454000  Health Care Service 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 455,357- 19,623 4.13-

  450000  Public Charges for S 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 455,357- 19,623 4.13-

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 45,998- 42,906- 50,325- 82,501- 82,501- 22,296- 44,591- 54,337- 28,164 34.14-

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue 46,070- 42,906- 50,325- 82,501- 82,501- 22,296- 44,591- 54,337- 28,164 34.14-

  460000  Interest and Other R 46,070- 42,906- 50,325- 82,501- 82,501- 22,296- 44,591- 54,337- 28,164 34.14-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Empl Re

    471150  Dental Insurance 290,244- 278,462- 287,745- 316,653- 316,653- 143,888- 287,776- 303,571- 13,082 4.13-

   471000  Insurance & Empl Re 290,244- 278,462- 287,745- 316,653- 316,653- 143,888- 287,776- 303,571- 13,082 4.13-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 290,244- 278,462- 287,745- 316,653- 316,653- 143,888- 287,776- 303,571- 13,082 4.13-

 400000  Revenues 775,088- 742,466- 772,247- 874,134- 874,134- 384,667- 769,335- 813,265- 60,869 6.96-

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512125  Dental Insurance 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 774,911 59,123- 7.09-



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    512100  General 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 774,911 59,123- 7.09-

   512000  Benefits 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 774,911 59,123- 7.09-

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 774,911 59,123- 7.09-

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531400  Other Outside Serv

     531465  Insurance Adminis 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 18,962 37,925 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

    531400  Other Outside Serv 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 18,962 37,925 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

   531000  Purchased Services 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 18,962 37,925 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

   535000  Bad Debt Expense

    535100  Bad Debt Expense 436 436

   535000  Bad Debt Expense 436 436

  530000  Operating Expenses 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 19,398 38,361 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 694,488 714,839 695,803 874,134 874,134 360,437 720,440 813,265 60,869- 6.96-

Subtotal 80,599- 27,627- 76,444- 24,230- 48,895-

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

 800000  Net Position

401  Dental Insurance 80,599- 27,627- 76,444- 24,230- 48,895-



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

Current Change in Fund Balance 80,599- 27,627- 76,444- 24,230- 48,895-



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

402  Group Life

 400000  Revenues

  450000  Public Charges for S

   454000  Health Care Service

    454400  Other Health Care

     454425  Service 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 201,028- 19,966- 11.03

    454400  Other Health Care 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 201,028- 19,966- 11.03

   454000  Health Care Service 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 201,028- 19,966- 11.03

  450000  Public Charges for S 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 201,028- 19,966- 11.03

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 628-

  460000  Interest and Other R 628-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471200  Group Life Insuran 27,085- 27,848- 29,627- 30,839- 30,839- 15,368- 30,735- 32,439- 1,600- 5.19

   471000  Insurance & Employe 27,085- 27,848- 29,627- 30,839- 30,839- 15,368- 30,735- 32,439- 1,600- 5.19

   476000  Other Interdepartme

   476000  Other Interdepartme

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 27,085- 27,848- 29,627- 30,839- 30,839- 15,368- 30,735- 32,439- 1,600- 5.19

 400000  Revenues 241,511- 238,017- 235,668- 211,901- 211,901- 115,578- 231,156- 233,467- 21,566- 10.18

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
6Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    512100  General

     512130  Life Insurance 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

    512100  General 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

   512000  Benefits 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

Subtotal 16,122- 17,749- 20,904- 10,513-

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

 800000  Net Position

402  Group Life 16,122- 17,749- 20,904- 10,513-

Current Change in Fund Balance 16,122- 17,749- 20,904- 10,513-



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
7Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

403  Health Insurance

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

   411000  Property Tax Levy

   411000  Property Tax Levy

  410000  Taxes

  450000  Public Charges for S

   454000  Health Care Service

    454400  Other Health Care

     454425  Service 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,447,233- 8,644- .35

    454400  Other Health Care 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,447,233- 8,644- .35

   454000  Health Care Service 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,447,233- 8,644- .35

  450000  Public Charges for S 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,447,233- 8,644- .35

  460000  Interest and Other R

   461000  Interest Income 70,000- 70,000- 70,000- 71,000- 1,000- 1.43

   462000  Rent Revenue

    462100  Rent Revenue 69,697- 72,139- 71,808- 75,334- 75,334- 36,270- 72,540- 73,500- 1,834 2.43-

   462000  Rent Revenue 69,697- 72,139- 71,808- 75,334- 75,334- 36,270- 72,540- 73,500- 1,834 2.43-

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 51,810- 486- 256 1,500- 1,500- 720- 1,500- 1,500-

    466200  Employee Reimburse

     466203  Employee Fitness 39,190- 32,878- 49,808-

    466200  Employee Reimburse 39,190- 32,878- 49,808-

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue 91,628- 33,363- 49,553- 1,500- 1,500- 720- 1,500- 1,500-

  460000  Interest and Other R 161,325- 105,502- 121,360- 146,834- 146,834- 36,990- 144,040- 146,000- 834 .57-



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
8Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471100  Health Insurance 11,750,908- 11,865,346- 12,534,054- 13,818,671- 13,818,671- 6,400,026- 12,800,052- 13,867,652- 48,981- .35

   471000  Insurance & Employe 11,750,908- 11,865,346- 12,534,054- 13,818,671- 13,818,671- 6,400,026- 12,800,052- 13,867,652- 48,981- .35

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 11,750,908- 11,865,346- 12,534,054- 13,818,671- 13,818,671- 6,400,026- 12,800,052- 13,867,652- 48,981- .35

 400000  Revenues 14,099,517- 14,163,401- 14,996,341- 16,404,094- 16,404,094- 7,655,676- 15,381,411- 16,460,885- 56,791- .35

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   511000  Wages

    511100  General

    511100  General

   511000  Wages

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512120  Health Insurance 14,252,680 14,205,466 14,886,518 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,818 15,148,905 15,979,513 7,634 .05

     512165  Fitness Membershi 65,708 35,178 109,011

     512167  Health Plan Incen 16,733 16,240 15,750

    512100  General 14,335,122 14,256,884 15,011,279 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,819 15,148,905 15,979,513 7,634 .05

   512000  Benefits 14,335,122 14,256,884 15,011,279 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,819 15,148,905 15,979,513 7,634 .05

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 14,335,122 14,256,884 15,011,279 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,819 15,148,905 15,979,513 7,634 .05

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531100  Professional Servi

     531105  Consulting 34,929 37,210 41,471



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
9Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    531100  Professional Servi 34,929 37,210 41,471

    531300  Ancillary Services

    531300  Ancillary Services

    531400  Other Outside Serv

    531400  Other Outside Serv

   531000  Purchased Services 34,929 37,210 41,471

   533000  General Operating

    533450  Fees & Permits

     533475  Assessment Fees 2,286 2,248 2,636

    533450  Fees & Permits 2,286 2,248 2,636

    533500  General Supplies

    533500  General Supplies

    533700  Office Supplies

    533700  Office Supplies

    533900  Other

    533900  Other 968

   533000  General Operating 3,253 2,248 2,636

   534000  Fixed Charges

    534100  Rentals

     534105  Rental of Buildin 69,075 72,139 71,808 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-

    534100  Rentals 69,075 72,139 71,808 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-

   534000  Fixed Charges 69,075 72,139 71,808 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
10Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  530000  Operating Expenses 107,257 111,597 115,914 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

   553000  System Operation Ch

    553100  System Operation C

    553100  System Operation C

   553000  System Operation Ch

   556000  Other Interdepartme

    556100  Other Interdepartm

     556108  Employee Wages & 97,833 71,420 128,320

    556100  Other Interdepartm 97,833 71,420 128,320

   556000  Other Interdepartme 97,833 71,420 128,320

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch 97,833 71,420 128,320

  570000  Depreciation

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

  570000  Depreciation

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 14,540,212 14,439,900 15,255,513 16,047,213 16,047,213 7,707,134 15,221,265 16,053,013 5,800 .04

 700000  Other Financing Uses

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   725000  Enterprise Fund



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
11Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   726000  Internal Services F

   726000  Internal Services F

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

 700000  Other Financing Uses

Subtotal 440,695 276,499 259,173 356,881- 356,881- 51,458 160,146- 407,872- 50,991- 14.29

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

   810100  Use of Net Position 356,881 356,881 356,881- 100.00-

  810000  Net Position 356,881 356,881 356,881- 100.00-

 800000  Net Position 356,881 356,881 356,881- 100.00-

403  Health Insurance 440,695 276,499 259,173 51,458 160,146- 407,872- 407,872-

Current Change in Fund Balance 440,695 276,499 259,173 51,458 160,146- 407,872- 407,872- 14.29



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
13Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

405  Unemployment Compensation

 400000  Revenues

  460000  Interest and Other R

  460000  Interest and Other R

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471350  Unemployment Insur

    471350  Unemployment Insur

   471000  Insurance & Employe

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

 400000  Revenues

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   511000  Wages

    511100  General

    511100  General

   511000  Wages

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512145  Unemployment Comp 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

    512100  General 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

   512000  Benefits 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
14Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

Subtotal 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

   810100  Use of Net Position 25,000- 25,000- 25,000 100.00-

  810000  Net Position 25,000- 25,000- 25,000 100.00-

 800000  Net Position 25,000- 25,000- 25,000 100.00-

405  Unemployment Compensation 22,897 342 21,876 48,516 50,000 50,000

Current Change in Fund Balance 22,897 342 21,876 48,516 50,000 50,000 100.00



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
15Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

406  Workmen's Compensation

 400000  Revenues

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

  460000  Interest and Other R

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471300  Workers Compensati 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 568,174- 32,074 5.34-

   471000  Insurance & Employe 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 568,174- 32,074 5.34-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 568,174- 32,074 5.34-

 400000  Revenues 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 568,174- 32,074 5.34-

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512140  Worker's Compensa 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 566,674 31,074- 5.20-

    512100  General 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 566,674 31,074- 5.20-

   512000  Benefits 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 566,674 31,074- 5.20-

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 566,674 31,074- 5.20-

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531400  Other Outside Serv

     531465  Insurance Adminis 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-

    531400  Other Outside Serv 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-



R551476 10:38:469/19/2025County of Sheboygan
16Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   531000  Purchased Services 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-

  530000  Operating Expenses 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 356,985 163,887 583,260 600,248 600,248 267,211 524,493 568,174 32,074- 5.34-

Subtotal 202,737- 419,630- 38,554 14,534- 40,470-

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

 800000  Net Position

406  Workmen's Compensation 202,737- 419,630- 38,554 14,534- 40,470-

Current Change in Fund Balance 202,737- 419,630- 38,554 14,534- 40,470-



Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change From 

Prior Yr

Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change 

From Prior Yr

2007 1,380.78$   2007 553.25$      

2008 1,417.39$   37$                2.7% 2008 568.54$      15$                 2.8%

2009 1,435.72$   18$                1.3% 2009 576.31$      8$                   1.4%

2010 1,503.61$   68$                4.7% 2010 607.05$      31$                 5.3%

2011 1,607.53$   104$              7.2% 2011 649.00$      42$                 6.9%

2012 1,668.62$   61$                4.1% 2012 672.36$      23$                 3.6%

2013 1,665.80$   (3)$                 -0.2% 2013 672.36$      -$                0.0%

2014 1,546.57$   (119)$             -7.1% 2014 623.19$      (49)$                -7.3%

2015 1,546.57$   -$               0.0% 2015 623.19$      -$                0.0%

2016 1,600.00$   52$                3.5% 2016 645.00$      22$                 3.5%

2017 1,680.00$   80$                5.0% 2017 677.25$      32$                 5.0%

2018 1,730.40$   50$                3.0% 2018 697.57$      20$                 3.0%

2019 1,834.22$   104$              6.0% 2019 739.42$      42$                 6.0%

2020 2,109.36$   275$              15.0% 2020 850.33$      111$               15.0%

2021 2,288.65$   179$              8.5% 2021 922.61$      72$                 8.5%

2022 2,399.54$   111$              4.8% 2022 967.31$      45$                 4.8%

2023 2,519.21$   120$              5.0% 2023 1,015.68$   48$                 5.0%

2024 2,632.17$   113$              4.5% 2024 1,061.06$   45$                 4.5%

2025 2,697.97$   66$                2.5% 2025 1,087.59$   27$                 2.5%

Proposed 2026 2,724.95$   27$                1.0% 2026 1,098.47$   11$                 1.0%

Family Single

Sheboygan County: Employee Charged Health Premiums
(Gross Cost - based on allocated premiums)

 $-

 $500.00

 $1,000.00

 $1,500.00

 $2,000.00

 $2,500.00

 $3,000.00

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Employee Charged Health Premiums

Family Monthly Premium Single Monthly Premium



Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change 

From Prior Yr

Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change 

From Prior Yr

2007 100.69$      2007 40.27$    

2008 102.77$      2$                  2.1% 2008 41.14$    1$                   2.2%

2009 106.77$      4$                  3.9% 2009 42.14$    1$                   2.4%

2010 106.77$      -$              0.0% 2010 42.14$    -$                0.0%

2011 108.85$      2$                  1.9% 2011 43.47$    1$                   3.2%

2012 111.02$      2$                  2.0% 2012 44.33$    1$                   2.0%

2013 111.02$      -$              0.0% 2013 44.33$    -$                0.0%

2014 111.02$      -$              0.0% 2014 44.33$    -$                0.0%

2015 111.02$      -$              0.0% 2015 44.33$    -$                0.0%

2016 111.00$      -$              0.0% 2016 44.00$    -$                -0.7%

2017 123.12$      12$                10.9% 2017 49.16$    5$                   11.7%

2018 135.38$      12$                10.0% 2018 54.05$    5$                   9.9%

2019 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2019 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2020 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2020 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2021 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2021 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2022 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2022 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2023 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2023 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2024 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2024 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2025 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2025 54.05$    -$                0.0%

Proposed 2026 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2026 54.05$    -$                0.0%

COBRA/Retirees 138.09$        55.13$      

Family EE 135.38 - 40%=81.23

Sheboygan County: Employee Charged Dental Premiums
(Gross Cost - based on allocated premiums)

Family Single

 $-

 $20.00

 $40.00

 $60.00

 $80.00

 $100.00

 $120.00

 $140.00

 $160.00

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Employee Charged Dental Premiums

Family Monthly Premium Single Monthly Premium



1665.8
2014 1549.39 623.19

Premiums have been budgeted with a 1.0% increase.  
The Health Insurance projected fund balance for 2025 is $2,482,864. As of 2020, we no longer carry an IBNR liability for Health. 
The 2026 budgeted unrestricted fund balance is $2,890,736.  Per Fund Balance Policy, 15% of the 2025 budgeted expenses would be $2,407,952

No change to premiums are proposed for 2026.
The Dental Insurance projected fund balance for 2025 is $673,889. The IBNR liability is $50,000.  
Per Fund Balance Policy, 30% of 2026 budgeted expenses would be $243,980.

 -  1,000,000.00  2,000,000.00  3,000,000.00  4,000,000.00  5,000,000.00  6,000,000.00  7,000,000.00  8,000,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

Health Insurance Reserve & Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Liability

 -  100,000.00  200,000.00  300,000.00  400,000.00  500,000.00  600,000.00  700,000.00  800,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

Dental Insurance Reserve & IBNR Liability



The 2024 budgeted unrestricted fund balance is $2,533,532.  Per Fund Balance Policy, 15% of the 2024 budgeted expenses would be $2,566,176

Premiums for Worker's Compensation were held static from 2025 levels.   
The Workers Comp projected fund balance for 2025 is $1,627,665. IBNR is $156,151. 
Per Fund Balance Policy, 30% of 2026 budgeted expenditures would be $170,002.
Workers Compensation is charged to the departments through the payroll system.  Rates are set per employee groupings based on risk factors for the 
activities performed in that position.

 -  200,000.00  400,000.00  600,000.00  800,000.00  1,000,000.00  1,200,000.00  1,400,000.00  1,600,000.00  1,800,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

WC Reserve & IBNR Liability

 -  100,000.00  200,000.00  300,000.00  400,000.00  500,000.00  600,000.00  700,000.00  800,000.00  900,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

WC Claims 



No changes for the Departments is proposed for 2025.  The credit balance held by the State from which claims have been paid since 2022
has been exhausted. Any claims above this credit are now paid from fund balance.
The Unemployment projected fund balance for 2025 is $338,843.  For 2026, budgeted fund balance is $288,843.
Per fund balance policy, 30% of 2026 budget expenditures would be $15,000.

 -  100,000.00  200,000.00  300,000.00  400,000.00  500,000.00  600,000.00

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025 Proj

2026 Bdgt

UE Reserve 

 -  10,000.00  20,000.00  30,000.00  40,000.00  50,000.00  60,000.00  70,000.00

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025 Proj

2026 Bdgt

UE Claims 



EMPLOYEE BENEFITS BUDGET 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

 
 

 
BENEFITS & INSURANCES 

A. Health Insurance 

B. Dental Insurance 

C. Vision Insurance 

D. Long Term Disability Insurance 

E. Life Insurance: WRS 

F. Whole Life Insurance: Boston Mutual 

G. Flexible Spending Account: Employee Benefits Company (EBC) 

H. Teledoc 

I. Annual Wellness Exams 

J. Worker’s Compensation 

 
WELLNESS 

A. Marquee Health Wellness Program 

B. Fitness 

C. InHealth Clinic Usage 

D. Employee Assistance Program 



Family 

w/Exam

(15%)

Single 

w/Exam

(15%)

Family 

(17.5%)

Single 

(17.5%)

Family 

w/o Exam 

(20%)

Single 

w/o Exam 

(20%)
2016 Total Monthly Premium 1,600$ 645$ 1,600$ 645$ 1,600$ 645$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 240$ 97$ 280$ 113$ 320$ 129$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,360$ 548$ 1,320$ 532$ 1,280$ 516$ 

2017 Total Monthly Premium 1,680$ 677$ 1,680$ 677$ 1,680$ 677$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 252$ 102$ 294$ 119$ 336$ 135$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,428$ 576$ 1,386$ 559$ 1,344$ 542$ 

2018 Total Monthly Premium 1,730$ 698$ 1,730$ 698$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 260$ 105$ 303$ 122$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,471$ 593$ 1,428$ 575$ 

2019 Total Monthly Premium 1,834$ 739$ 1,834$ 739$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 275$ 111$ 367$ 148$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,559$ 629$ 1,467$ 592$ 

2020 Total Monthly Premium 2,109$ 850$ 2,109$ 850$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 316$ 128$ 422$ 170$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,793$ 723$ 1,687$ 680$ 

2021 Total Monthly Premium 2,289$ 923$ 2,289$ 923$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 343$ 138$ 458$ 185$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,945$ 784$ 1,831$ 738$ 

2022 Total Monthly Premium 2,400$ 967$ 2,400$ 967$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 360$ 145$ 480$ 193$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,040$ 822$ 1,920$ 774$ 

2023 Total Monthly Premium 2,520$ 1,016$ 2,520$ 1,016$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 378$ 152$ 504$ 203$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,142$ 863$ 2,016$ 813$ 

2024 Total Monthly Premium 2,632$ 1,061$ 2,632$ 1,061$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 395$ 159$ 526$ 212$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,237$ 902$ 2,106$ 849$ 

2025 Total Monthly Premium 2,698$ 1,088$ 2,698$ 1,088$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 405$ 163$ 540$ 218$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,293$ 924$ 2,158$ 870$ 

2026 Proposed Total Monthly Premium 2,725$ 1,098$ 2,725$ 1,098$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 405$ 163$ 540$ 218$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,320$ 935$ 2,185$ 880$ 

A. Health Insurance: WCA Group Health Trust

Premiums: 15% of cost to employee (with Annual Wellness Exam)

Premiums: 20% of cost to employee (without Annual Wellness Exam)



2016

Single 324

Family 422

Retiree 23

2017

Single 218

Family 408

Retiree 24

2018

Single 218

Family 400

Retiree 23

2019

Single 219

Family 391

Retiree 27

2020

Single 208

Family 388

Retiree 26

2021

Single 231

Family 384

Retiree 25

2022

Single 216

Family 370

Retiree 26

2023

Single 249

Family 344

Retiree 47

2024

Single 268

Family 355

Retiree 45

2025 YTD June

Single 273

Family 336

Retiree 40

B. Dental Insurance: Delta Dental

Participation



Family Single
WPPA 

Family

WPPA 

Single

2016 Total Monthly Premium 111$ 44$ 111$ 44$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 67$ -$ 67$ -$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 44$ 44$ 44$ 44$ 

2017 Total Monthly Premium 123$ 49$ 123$ 49$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 74$ 30$ 74$ -$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 49$ 20$ 49$ 49$ 

2018 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ -$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 54$ 

2019 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2020 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2021 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2022 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2023 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2024 Proposed Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2025 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

B. Dental Insurance: Delta Dental

Premiums: 60% cost to employee                                           



2016

Single 113

Family 187

2017

Single 115

Family 203

2018

Single 124

Family 205

2019

Single 131

Family 218

2020

Single 130

Family 228

2021

Single 130

Family 237

2022

Single 136

Family 243

2023

Single 180

Family 227

2024

Single 197

Family 247

2025 YTD June

Single 207

Family 241

C. Vision Insurance: Delta Vision

Participation



Family Single

2016 $21.04 $8.45

2017 $21.04 $8.45

2018 $21.04 $8.45

2019 $21.04 $8.45

2020 $21.04 $8.45

2021 $21.04 $8.45

2022 $21.04 $8.45

2023 $21.04 $8.45

2024 $21.04 $8.45

2025 $21.04 $8.45

Materials Only

Family Single Family Single

2026 Proposed $16.51 $6.63 10.78 4.33

C. Vision Insurance: Delta Vision

Premiums: 100% cost to employee

New Vendor: NVA



2016 592

2017 669

2018 635

2019 615

2020 583

2021 522

2022 511

2023 553

2024 545

2025 YTD June 520

D. Long Term Disability: New York Life

Participation



Basic

Life
Supplemental

Add ’l

Life 1

Add ‘l

Life 2

Add ‘l

Life 3

Sp/Dep 

Ins. 1

Sp/Dep

Ins. 2

2015 622 330 91 23 157 91 242

2016 639 352 92 32 163 93 251

2017 620 342 84 34 167 93 234

2018 617 341 86 35 165 82 237

2019 622 341 81 35 172 86 235

2020 613 324 74 36 158 84 228

2021 599 318 71 34 151 77 227

2022 569 298 70 39 154 72 212

2023 599 300 62 39 148 73 205

2024 583 292 63 34 148 74 191

2025 YTD June 589 276 64 28 138 70 183

E. Life Insurance: Wisconsin Retirement System Employee Trust Fund

Participation



2018 23

2019 27

2020 37

2021 35

2022 35

2023 30

2024 27

2025 YTD June 22

F. Whole Life Insurance: Boston Mutual 

Participation



Health Care Dependent Care

2015 203 18

2016 194 21

2017 163 18

2018 179 19

2019 164 25

2020 171 27

2021 150 21

2022 154 23

2023 180 22

2024 207 21

2025 YTD June 148 15

G.  BESTFlex: Employee Benefits Corporation 

Participation



Total Net Savings 

(Per Episode)

Annualized 

Utilization

Visits

2021
General Medical  $                     20,592 20.8% 44
Mental Health  $                           372 9.4% 4
Dermatology  $                           289 9.4% 5

2022

General Medical  $                     48,625 28.7% 103

Mental Health  $                       2,044 30.7% 22

Dermatology  $                       1,498 16.7% 26

2023
General Medical  $                   126,520 43.9% 268

Mental Health  $                       7,805 13.7% 84

Dermatology  $                       2,796 4.6% 28

2024

General Medical  $                   103,040 34.0% 220

Mental Health  $                       6,065 10.7% 69

Dermatology  $                       3,096 4.8% 31

2025 YTD June
General Medical  $                     53,191 41.9% 114

Mental Health  $                       4,444 18.7% 51

Dermatology  $                       1,598 5.9% 16

H.  Teledoc: WCA Group Health Trust

#'s are though May - June #'s should be posted by end of July



Plan Year
Eligible to 

Participate

Total HRA 

Questionnaire

Total

Biometrics

Completed

Both
2015 638 659 629

2016 647 654 638

2017 715 618 608 599

2018 679 589 589 577

2019 680 603 598 588

2020 682 562 574 551

2021 621 581 573 573

2022 632 581 569 568

2023 635 595 582 582

Plan Year
Eligible to 

Participate

Total Annual 

Wellness Exam
2024 627 494

2025 657 491

2026 Employee + Spouse participation

I. Biometrics & Health Risk Assessment (HRA)                                

Participation 

I. Annual Wellness Exams



Total Claims

Incurred

Remaining

Open Claims

Total Days

Lost

2016 51 0 88

2017 52 0 25

2018 61 1 154

2019 49 3 35

2020 68 20 91

2021 72 10 52

2022 59 14 35

2023 74 12 117

2024 74 1 243

J. Worker’s Compensation: Aegis Corporation, A Charles Taylor 

Company



Bronze 

$50

Silver 

$75

Gold 

$100
Total

2018

Participants 181 71 42 294

Payout 9,050$          5,325$        4,200$        18,575$        

2019

Participants 192 61 43 296

Payout 9,600$          4,575$        4,300$        18,475$        

2020

Participants 233 51 28 312

Payout 11,650$        3,825$        2,800$        18,275$        

2021
Participants 168 48 24 240

Payout 8,400$          3,600$        2,400$        14,400$        

2022

Participants 163 48 24 235

Payout  $          8,150  $        3,600  $        2,400  $        14,150 

2023
Participants 94 28 25 147

Payout 4,700$          2,100$        2,500$        9,300$          

Bronze 

$50

Silver 

$75

Gold 

$100
Total

2023

Participants 25 28 94 147

Payout 1,250$          2,100$        9,400$        12,750$        

A.  Champion You Wellness Program: Healics                                         

Participation & Expenses

A. Wellness Program: Marquee Health

Participation & Expenses

Sheboygan County selected as a 2024 Marquee Health Excellence in

Wellness award winner!



YMCA

Single

(18-26 or 65+)

YMCA

Single

YMCA

Couple

YMCA

Family

Planet 

Fitness

(EE Only)

Other Fitness 

Centers

(EE Only)

Sheriff LEC & 

DC

(EE Only)

Total 

Participation

Total 

Expenses

2015 3 38 27 45 67 180 28,644$ 

2016 1 47 21 46 37 152 47,847$ 

2017 1 22 13 27 18 81 54,435$ 

2018 3 47 27 41 38 156 48,463$ 

2019 2 36 21 49 44 152 57,226$ 

2020 0 38 22 45 48 153 56,600$ 

2021 0 17 5 27 21 70 28,669$ 

2022 2 17 5 44 12 10 90 39,660$ 

2023 3 13 12 28 39 12 107 32,473$ 

2024 2 27 15 36 47 18 145 51,367$ 

B. Fitness Reimbursement Program

Participation & Expenses



2015 154

2016 194

2017 221

2018 209

2019 186

2020 104

2021 115

2022 212

2023 340

2024 595

2025 YTD June 816

Management changed to Solidaritus

2023 - Chiropractic & DM decreased, lab usage declined due to the change to established patients only

C. Sheboygan InHealth Clinic: Healics

Patient Appointments: (no cost to employees) 

C. Sheboygan InHealth Clinic: Solidaritus 

Patient Appointments: (no cost to employees) 



Self-Referral Cases
Work Life Balance 

Cases

Supervisory 

Referral Cases
In Person Telephone/Video

Cases Resolved 

within EAP

Cased Referred 

beyond EAP

2016 46 14 3 64% 36% 77% 23%

2017 40 16 5 73% 27% 81% 18%

2018 26 11 1 69% 31% 52% 29%

2019 48 9 1 73% 27% 83% 17%

2020 24 5 1 57% 44% 84% 16%

2021 23 10 1 23% 77% 78% 22%

EAP Family Source Financial Connect Health & Wellness Legal Connect Total Cases Utilization Rate

2022 29 4 1 3 4 41 8.82%

2023 41 19 14 12 44 130 18.98%

2024 87 13 22 35 39 196 58.16%

2025 YTD June 17 5 1 15 8 46 28.88%

D. Employee Assistance Program: ComPsych

Utilization

D. Employee Assistance Program: Aurora 

Utilization



 

 

 

 

 

Rocky Knoll Health Care Center 

2026 Proposed Budget 
09/24/2025 

 

 



 

 

 
TO:  County Administrator Alayne Krause and Sheboygan County Finance Committee Members 

FROM:  Katherine (Kayla) Clinton, Rocky Knoll Administrator  
 

DATE:  September 24th, 2025 
 

RE:  Proposed 2026 Budget for Rocky Knoll Health Care Center 
 
I am pleased to provide the proposed 2026 Rocky Knoll operating budget.  
 
Department Goals: Rocky Knoll strives to provide the highest quality of skilled nursing and health care services to the 
residents of Sheboygan County residing within the center.  
 
Proposed Budget- The proposed 2026 Rocky Knoll budget meets the tax levy target of $1,077,458.  

 
Key Performance Measures-  
 
Rocky Knoll follows the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 5-Star Rating System, which evaluates 
nursing homes based on three key performance areas: health care inspections, quality measures, and staffing levels. Each 
area receives an individual 5-star rating, which then contributes to an overall rating. Facilities earning 4 or 5 stars are 
considered to provide above-average care, while those with 2 stars or fewer are rated as delivering below-average care. 

 
Highlights- 

 The budgeted average daily census for 2026 is projected to increase to 130. Rocky Knoll remains a provider of 
choice, and we expect hospital referrals to remain steady. 

 Private pay rates will increase by $15/day. 

Staffing-  

 Rocky Knoll continues their partnership with Lakeshore College, offering nurse aid classes with Rocky Knoll 
providing the instructor.  

 CNA staffing continues to be a national issue for most Nursing Homes. We are projecting agency cost to be 
$6,726,512 in 2026. 

 Four additional positions have been added in nursing to reflect the increased census and supervision needed for 
quality.  

Capital Outlay- 2026 Capital Outlay is projected at $131,500, which Rocky Knoll will self-fund. 
 
Thank you for your continued tax levy support, which enables Rocky Knoll to provide quality care and services to 
Sheboygan County residents.   
 
 
 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Performance Measures 
 



2026

Target
Projected 

Actual Target

Metric Increase Rocky Knoll's 5-Star Rating given by the Center for Medicaid Services

Importance

Measure receives its own 5-star rating which is used for an overall 5-star 
score.Nursing homes with 4 or more stars are considered to have above average 
quality resident care while nursing homes with 2 or less stars are considered to have 
below average resident care

Target
Rocky Knoll would like to improve their star rating in the area of quality measures 
and health inspections which will require an annual inspection with few citations tha 
are low scope and severity and improved quality measures on the long-term

Metric
Maintain Budget Cencus of 130 working closely with hospitals and other referral 
partners

Importance Census revenue drives the overall budget

Target
Maintain Budget Census of 130 working closely with hospitals and other referral 
partners

Metric
In collaboration with the HR business partner and HR/department reduce the 
reliance of agency by 10% and increase staff retention

Importance
Reducing agency is closely tied to quality and continuity of care.  Agency staffing is 
costly to the facility 

Target

126 130.55 130

Reduce total 
agency hours 

by 10%

Rock Knoll Health Care Center

Outputs
2025

*** ** ***



Rocky Knoll Key Performance Indicators
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 YTD

Results Results Results Results Results Results

Actual 117.88 100.03 99.80 111.54 127.11 136.96

Target 129.00 124.00 116.00 116.00 120.00 126.00

On Target Watch
Missed 
Target

Negative Variance % < 0.5% 0.5%-2% >2%

Notes:

Daily Average Census

Key Indicator

The Average Daily Census continues to increase, in part, as a result of changes in 
the skilled nursing environment in Sheboygan County through the mid point of 
2025 impacting Rocky Knoll's Performance Indicators.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget Variance Summary 
 



Sheboygan County Rocky Knoll Budget Variance Summary 
 

  
2026 Rocky Knoll Budget Variance Summary1 

 

Revenue (Increase)/Decrease                                    
 

 

Room and Board Revenues 
 

454142           Medicaid                                                                   $ 306,067 

Projecting a modest increase in Medicaid census and in acuity of residents. 

 

454148           Medicare Part A                                                       $ (265,770) 

Projecting a modest decrease in Medicare Part A census based on historical census.   

 

454149           Family Care                                                              $ (192,087) 

Projecting a slight decrease in Family Care census based on historical census.  

 

454150           Private Insurance                                                     $ 147,778 

Projecting a slight increase in Private Insurance based on historical census. 

 

454152           Managed Care                                                          $ 511,389 

Projecting an increase in Managed Care census based on historical census. 

 

454154           Hospice                                                                      $ 243,485 

Projecting a modest increase in Hospice census based on historical census.    

 

454158           Veterans Affairs (VA)                                           $ (119,708) 

Trending decrease in veteran’s census despite a favorable increase with the VA contract.  

  

Total Change to Room and Board Revenue                        $ 629,842 

 

Ancillary Revenue  
 

454205          Physical Therapy                                                       $ (206,905) 

Projected decrease due to Medicare payment rate adjustments.  

 

454210          Occupational Therapy                                                $ (115,293) 

Projected decrease due to Medicare payment rate adjustments 

 

454225         Laboratory                                                                     $ 34,710 

Laboratory charges lower than anticipated on the 2025 budget projection.  

 

Total Change to Ancillary Revenue                                       $ (328,342) 

                                                 
1 Includes new revenues/expenses, discontinued revenues/expenses, and line item variances >$25,000 



Sheboygan County Rocky Knoll Budget Variance Summary 
 

  
 

 
454305          Contractual Allowance Ancillaries                            $ (1,079,120) 

The increase is due to a mix of payor sources and resident’s ancillary needs.  Contractual Allowance is 

the amount of Revenue that is written off due to reimbursement rates being below Rocky Knoll 

Ancillaries Rates. A decrease in Contractual Allowance results in an increase in Overall Revenue.  

Conversely an increase in Contractual Allowance results in less revenue to the facility. 

 

 

454307          Contractual Allowance Room and Board                  $ 1,963,511 
 
The decrease is due to insurance providers increasing their reimbursement rates. Much of this increase 

is due in part to the favorable increases to reimbursement rates.  Contractual Allowance is the amount 

of Revenue that is written off due to reimbursement rates being below Rocky Knoll Ancillaries Rates. 

A decrease in Contractual Allowance results in an increase in Overall Revenue. 

 

Health Care Service                                                         $ (2,703,501) 

Health Care Service is the net change between Room and Board Revenues, Ancillary Revenues and 

the Contractual Allowances. 

 

 

Expense Increase/(Decrease)                                    
 

510000       Personnel Related                                                           $ 735,497 

 

Personnel related expenses reflect wage adjustments according to the wage compensation study, social 

security contributions, Employer’s portion of the WRS rate increase  

 

531175       Nursing Agency                                                          $ 1,028,128 

CNA, LPN and RN agency staffing is utilized to meet the skilled nursing demands of the community 

for short-term rehabilitation and long-term care. As we continue to grow and retain our team we hope 

to reduce agency usage.  

 

531315      Occupational Therapy  $ 53,659 

The increase is primarily driven by the projection in increased census. 

 

532120      Grounds  $50,500 

Grounds project scheduled for trail cleaning and fencing and terrace garden improvements.  

 

532145        Structural                                                                       $ 38,110 

Facility project schedule provided and we can review in detail. 

 

533107        Advertising - Publishing                                                                              $ 30,000 

The increase is being driven by the special occasion allowance for the Centennial celebration. 



Sheboygan County Rocky Knoll Budget Variance Summary 
 

  
 

533505          General                                                             $ 53,809 

The increase is primarily driven by the projection in increased census. 

 

533540          Food                                                                                $ 107,897 

The increase is primarily driven by the projection in increased census as well as anticipated increase to 

food costs. 

 

553605         Drugs-Prescription                                                          $ 78,283 

Due to increase census and increase in prescription drug prices. 

 

535000        Bad Debt Expense  $ 31,400 

Increased to reflect increase in average bad debt expense.  

 

551105        Health Insurance                                                              $ 91,945 

Increase due to realized employee benefit choices. 

 

551125        Worker Compensation                                                     $(41,476) 

Average worker’s Compensation rate facility wide is lower than previously budgeted. 

 

565000 Machine & Equipment       $ 54,840  

Number of high cost items need to be replaced in 2026. Rocky Knoll is able to self-fund capital outlay 

in 2026 

 

Transfer-In (Increase)/Decrease           $448,172 

 

 

631900          LFRF – General Fund                                                     $448,172 

The transfer-in account had represented the approved ARPA Funding for wage and shift differentials 

increases, sign-bonuses, tuition reimbursements and advertising to recruit and retain Rocky Knoll 

staff. The decrease to $0 is due to the anticipation of increased Medicaid and Family Care rates and the 

close of the ARPA, Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (LFRF) non-contracted, initial spend period.   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Budget—Variance Report for 2026 

Rocky Knoll Health Care Center 

Level 7 
 



R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

00320  Rocky Knoll HCC

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

   411000  Property Tax Levy

    411100  Property Tax - Rea 991,117- 1,164,000- 1,039,193- 903,732- 903,732- 451,866- 903,732- 1,077,458- 173,726- 19.22

   411000  Property Tax Levy 991,117- 1,164,000- 1,039,193- 903,732- 903,732- 451,866- 903,732- 1,077,458- 173,726- 19.22

  410000  Taxes 991,117- 1,164,000- 1,039,193- 903,732- 903,732- 451,866- 903,732- 1,077,458- 173,726- 19.22

  420000  Intergovernmental Re

   421000  Federal Grants

    421225  Other Federal Paym 99,893- 16,460-

   421000  Federal Grants 135,408- 16,460-

   423000  State Grants

   423000  State Grants

   424000  Chges to State of W

    424300  Intergov'l Transfe 1,147,222- 543,789-

   424000  Chges to State of W 1,147,222- 543,789-

  420000  Intergovernmental Re 1,282,630- 560,249-

  450000  Public Charges for S

   451000  General Government

    451400  Other General Gove

     451410  Printing and Dupl 86- 146- 74- 150- 150- 113- 150- 150-

    451400  Other General Gove 86- 146- 74- 150- 150- 113- 150- 150-

   451000  General Government 86- 146- 74- 150- 150- 113- 150- 150-

   452000  Public Safety

    452100  Law Enforcement

     452127  Witness & Jury Fe 19- 93-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u7Xe9duKS3IcAWu0TSPY6dmcTVXlbMYci38s%2F9HokOwjczZbQpBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t2UkRom35Ax1zE%2F0yYbeDfxI12tQQ4jIQaIYRB%2FWxnH7BUx50328=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PocnA%2BgjwJeXx3bAXCBVgqw63LyPV7VQBPmf1RdP%2FABuP80ukoqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ycls0gcKB%2Bt5M%2BCWd0ZgyuYvaVxNxiHuyaJ6A%2BgGJ%2BqH%2BHcxGAyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lAfS%2Frl2GbTMj88hhwrJJo98teB5sLW%2FMlALoVCXStPSRRXQAEp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CX9zWpGlxX0qMkwiwUUaljms2xWEI%2FGjjkG6lqNlgYCyNMtf9Xpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08rOhF4RJjYSC7S%2B%2BFNV0KOGoCOrgCcWeHTRaFya%2B%2F8bVrg8IOwf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sd7sMyzf2bUDeFHFLyMjXDYN64P9ieXNVNmX5nd%2F8TO%2BYN3GPPVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0My44dt1x3aDiK3ikp6vH6AmIyeClRqAjrkYuETugAC16MugIQeUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0baB6b9hkqW90JL1Q3AISrosZJKoh4dAfoAa1R2ZEpNgNN11jLkrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uiG7C4k5Su5BIwrpPGEYA0vN9jedPRRjDCY37Ceov0EO2S2s6PHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT314Uk951jPC0qSMXnDHz1QF8HWLhn2lSSpB3RB%2FczVhatNg9DL2lI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KmogbnOWTYaQkWd6scQS%2FLi1tHiqQ6E%2FG%2FnTaYltJX9w3MPs1hYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kNfeXFPiZDg02z3VEDXX2OXA%2BpL9SlireqrwS%2BulQZGzCuWGQtCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27XYUJJoOeQB5l23kMF8Dk1o3P7ZaTSjYaDCXL290Oct2YXI7u7yE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nxCiOXx0IFwd16GM5n2qExQw9noTvvA28WUvjkX1%2BH3SQCSYuukI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DCdAXLUuR34AV7%2BAc5YF0zKSBLhpZ8EqCiVOX6eXkK4NdHCqHgH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hVkvBX9dqiIZvujvwebeymu7VReUMf6FZVxfJEFLQq8TOA6Oy7FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q7JG0TP3QhJ1V6RabXZAJOhWS1wmG%2BviDQh7fHzsuWs5%2F8syHTI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ysL6cWBLiOf2h42Ki6rFqdLUkP5lrs9LK8LkHeahpgmBzwvH93u8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zIXlODKW6yT4oivLYDlJcx4fCrAXjI%2Fq8dYVgxgZAw5bN1x69C5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dg4ckh5l66EvxkkMKtGimufB0gM3hi4va6Tzsh37zCRl2hyQA%2BqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q5gZjSyW7%2Bwi5DW6Q7n1YYXqSH4hkLl%2F2EF%2B8P%2FbNllKsVSHrW88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13ith6uqDK5z1EQBzyrdpr2osKnTz79usme3NXxg4L4XO7p2jn9t8=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    452100  Law Enforcement 19- 93-

   452000  Public Safety 19- 93-

   454000  Health Care Service

    454100  Room & Care Revenu

     454142  Medicaid 6,932,725- 6,446,400- 6,812,135- 7,819,950- 7,819,950- 4,555,625- 9,111,250- 8,126,017- 306,067- 3.91

     454145  Private Pay 2,474,335- 2,868,353- 4,250,476- 4,274,170- 4,274,170- 1,823,175- 3,646,350- 4,272,858- 1,312 .03-

     454148  Medicare Part A 1,026,628- 1,354,390- 1,279,745- 1,728,230- 1,728,230- 614,000- 1,228,000- 1,462,460- 265,770 15.38-

     454149  Family Care 970,559- 626,953- 1,005,167- 1,069,480- 1,069,480- 317,125- 634,250- 877,393- 192,087 17.96-

     454150  Private Insurance 127,188- 47,565- 183,173- 97,090- 97,090- 47,676- 95,360- 244,868- 147,778- 152.21

     454152  Managed Care 1,168,344- 1,231,040- 2,071,675- 1,714,420- 1,714,420- 1,162,625- 2,325,250- 2,225,809- 511,389- 29.83

     454154  Hospice 929,404- 977,192- 1,666,281- 1,127,190- 1,127,190- 746,125- 1,492,250- 1,370,675- 243,485- 21.60

     454158  VA 831,892- 801,050- 767,400- 1,023,540- 1,023,540- 514,000- 1,028,000- 903,832- 119,708 11.70-

    454100  Room & Care Revenu 14,461,074- 14,352,943- 18,036,053- 18,854,070- 18,854,070- 9,780,351- 19,560,710- 19,483,912- 629,842- 3.34

    454200  Ancillary Revenue

     454205  Physical Therapy 699,536- 790,359- 934,470- 961,215- 961,215- 352,620- 585,520- 754,310- 206,905 21.53-

     454210  Occupational Ther 640,426- 900,915- 970,854- 1,010,893- 1,010,893- 422,200- 681,520- 895,600- 115,293 11.41-

     454215  Speech Therapy 272,022- 299,783- 334,014- 323,971- 323,971- 169,215- 286,020- 307,250- 16,721 5.16-

     454225  Laboratory 24,336- 1,334- 13,349- 28,203- 45,080- 34,710- 34,710-

     454230  X-Ray 14,206- 19,119- 30,951- 17,510- 17,510- 16,600- 25,570- 21,540- 4,030- 23.02

     454235  IV Therapy 17,402- 3,385-

     454240  Pharmacy 209,826- 256,190- 423,934- 272,345- 272,345- 172,287- 262,570- 267,460- 4,885 1.79-

     454245  Oxygen 4,793- 5,365- 9,210- 5,256- 5,256- 3,697- 5,990- 5,620- 364- 6.93

     454272  Enteral Supplies 1,150- 4,518- 1,656- 1,656- 1,656 100.00-

     454275  Medical Supplies 4,161- 1,447 10,736- 10,736- 10,736 100.00-

     454280  Transportation Re 11,800- 158 1,260- 20,000- 20,000- 3,187- 6,400- 8,750- 11,250 56.25-

    454200  Ancillary Revenue 1,899,743- 2,279,363- 2,718,042- 2,623,582- 2,623,582- 1,168,009- 1,898,670- 2,295,240- 328,342 12.52-

    454300  Contractual Allowa

     454305  CA Ancillaries 460,371 241,915- 2,442,593 990,580 990,580 1,129,407 1,870,490 2,069,700 1,079,120 108.94

     454307  CA Room & Board 2,185,400 694,253 2,807,956- 566,270 566,270 1,701,141- 3,402,290- 2,529,781- 3,096,051- 546.74-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KafrkrUz25vTdguTqh4JxZtedJF%2BaMe778V8m%2BAqzLS5LZvtS9wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k4Dbb5TdlASRoLdBLidEEn2eoZOxZaWebSbTZEYW%2FDYfu2ihxtoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zFj8P8%2BtInm4t7I7mcRKUHmyxYpldpQ6c8fFOzwglr1mG1vWx9%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3foNl4m%2FeR68WtQEk7S%2Bsi2w9Y8RpSaH6antjQvFrVF7BTGciX3mk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q3eikYFkxPAteLdPzvWd%2FnRLcgx%2FMCJApS0F7HR%2Fagw%2B01HcaKlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22jZY%2BMPISHxHxrMC5PmAHFIdcpw1%2BR27%2BXpY4aIkeV6Trzn57FxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rCozsEHUi%2BrNUNKeqdvTX7OedB5Mpf6DeLqNKHBTobYPCk0bcgYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lDS9MFqzKjGhSXh%2Fq6tRIOq0fPLZPrPmOjt7WAinsI2k5PFiB4rs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fQs17MPDpNjruCyoOtHxxD2UUG8NaCS1W2OXjKERrIAzyCCkO%2F54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jEwqCI5WcVoSNh92KolYnuN3MJsbpN9kldvlANuvkHnErZ75YmRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SaWrbq0tyGHBRViDlSxbetHH7A7MicZSFVBhpTltN%2FRKevvkYKT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A0cgbrUTms5vUW%2Fj4Eo7%2F6PB87oSu4tSscBYbfSM9tXDbvXxlCDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Vk6hxsZkBGM5pkuLHoK4M4SF8nK9GAnK%2FxR962s9u1DLwTU1cew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FiyBQY23tDuIhbcMN21dF5wQrJYuR7GpOAIbiKFknJqnrHkbfZ0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g4R%2BmTq0KXSlTJUvf%2BpGhZSR986cEXqXvAPv8OjIRFpfaTSuGiyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u%2BdW7%2FYZ0sEFIVt6jdjGN%2FRcWbVFNd6EVRmjotbhEDg53Hu274eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT350xKLb9H7Ah22VTzgejm4v8%2BZ%2BR9RdB3vBU%2B82aumBwtVPiv7TEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FdBHdGA6eOChvxd7vjbWj%2F%2Fsc41BZfYXfGJJ9QmJMsi2p1R4Is%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OFbEcaRkcWhkKc8PhhPaCQVI1S1Wiq7o%2BJO1hljWntoogpAb46B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zSvc08m8IlVl7TJ2oXw0ZYPvQeVOHo4mwZriJAKWf7uDC5AwehWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bGNjnNTJLflAnH8Xe3pmKV4Y6kvxj8SaVkBNfVRTTupsxjN6cUfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT368Q51dXLEUw9TkOx2Q1jVcR6oyA%2F7pWHiOhf9Hr%2FAaWcr9eq2SuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xC2Hxls3XZJ9IM9gN%2B2tyQcj8MhZ8VSTD4pvikrfdB4L1FXEK9so=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bZab9ppmcSx4DGDZog9CyFz94IBP%2FX7W50RsNMl8NSNRFR5tPmKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rQpArhWcGABAtLPHvCp17hM0hqG03LKEj5hvqffFDsQOk%2FXlKuoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CISg5ErjYGkIqq2WLs5Y1vD9BeXKm7WtRX4wK9%2Bm2MZ1lYZAbuJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YgigzGLiJaGy5%2BFl%2FG3JPm9bxTB5AEBeh6TwKyZatXM3lvYCGp0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06wPvpZwJBpfzIgQtfm6QV5loYihfl9h9FSg6xsa8FUdibFrLwDZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aQTJaJPPartIw16F1DtMvC6SDYEOMnEKGfgR5uk%2B92sYw2uIt9O4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iZ87rLvFO8G%2Fix6Xt8T5w%2BDx33RnR8l6fwxm0fstTwZ%2F%2BoNN6lKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PneILcA%2Blcth1NEg%2BQ3MacLDr1tahRA2iDfs2w15wX11P6oc7vsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RHJeuewFVd0qlL4WXdjxav8dY0d2kuavK2we2PbV6yuGR0cV1ojA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mQG2xyFBKkrX6YTWgNX8FqdS32VyXED5a9MeI08hcFOo%2FruCGMGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jv9nBtPNOx3WiYJFqWawe70qrYNg%2BMKAdQXQW8tYZFqqPKKPWA1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IjcSC8Br42TOWIpfyf9hJF6hg8rQSCoMuPuXuPybYiz9NHzXHyk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F0UyCDvsHlBmTucdQNqPnY6Yrh%2Fxa5rm0LENxw4fsos7TOqVOGZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FHDBMlAjzI9%2FYZoNAUEddazeSN8cBDfx%2Bfa6WgZJ9qbyS%2FHKqZIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u9WCl%2BIOnG9V%2FgiecKPTccRwQ6oi2sT2VUL7yHEfoUldzuBwzhZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JI%2BxybLEj%2FQbNKTeGX03ScS5IZq1yLxmcNHorsa0KoSdKRHH03LE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mzkFhsvauk2E7mY6sPmLHpfNT3F7rSP9QokdCvpYqXx2E0m3leko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ETXW%2FUidluDUQ0mNg3pLcqbEc316B%2FIYoASeYrW3rNqBRFC0YfoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a1sSGVo67wZC52TqTrJI9kRu%2B4D%2BJ6M95bEJRy9CoREnxCTPtEr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tvfESizYZCPGkThOsIePyWNUrXwsbLEyLt5%2FtL5LzcN6tlyjeia4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GYvbBUcPm8tTsXgvQl%2BmcTbb0LL%2Bt7WMEoffFS3Yv%2FWebOoY0HdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EEYY2yLbcMvQAl29PwRrsnasT37JJyF3NfDk0srvvttBcHXkbL%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sQ%2Bj0qVg16EgqpK%2F2h0GMSs9SLBCLoO2CxTTfG4Ca4P%2FKx19HdjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vtNy7F%2FvYmU0WzjAl8oJFyon5tj9fefkB4jawqQuRFZOjDb7Qc%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KP7pH%2BuKKI69lxzNwIBtOEFDxDsSBliI4zKEQIKDONalRiIAP9Pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DqaG5oHh5dNia2K2bL%2BeZza%2BMS1foLrSr7DWeYlKhRyn%2Fkeb2dRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OTd7WSKjkIJ6sbMCe72mUGsbqO3twh5CxID%2BhQesN8HAi4aOLNGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kd6uzOQ7N6tSSwkM8E32NC%2BedJJ26shKsYrHHKvRTScPjQ9wn7fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Esh64o4IdtZFDPIiD1vORKPSUFcKtsOfz7AL1sk5ejec7uLHYvIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31aas4qzHqogxtTynR4oM8QMTEQWuKUHsnJ%2BVCJwYLng5HR7UqdjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29cm0Y5RQDcvBT4dKzGrlVcuZcPp4VhS8jmIEJbUXBj%2BDIBrWyPOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zLkCHKMYOLuHHyz1HFv%2FPoEgiG4raV3dg0Q7sxesJMYWV6zSmwNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZRn2eAtD94Nwpui4lM%2B8NHr2U55hkSiEUyFaVPjeXsDNzUPXNLAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21Qhcol%2FHjRj50m%2FfV8cP2fpMCytwPJ124B%2FRdyYMLSfpE5W9hc9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BrWseEYCIMXXRH6%2F9zBx5PnXHAvwH0ecKK%2BDAswo803wazFCo8gA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OHM6ylJtU%2F09B%2BmyBMbjGz2Xefu6BKOc%2BN81xgnrsUELmVKUhXqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT168DB78pU6b2j8uhAB8q7wfkwyt4WnRmg2E2qkc46Af7Y7zalaqlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IXwN0QIerB1d36P4TzdcL%2B3kQ3fvFjQQi5jh6nz9uaIC681HcqMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QxMt9HeKassPZ9n4u6DufnzU9pGp7p%2Bd6NtAKv4kebBA6C8Qk0zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CKhw08s8E5fhkRCX4JTye4hFQIKWgi9x0fFPRAC0%2BdKdjk3G2f%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31uHVwjX499ey2D1n8actD7MWNJs1izpKUeyBUpAk7pEaJQVne8Ag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21Lvs%2BNSOiPnlZ2ry4M5L%2Bu%2FZQG9wlH2U4gLM9MuIb25d65MRB4Ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q2jabyIPXcDPjXxlRFLFcOSEpqqv3ANLVYYwWSMF8pU2KSPrbI40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bdOdzr8ns8fw%2BeJDuVPFOnFNRNVcQLqCkjXOzg7Des2fSojmqDbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pv2V6Gdiv4T8eQcQrD6ue7U7Z4Nk%2BeURtJJOGQeTBvnvL0mT3DeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aDE0q3xIXmBxEZ6540yM8GUq94zmO524BDSB4Z4DbTS8oXKhSPSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nN7kcItXa%2FBVeEvrTilx5c721onpF%2FbhqYzyQL9tB1Rg%2FWkUd5Cc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24%2BIhKg0xOlPPI%2FEl8MJXkH7EhHYqCFrSt2%2BOd%2FsFeUgn%2BeCDHR0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WNxErooNu%2BERY6JQTsnAuLwprhwCK%2Ff%2FVfNvWou6U4PoVC8coVOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lIxHCqXd%2FCwz11hUgQ%2BC%2FuHuQ6Cz7duPx56tcMKMfaxdDkaGUgaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02RpGwTU2HrdtbqnX4czHrTj2bqeWz%2BdqvSxX8wLV703oBPvnE3Lw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT399eH%2BduSgiRUy6IPxABXO0KISCKWAJ1cw%2B9zL0He9aE18Il5Xjro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Df5ngrmbBbWfm09NlRC%2FGdN%2Fz%2FsydBoeXMal5J1gsH38GuhIRIW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rMxVUez7xGWaB8rJj6wtfp3R1vwRuaACAwgdVvTi7HRIXR52ZWW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ftUoydL4aeSQttYlD2wT4kWE%2F94qnvnDxGAgugk9%2BzKdJ4nTqP7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SX9WMQgq6dCKdba33feWjFXJwUlwpwfZrPOEKqQNu0qiEdApj9l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT268psRNzYXhaZGpczryjYaBsKz8IrW8aQI9pc%2BPpOswVr%2Bo4MWVHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VrX6EflKuxwtxjjdqXUrkFYmBmFe6zwbI61%2BebO1v7bsByVx3PzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0po1gTh83%2Bw9FyjC4UH7r4f6WJ8RqD%2BjiT7YhPitgl8kSCX3Ypt1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cfsG0ofuZspaBHuEuxpVoCAUpHtksQw0PCnlBssbL1sxMopH7coM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I1Dcvctm3gTA47jVy72IDGlN%2FqyfDDmcyDg%2FDKLJZHWdi1exzDjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xYkhntsyvhn7rM1qZnOVyjwoa%2Bv1ENpNXf9XNwgSV3cNcvW5qyMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NZCYoBiFUZL8CDLDfpItJdcO9r8Qcvz3An3Ej5LM3Z2OXlnZ80EA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TvN8QpJMsqudJFPZuh4n6hfo6dWQv65vLQt7Iw7UkjXiyVEwj5x4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Os022%2B0DaYDjywYF0rim8JQELOHT3mGG7i%2B%2BFxvJCRiSFhkNlOxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T%2BXphx4%2BQEBfmBosrU6vnNkvvm1ab4S5QKirA8IEpyirG%2BIryZhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lFzyTu1hJjPyrHc0n28OAdJhLiwBzFxj4lKsaUkEmmGAGGIxiqaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dt5vbfhkI4nGhjYDdSlVG5VNrK2EzEQvM%2BdCh5HYvyShav7UVifk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ifyBlgEOWA9FQ7UYoaAgPlkmdSgfdR0k3tb%2BjmP5%2FUSh8jfvl0Gs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FnXHPwlpuyjHEy1VkYPEhppze9zFPwriY53w3ZT8tG7fGnvae8I0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT356HNts4SlAIhOO2qP1tupHSDr0yKu9IavvHjR4kIgXGmLjoGUIVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FWU2FQymuNWQYd6Dpu1I6nlQGzwwAdMVdDwJb%2BpWnv6N2PupmXls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e9kypJLSxVnfRxDpfyaepmLWKTjaRiH4bPpl%2F%2BFsxrZhxjnebr1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tlAR6gT5M9jZbIr0fHt%2BrdYi8xQEdVSMIDKkteMW6KjWk68Ku6%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aeR9pVhIEil38T7PoKzE%2Fmmw6D30qlg7E7gXgxLA0D8kUVTWZtxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C916aiXfpNs71ivpOgr73DMQzVto8mjd2GvtFbv8YU51mab8Epic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IWsthpYLHg6Ry1vNROVAS2RnmGTg6RmDr8ViclErADUNTkJ%2FW6%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EqwiOWIpazeSKtrj3Kr82yIKf5j1Wrr8gIaHKGX5FKzJpTQC%2Fae0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hh2XWXNijZ9mlMjW8mG57EJrsP7cA%2Bys2M8T2FUUbpcs42lG4sQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v%2BHi5I%2BBbEaR%2Bi8ghu7ssXG5UCbKGGStIvz%2BEObe7IZyoXnGVbDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wNcr2UfXYXwyfY64pYoorr9%2FS4nZq%2BS8KAom1TEtetJaWikH1NK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11zCjJOnXTNou6XsoDZQqce%2BVGJK8bhuKlidmmwt%2FqkHHFUTbHvRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qV%2FIDL%2B%2F42kRbCSA3vV2GR0wrbmttrRGtsVo3%2BgrdxzgWLFuUVVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KxoDBJtTGb3Ks7NzqtX9FZrM3YU%2B2irpXt%2Bn5mm%2FM3HLhMlXmkS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uzzI4V%2BwWihvB5xCizbecEdCi3G9tMPfBEirbKgi2E2Yx4O%2FtTqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HVONR8umjHioQBsrXx8gslM9tG9eqjIrnqV%2FLCAGd4JfW2rf46gE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zx%2FBfRFXsQ45hAMmViPWmXsRdpyFzvRrFUr1WXS02hUfdst%2FDW%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XFn0IzgGtuCG23c6aMmVHqRxstOMUyuxKW1GO3NmwPJia9GqICSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cUu%2FWq92cNiNK0X52Asd8hvymjYgpJxSI1JLFFuAJjZ9uubFQuyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oHZbJIFpWaJbhnTqF8JwLxO4UiPCf3nJvUBwDgYArtPfAp4MkaKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ME0nh7H7HBhxH7JQwTqe0rkZCRwDeh5h4w3Thi2zpo22eL8J%2BOZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18t4uoe3yOU2TttTq%2BmjDtfr45XePJnTjxh8AT9LSFdQ5CHJv9C9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT325tAM7s1MN%2Bwtj%2FTwPOCH5%2BoNuLpCKD61IQunA1HOtBfuQQR%2F2AQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GvvX2FJ8pcJyLPbzjYVSDhwvoIQ2HEzG%2BJqCfChBi1QOtCzaOj2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e95Pdrf3q4BdyBmHhkgKrgycxrtQv9OG%2FV8nAiccDi9Rj6q0NYVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jYfL8zv4uRf2Se4pEWbC0RRK07sEkXo8%2Bi2dFSKIPIKmrsV1s%2Bcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MNr32aJbYN0XOhV3CFsrgrMpVxanOxTONdkdBJRIqBT%2FkJuKM1ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EPl%2BaeBX6scSZbuS0BxiZXHMe5SR7zdfY7DUQkKN3A6dQKF4MYgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39juZyt5qiynScn3ZX3CfugHUnkiHd5OQGPrJxky4a9eMACZ8o6uU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20fIhLcCJyh5KBgXVA%2F%2F%2FaF480Xgkn1NNnJxtUIHLS4D7dclv34aA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zyem%2FaBotGM%2F75D2bCXbzrlAK9H4ZVAFGubiaNc2suMW3hFUYHXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rGVI2FZug1s1cIAvBWfymO7rOtV4H4rQ6hGzCbbp6ICtRKqJbUTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LrThnUwN%2FBnu77D7qT6tLtHSBc%2F4CFmTSO%2BzI4HB5ALYWeK1IGc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bDBJGJx7y2cdCxwcs3cw9hUdJ2thtHn5RQsfuLTbn5H6Sb9cMtYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39mHuSyX7rXk%2BBlRrPAsMh9Mi0or48b49q6FPnaH9Ji7l1JdOQY5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rfT6JCTXrTbiJCZk65iGad2%2BSYY42BAGzFzxRpuhJEXwvHFvlEw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IFjTqjPRTnZu2GJtLUsKS5F4bn%2F7%2FhkR%2BhWzdt2EJJGJYf%2BkW7CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WYFqQYyfyUOqwIF78WjL8bZwoGtO7W%2FQn%2F4zR1EH77dBb%2B6cVh0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h3Ndk%2FnMRCdB6YgDp%2FEKHyW2fvREHhWrMRpWDthO11MOl0xEuzOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c7qWypbat2CwAEiH3sMFLg7QKJWv9bL3TlaJfT2hdL8qr5jKmooY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VzmZbePI1%2BIML76zoPGnv8lKobFCQs9N1do%2F4LLMd2MHc0YNs%2FF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT093OYu26VCPcJzBOw7mXasRow0Vu3BV8PhE1de2rYFVuMixwhdNak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rr%2B%2BB0j7acW0Xk177FnEB3WM%2FQe1Xb1WAu6yJjimgIwplTPzGh%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MPSsVU5F1Wbh2PH3On2ARxFJhM%2FXLiqEXs4O5WLMCKqdHHfAgXXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZUMnHWEq1c%2FPwvn0wv06w67y51yGmFjN0LVv3xqYpMALG8n3wREI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U23JZUOqhQLUQm8thdFMbt4SjOBcJDUz188W7trs%2Btwy2bcS0s80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sJxo3dp4nFtC5uhpdpPQONGwYEuInHW%2BohRzZvhGW7rUmZmsupvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15ETJKXeKHalJY5p6M2Nt24BXqJgCcok9SqXw9PAJy04hn3%2BtgTK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SD5IPTNNDBtxAc0GXE8ysNHXjCQAQOlEP%2B8Be4eJ02KyvXWgiZx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sG8gNS7X4MN1px6GV5yjbVW6KQboCdL1G0Fjsxj2RES7om0Ul3YU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WnWppuYnYB%2FzBLInS5HEh3AbbDELfBSM2UvQc13h0v1KoMZSpuW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wh3DKKxFYVMpgZvuGKncOR4qBH212cdcOXtX2wCEUVcVj7L6dgI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VM7D4rsYdrkJEqLaydTHlRIY1alvHv2L0uJybV3IbEP3FHXEzMU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ir1%2FAiArmh17qQ9umVCAECIVwMMTWStMMSd4S19UXgNKMHz2Xcfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3djnTajQcbE%2BZH6s2TNgyuUp5LVK03NUiI%2Fx9pxz8ratcq8GEjp1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D5qfFBn0wYKkOknxqy8T%2FMKnLKIDHvDSxhxal4BcXSrWwqrypYP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zaDmWkNqT9d5%2BGR%2BycuFvGtBbHyQ2pmU3XYcTSw5Ky6EsUv5q77o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K1cMQT9mMHIUVq7vve1BfxjfF%2B%2Baod8y7U8e5CE5sWev6krHK%2FhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1neeEIeGvqbNauC1LN9WjOrOM5ucb%2FncMhbXiZ5kh7uNkfHhWiRws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SjI4J4vfJAji9f0ZllAFwgbWiW4MTW3sFa9Y8WpVn1mNMdbdEdNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L7HfFz2cl4r1kNubk662ouF7mspDOcSGxVNHrwzj5Y3kaAXaWUig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tv%2FzKUD0EEtXDza2lLqtZgcdoCchj6T96yBVi8Pzr3ciz%2BE83C7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01L6cl0Mce7K9OABcrNp4DtUtuqISaDN4ThRZf2jNhhUrmRntKVec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yHO3%2F6knWCj28GNQQPqMUBZgo4nvUYHKJkA9HFnOSWo9%2FZJYwxgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ioHa9GVUA2eJo%2BYgWIs6N7jKfew%2B%2FkIZhT%2FdkSti%2BglTrotLP3fQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JwWPV21sBOPW0eDxkkP1KcoEfb%2FE1BfV%2FjhKjuv26LdJSGiN7MwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fD1DxVtB83b1QsHS%2BqhSYJq1auF%2BKP5xaY%2FqyGqjx9ewzqQj848s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NAxzHWQ6YqHlg1t4oUHum6W2XX3wXj0hVvXxtc0TauPKIwcKYCs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EZxOwVTFXPNSvlOmUcILmB5g8v43nYHb1z%2Fixa0dZH5vig1Z2kWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s2u3o2VPVu23qavCEgdIBn%2BafvaYvrJDARcYol7386gcYPNZ3Krc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kwd3bzsGiOJi1z6%2BjeYhzA65rhLITggVd7Q6K35AkqGI5p1YS2X4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zlPft4VN2nMbOdnBioeeyBsAEFtnrcLO4rNNgLHcgWwIQtBNs07Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V3D3Ro8NK7hDZf8HPkyXmU0SL8%2FtzPwibNgdqOJx3U5yXjuM0QV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PUT3eu7%2FBbAbremLA%2FXmYBD4paNdkRCHHDAPXl817Y6ZMN8FH2u0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GUKU5We04T%2F5L3V12K0ZKCLBr9nzTHQu0b9qA6ANbN%2BO4%2FgB7dzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gMsmfeP3ZvRM89WAlgL%2FVD1t%2BJP56O54OTEfvhFUP3JflM%2FBWzWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xCAZtni%2BRh70XRXEmBvHW063QRZjUGvclOykQhueb65gtbojb98Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IZxCjxRTRF4hFBi41mdcVmvy%2F40ujNmvQUWTvhwXic%2BDrzrot1UQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XIsqN0aV1zAZtgAYAs6tNJ%2B7o3eHGS3HNpvWWDiwQZE2l%2FTxP5lg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IZQq7ePjxQO%2FkEDuDkf8aCbQi1fagF9QhwxUY0sXvchbbdt0Vos8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32IFDuyjxo4u8z%2BTqSfsK2Wemqu6yUdAFWh7sRdvPI893rxm6Rm6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22BjTXJtj2A6hDLXupNGKyvmp36skTggVWGf55E7c1xqfzIxbbaWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30OBpo%2BW043lexfxHYIAKdugZ4VtXfrQL8a%2BPSbdV%2BUs0SIBwjHQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iMqxrVlWJdwuUnLAmIybhtQVKhyIJwBcrc7iK3IS%2BgxOQ6XF1skU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CMCk1LVNmjwRoM6hh0rNlzRagEFonXbw8ResoAxPDR8uh6pW8tdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT179TPx7oQ30c3MciwENxjDivAS7xDIes91TyF65vuGek0e83snat4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gsaKz66CaO%2FadsAX3hg46zBqgtLPRmLa8Mar7ch2ijOEGGJuv0Sw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M8m7SGWtBCRkgce9wN%2BUlzsZEsUf2%2FiPT56fc03UuATbBcLVQFtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QWKymJB0zfjjyeDpmKTT2minHr97zWvCreQLDCdfZzmXhnNZk%2FVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nmYVn9EXEriDaJHhFOxP5%2BnVs%2FOisnFER4Zcx3puyxJw%2F0ONAiMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fk%2Bqbn%2BIKjNP0B4QTGT%2FxQ%2Fv3nq5V33wYTibZ0P5A3orE30aJ%2BZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qYq5MGiM1j61zeGHJJa02dxmXpdpDEhd0NZeCyu7K7FNB4puyx1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FwHEWnOnf%2FOW7IjSM9zGL3PUoKh3yYCcH%2FYW4JOotr0VZLZwdnUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QJNzQYzIQFjH2CkyqX103K6CTtxEx2sLub%2BOmGUbga5pg719Xdtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QYJLUo9WVqN89QNZEYxkKrWHJEPVSFFuPdhvgVh65g4PGogYTsg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C4w4H8hcWIXTwkt%2Br2DzPYhKf0obdJkiw3q2M4Q5LF%2BlvImME06U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Evj4Y%2BKF2L4rXDidiBOWWUJ%2B3ygKqux1QIQmKo4cOUvqi0z4L9P4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bc2CpXk9jrN0HSO%2FXUygSmiYOoeKFqvUYTXo4qzIHbJr2TRA%2BkVA=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    454300  Contractual Allowa 2,645,771 452,338 365,362- 1,556,850 1,556,850 571,734- 1,531,800- 460,081- 2,016,931- 129.55-

    454400  Other Health Care

     454407  Active Treatment 24,544- 31,459- 8,904- 8,500- 8,500- 5,148- 14,220- 18,150- 9,650- 113.53

     454408  Testing 4,110- 3,060- 3,600- 3,600- 1,050- 2,100- 2,100- 1,500 41.67-

     454420  Clinical Incentiv 27,947- 15,820- 17,630- 24,200- 24,200- 9,130- 24,200- 24,200-

     454430  Cafeteria 4,112- 7,174- 11,504- 12,750- 12,750- 6,761- 13,560- 13,560- 810- 6.35

     454455  Purchase Discount 340- 51-

     454460  Cafe 16,066- 20,865- 21,391- 16,750- 16,750- 22,645- 45,290- 45,420- 28,670- 171.16

    454400  Other Health Care 77,119- 75,369- 62,488- 65,800- 65,800- 44,733- 99,370- 103,430- 37,630- 57.19

   454000  Health Care Service 13,792,165- 16,255,336- 21,181,946- 19,986,602- 19,986,602- 11,564,827- 23,090,550- 22,342,663- 2,356,061- 11.79

   455000  Health & Human Serv

    455200  Home/Institution/S

    455200  Home/Institution/S

   455000  Health & Human Serv

  450000  Public Charges for S 13,792,270- 16,255,575- 21,182,020- 19,986,752- 19,986,752- 11,564,940- 23,090,700- 22,342,813- 2,356,061- 11.79

  460000  Interest and Other R

   461000  Interest Income 9,250- 870- 41,936- 2,500- 2,500- 52- 2,500- 2,500-

   462000  Rent Revenue

   462000  Rent Revenue

   463000  Property Sales

   463000  Property Sales

   464000  Insurance Recoverie

   464000  Insurance Recoverie

   465000  Donations

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yFYASJ9AvzXHYKkAeZC%2F8XIcN4cqpwDKgYC2FYTPQORs4D6rBbmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VZIOD9R1S3Jh0k2p8Ae7NCxUwaDYmyHMVAQDNClEvJxk%2BxoYiuLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R99QsZH1YfwF3N6fbErVcobR8W1dcKFXMW4EbaJkoX0g77POkYrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HrlvhWx3P9jMmPtG4J7h%2FcnOSU52m6vSpI%2FGDSs0U7Vj%2BMjaTrxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wAeA36kf0EbheeTwo2skfEDS3WFYuR6fguEpbCY9vFd5v128hJJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30BVuSSHJ5vBeRYaY3fvFvca0OuLQ1Fcsfg2lpiyf9f7hFOyMt4xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Df8p6Gl2Zo5Vw9ToLQEnTP4VFrUYhTolnt1gCoiqn8%2BRmJVoLk%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04lh3fmcxRFXgTDQhtcFpdNBmDHyQj9cDxjDAuM1%2BwdjAUpIJ2smw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m7XjxDVGoOqb%2FIhXuu1aHHOYBhmh3haLZhEy17wlyr3wfcaNkX2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UtNocxs7i9%2BRtLRzcfkaKVuUlp4Vqa7lYcsDPoqoRLZPGaIBg7WI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aICdBCmYGUdpaVLdrA0bHUTyOAfTBNwpKVBJ1mlm3NqmtYOAORsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1guL0px2sxZk0fgJ1855uwPREdiJX39PUnnVZ1kKdOz46TYXYZL54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27RxqfRR5jENkhAMIG4GsUA0JIWNWBL7RLQxP5rQR13scCHx1znDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tUNFLHUKi6m%2Bhcr36x6mBPY8L5L7EvnD7yGgIL0nMmvjWRkZz8eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Er9TfEjMwiP96HPxnVTouy%2BhFuU7RtjMoJDICdGh8M9Gb8jh0pTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NscdSifIC%2BYpvT00fxj0aqqnIc4JuiUQEecQZz%2FJmruMSQz4EJYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jUArlonVTny8k6AscAp3wEQxl66PVwD7H8TZ%2BF0Eo6J7VY%2F5B28w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nR7Kg39LWS8EKrN94Fp9evEJac%2FvPzOahbz0enMG0JdJ9hsUXQUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pXcYMJQbnpUtpyREPW5UhQ4eBs0KWVYwXAnlFbxxAFSPFhRCE9nE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xB4w9IaoFnsdMRux5%2FsYKXu9NHhLr3lasn2jqLat7ZzyzsCupBAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ORYzQdqSBbGJEp5nm0XCjzuSI%2BLy639miTRuX3uvRUq2qziwxo50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00FfhxNjwvUTaamSH%2FlL1WXYe25LkNdpcVa%2BBXDzkNUQZPnoRnqDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OocLQj3nU%2BZZytgA8gaWhgnWxbak4vBwt49SK7tnHT968ccT3VzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IQYbXQ2%2Be4%2BDsmzTDf7zURPjYBagtcahrJrPc4UfAssgEcMFzLAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FXTPkN7aFKgotDqrQuN5g3C%2BNKO5v6dq%2BXS5wzAmjlvs1dSIRHG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CbOWZSjve146IDUmhfpl4cnL%2FJWmlveMw4RQpDZl%2Bxp6s8k8o1lE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3awxNyP2F9Srqyl8FdIJgMmeeSaLuPPIqrnhTi%2FOvcUQTA8CvIbzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01bmr7ckYWXtOvl2B6bI4scypWhgoXi7xh%2BLg1OIMo%2BzqWUAM2dOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12EWJ9LAg8ApZ6d962Qu6%2FbyKe3kOZMGn3xMgHWiHEgSwUGA7lshE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U1uPmypnRYRXVROr%2FNGZ5oUBkwaVMXWSo345DJgtctwCRbJmtPmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VZAv8BN4T8EwqnFMu0J19aNs3WQa8jbXAZ7NMkZbw4DnBYCC8Jaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03G9bKrU4EyhbKidN9lMKvP%2FVQR1WaMEPbTUSKZ6YhRUcyggYnhmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x%2Fd4jfo%2FqSfg3gouPlCCcgBt0Sx54R9sqg4QlulUv6mZ%2FsJW1Vbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dam9i6Ik1NvY3K%2FThLwGoCiTnedzJ%2BJhCeqy5XWcsbAb%2BwIrRTSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BmdTsx3CX9IZH3%2BnhhRUossbLvbtfI2TkDKCjbzESxzlydShcIoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OQn%2BZlXCFMT6oher2VCVh3pBHIpL0bm%2FE4l8kUGLWTG9HYuqvneg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20HfwXz2IQuszuZQyviwXh%2FU8v1wD5yUpyELODyoDVuthvTs%2Fw7AA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kxaJPya%2Fku97cHhfyalaRnpc%2BGpLzT%2BssK%2BhX83evASj7s5Ge8Ks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TB0xOGH2tS7jvBWA%2B8%2BztfJK4jveylWekhqXlSZ0M%2BReuOlyj2%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uk3GPk%2FmoyxfPejGTvkWfdhTdURpONGuUP8jJf73n28GgUQpPQYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sqmPLmBWrd6QBSU%2Fes%2BvX09dS3g%2BccVhL9Vmz7aRdhM1eIQndS%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LsRAq3RKyLKTHQHJpIh2bXrEyWnlhDmMGvpNVzSKHQV1fbq5Evxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zcBbH7foTJGm13vQAZLzeSp3Bmu13uOJl4%2F1ttxZSM2AZA8k4hqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jTzEmjWaLdWqZdfmW6s2nKLja%2FKDLNgwQqb70tQIFGvYDtpMFSRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MKIAmRVtbyzlbHIfnajqLhIL9ZFriL7ss9UVCylciRfPeWX3kZek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BRSRdxqu%2F13N37Ia%2FZ621Jn1Z8nUe5teOwcvWytikjXLT5wu9JHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QtRToqVbdqYyTVyrEaBCM019rvmUQduaLhvz%2FbREa9LMoB%2BGtufo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G%2BBYcVAvJFr%2FJa6Ojly9xN%2FhEXMc2QuTIle%2BN33s7lVikrXKNoxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d%2FyT%2FRhf%2FHFIO55vJo%2BPQVXd1xB8nosQOHGMf70uYUD2DJmGNul8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RaoxObDI5NHMdG%2FYkLhux9zzrvFZnrO%2FSj%2FNWi0WrOds4D4OMY7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CC2f12kdd1bI%2Bs9Wo1C89UkOiSg%2FHhys%2Fsj6r7L23yQqmuVnvZX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wqen878tifgtVm9DiBdluR564AijCZEDsgFLWZthMVcNAV6oKQBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CAWcoVoK1pTe%2FeJ2WJEU7t5o6waVA%2FntcGgpHeTMWsjlu%2Ft%2FRxSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G3MChEkK6sgMrsZGNcCzhcmDUCgHSNvDKdAfTz4hfprnWk53J4n4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bk16pcPuN5XY9uFEM4Z0HAwuZmvgDVyuuk6aEAThd1knGbAKnXHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NJjy3Bh5ieT%2FEjXs2Xc2dErF765TC4Uoxj3KdudA9vVRfEKVxmKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MG6mIgf6sG%2FvbV8ZWx2Wk1IE3Shb8Hd%2Bu7vkDTBbs8sXxCr9gauA=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    465300  Contributions & Do 19,089- 154- 160- 25- 25- 1,000- 1,000-

    465400  Capital Contributi 919,855- 1,568,360- 833,802-

   465000  Donations 938,944- 1,568,513- 833,962- 25- 25- 1,000- 1,000-

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

    466115  Telephone 781- 351- 300- 300- 300- 90- 180- 300-

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 189,042- 34,258- 29,340- 27,190- 27,190- 6,603- 19,009- 21,390- 5,800 21.33-

    466130  Sale of Gen Fixed 2,064- 205- 3,706-

    466135  Gain/Loss-Sale of 5,526- 25,191- 659-

    466200  Employee Reimburse

    466200  Employee Reimburse

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 197,412- 60,006- 34,005- 27,490- 27,490- 6,693- 19,189- 21,690- 5,800 21.10-

  460000  Interest and Other R 1,145,606- 1,629,389- 909,902- 29,990- 29,990- 6,770- 21,714- 25,190- 4,800 16.01-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   472000  Repairs & Maintenan

    472300  Highway Department 5,006- 4,716- 6,900- 8,500- 8,500- 8,500- 26,500- 18,000- 211.76

   472000  Repairs & Maintenan 5,006- 4,716- 6,900- 8,500- 8,500- 8,500- 26,500- 18,000- 211.76

   473000  System Operation Re

   473000  System Operation Re

   475000  Health & Human Serv

   475000  Health & Human Serv

   476000  Other Interdepartme

    476110  Employee Wages & R 21,362- 25,034- 17,503- 30,324- 30,324- 25,250- 30,000- 324 1.07-

   476000  Other Interdepartme 21,362- 25,034- 17,503- 30,324- 30,324- 25,250- 30,000- 324 1.07-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 26,368- 29,750- 24,403- 38,824- 38,824- 33,750- 56,500- 17,676- 45.53

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fo8%2FPF9o6zalQ24wBV0O10%2B8jeJDmrMyZg1xjAgagICcn6dB8ago=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00E9d2y9AdeyzN3tlqT30etrgf8h5Tu8slmjjcbvozhFExMnKupDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FkXbvQpR3U2YZTWHKDuC4sKYv9SnFINMyG%2B0RDgITmoGW8S6vyso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wVRsF2bhAAMGiiaza5arebWhSBZN1I8ylUno%2BQiuUCQgiwCgFhVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RYwwhS7ap4ZZHEW6FxSjhz1lv%2F0bC2SmCtS1JlRCFJBaPhKIWx7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0amERHoGqgLRoz%2FpRw8hrOa9%2FvBA9qtMAd%2Bds9DtQidexOGZZ5gHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b0rH4SexJn4YTmkkkkcrl8wTc1eYhsF95yMkexp%2FWqBk0ep8XD9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QpZyBUDPxQ74QB47fAyx5JhhSkyIf6OzxWMK%2BSDalIjfjw3bKiUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iBBFGCYMVnn6vHySrMOif0heibslZJDyAebq0me3s6%2F5x3asyA%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28upQXJzkReFJg2GaIBi0Zhi3xJCr8%2FkYeHAzRQzUym4l3q%2F3mlUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02fRuw8Sqov0qOI6Ppk2GMmM9SA8%2FcuHbRhD1GBJek1sHE256jbaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vzdqSZkym%2B1ZiMtnxC2uEw6QXqTgHaFid3YiqLRStxj93eDQMOuQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UpRxQOG1Lix7P%2FEvX9qmp2Kw9RxJS1acoswWjDNKUHZfhyEaPkaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sZczmsACeExBzVSuJC2j86QYjQ72d8JPdtdmrCt7f4vvRs%2FJHfH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BjmueahiW9fqO0sMLC%2BWCURNtJFFep%2F%2BUEd94d%2B%2Fj4LuwAeSx%2Fjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ni%2B3vvVCn1g%2BrV2PvEnxPu12vd5L4fVc14rs%2Bk5WRzAuR0dc87zA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N9Y033SDpvSiMxnUoGVN1A3hSemkoJXikqf7lAurh864F8blcGwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cK9maB5LWPqYUQevPGuEOjx7%2Buf2STChgMzzJ%2B3zUYt0vnRjd4gU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05cKgyoV%2BSszt7BcZonmUnXx1js7%2B107pDJdzrP%2FCt6wesJ3oPaYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Limd7PnuGNnBOLxx7Z559r7xk5TwifXue7BInLOu2qPf688%2Fp%2Bd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qeG6EDFGIfVDhTDY1ROVYdqNRh8YcrLLcPz3Ea3yMKpOTeAJJJ%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nbqXrs%2BqFpA4uMyFiXe2FaOJIxnieRGyddJ40ldG7d2t3u72qtnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IRTv4byka2ScUiOQAaYtEen5j1mKBqx753pstIa2SIeFVSMh9YRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SQ8vBVjf%2FGFQQ8mvquNKEWES8%2Bkup58uaiqSuXZiFMl6bW6t4d7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oUGOWPHQqZMjcShoaJ6JVLkHuMjKNlKh6oBqqRchrkM8%2ByN1GpIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36P0hipxjfEsqhl%2FmHz5Y0aRQhe44NILDhhqcz9duRHkwxdhs9ZPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TzeLCaZO04MQ1s4Cj34W1D%2FvX4%2FM%2B%2FHAsiwwc4UR5tHmt5DdoWZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bIPRi%2F%2BMZonH54SaF%2BL9EXj4GogYrg36LKXnWJwL8gQ9DIcqCJMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YHCvezFupm0bSENUKS5DDLQPNinLs3PDlJjZYCjfXjebFCKcPwJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cUtwli6x62vp6m7XV6pwsHiQcpVrI4YWqrSwxw0cCpD7EheLFy4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GtEFV8d7oEAzD8v%2F0Vn381AMBmPVc5ynUrWBT9ihxQcgwnMp7mJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38MrJOinTHom93IzsOQLugwVsEUnGm7CDWbmlwbYFx0%2FBo1g9URXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DeGuoGwCSc58TjW3FZ3t9tBPOaCIbv45PulDPP8o9H%2FOTZz6hOiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QQKu0k9u%2Fn7HqpZznE28y3WIXB4aB7hmETydQKMP0c8k68sGeTUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26XV6W%2BNkK%2FT3cvWFCZIah6BY0CuS0XF8jSV0A2A2V14gR3N7fBNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BZEdQThxdbeINJKouc%2FDRZrRc4lmADehEbhi0Ok8HbxCiY3HAQk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AB4gAwffBqE188lbYzx9POBE45AX7pNKnIMU37jt8LAAP%2Fh7YEK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rBYYrEA6yCwRxP1vBOJYDeLPSVMz4Xd26thIr%2FF%2BvKUqCN9vXA6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37vrLs2y0gSKheIJLdgrRuHc%2BuxstBoEFYIsBLtlbtPGfZFQqQaKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C1BJrgGBh4I%2BOYSrEE6zkNz7daqnmiar55SDPGW0jy4WgS5DWo6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jiBGJo%2FVpdkP8%2FS%2FsDqqS71%2FIyqOOlPGGR8jQYsCZn1A01AyRJSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CO0MBMhN1cCvxcrSdV%2FILPQDINq9jPcdQ%2Bzni4QGOkEKgr3difqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RhzfiNHT3dcK8bSpsmH8pr4JITRqf2MMHKhBq%2FKJ3N3nnIlHEcoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36tH7guIzJB8ISeeiROAO5BrouvpHDMwRRc6WuoG7ttvyHHuTd%2F8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29xuSYvqFHwRpLOa1bpaAjg%2FvppnDUALK2aZzxEfFw9UC6D3zwA%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KRZnXkLmj7xFBSbIgs%2FFmUcXKj1gsUkMfPqcLztXsoQrhcWjcciw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fX6G8fsjKuOW58FPw4YOo9IScAxDatoBguF8BkNZgF6GSumgjSS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F5aSsXUMb1fjSGHLOxroH%2BV6ykJdazVPxoBol97dlkuTlTzUQtmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26dCv9SBdZYxc1R96IpMKSP5orx6XMDZTCmhVE6Xkv1jQy8H%2Byja8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LnSoUxX22dBVPjIYHSHgW8tQO8IT6n4USK9HEsL2CwxVowQeqjbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qL5F8VI%2Bsg66voOBdRAB0pNjDOHEOkPEEp1lsyjyf4c43XjMMffI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19R5sgbADwLmW7kNa4l3dEbtuYyaS7oQXFhc7BAMJHXBSBqgPng8o=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

 400000  Revenues 17,237,991- 19,638,963- 23,155,518- 20,959,298- 20,959,298- 12,023,576- 24,049,896- 23,501,961- 2,542,663- 12.13

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   511000  Wages

    511100  General

     511105  Regular 6,607,474 7,094,215 7,492,308 6,928,427 6,928,427 3,893,702 7,333,170 7,568,446 640,019 9.24

     511110  Overtime 374,809 358,391 364,753 531,614 531,614 154,079 449,053 582,081 50,467 9.49

    511100  General 6,986,809 7,452,606 7,857,060 7,460,041 7,460,041 4,047,780 7,782,223 8,150,527 690,486 9.26

    511200  Social Worker

    511200  Social Worker

    511300  RN

    511300  RN

    511400  LPN

    511400  LPN

    511500  Nursing Assistant

    511500  Nursing Assistant

    511560  Medication Assista

    511560  Medication Assista

    511600  Ward Clerks

    511600  Ward Clerks

    511700  Medical Records

    511700  Medical Records

    511800  Temporary Help

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qMZRJ8ujaHxlQqLnbtGC3evSt%2B6%2BmoswRt4Z47sgn9DVyE3Irbck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MllHwcYOWL8DWAGIDWfElA0hlIlKK6qOePJGZqTBNcqRBxrpxKe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SrC3g3lHVOM4xpZK0C2Cw7XaU8eLb24jKEhsCuPhSjbTBzvMfonk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CXtdw1QHDHRmUd0EDNJU%2FkNAOa%2FSmXSPhagBuxfo96nHFx9Iv4dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u8Ei%2BBn%2FiXcxhKm5JuYoFra2tT%2Fuq8sAH8ad54rDiwOiHamJ7m9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uYGyEAkAHafJomHFX%2FpcEsOIAgjXgchRWPJ0EUEAZura0vuyewPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BHSu6LSTN88lCXtBlN%2FEKvHLo28YScrpyfF5ULDhBkXdzecDQVOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DWSCR8%2BzQ7BcnFx6YLMFMDAiZLXdRFgE8x7s1QbigcoZyeG5x70U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NoYCFx2CdCxL0CbRbOy29IbA%2BAQFOrGxvWQY%2FY%2FJAU8hi4876FMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TifiXab9KQHUlSrQtv%2Buj0FrnE7hx5xIL1dvrP4UY5C5wQYpKHNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rvV3qfid6RsNb%2F9XeEeoaUUS1%2Bdxl0sWEv3mSMMOH5nDhUVzCFRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BMIalMoOUi3eQY1%2FcT17KhEK2tYvFhaFUOlVpFo9SncuGy7n3aEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RMFLAV%2BAXfQDyHHAKObrPqNnLmyPU7WUykrC%2Br0OYdARarjoRWYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cdh6MoQ52BxoaoylGKFRtZjbzH3rFzJ7eYsB%2F4ZJJlJAQhcpQSoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fhIURa6qwuk3Zw3TGRwlVX%2BS6okO7OQOtCI2QsjzskB4rH009Vmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LCcwnogRo4sjii9PakA2FMtQbhYSQPfNYMD0Ea7O78Qq10X%2Fw3HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06MWyaeK4sAJAwYhcd8j%2F8ITryitUorMWFCugIadPUTp61s8ej%2BmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mAoAd6SUS2SJrVW7GfiB8vfOr7aZlgpBkx0BOPqXNgIOcQtier3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cl65bVoMuLl%2Bocp0%2BKJCqZOXESaS7Reg5p%2BiAb19y4ZZgaRX6kuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10LlNE6KxJ9MoqGdQUSTcRMFE2%2Fu3Eo0EEGXB%2BYefbzpT7zmhC8AE=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
6Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    511800  Temporary Help

   511000  Wages 6,986,809 7,452,606 7,857,060 7,460,041 7,460,041 4,047,780 7,782,223 8,150,527 690,486 9.26

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512105  Social Security 504,418 533,800 579,978 552,024 552,024 292,709 571,236 591,021 38,997 7.06

     512110  Retirement (Emplo 435,704 467,769 501,608 511,310 511,310 249,751 509,073 517,324 6,014 1.18

     512198  Life Ins Adjustme 39,639 16,056 27,397

     512199  Pension Adjustmen 173,532- 525,120 125,288-

    512100  General 806,229 1,542,745 983,695 1,063,334 1,063,334 542,461 1,080,309 1,108,345 45,011 4.23

    512200  Social Worker

    512200  Social Worker

    512300  RN

    512300  RN

    512400  LPN

    512400  LPN

    512500  Nursing Assistants

    512500  Nursing Assistants

    512550  Medication Assista

    512550  Medication Assista

    512600  Ward Clerks

    512600  Ward Clerks

    512700  Medical Records

    512700  Medical Records

    512800  Temporary Help

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GgwbaIkCmEHtJ9LgpGVrD2WzaImmy0WDSBH8MxBqVwQajKZlrIl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d6Gx46kwj5X3WGPsO%2FQ5HDweVN80P1e5fHTZe5KgsMoF3VL%2BxZjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CM06zZDMkxyvc6AhOgDRT6nlghKyDlzgOgylqiXZqnW2btTpwcCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z8olu41RXcTlcjEWHuiF3UeJhQmgCMvUMVhvDh0gkabFJ5SniTys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hoDx0uKabguXL07OOoDPN1Qh%2FutyEHnQZjxk2vasrVLSGlx%2BvCog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H1uAhuskkEJhlWooysDzUIFIgg3KLxbwNkHzRbFQ%2BmSPHvOL9Vzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36hoCYD6k6XYPVqLpt%2B6fLL9LIIdy7%2FeFmG4wgCZab%2FuzODsTkv38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rz8zmYzZrxMM%2Fq0k%2FlcBCpeVr8GsWu0cu%2B3vynMCfcPF8gsoNcfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YNjMbwH5JxxD%2FWTJC%2Bnlv4iv9d%2BIqK529WYXpl4EJMfDRYx9VERU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C2azpoodqizxWhhRg6PM8Pj2Pp42lchvR3iUeOfKl4GgkRLyNCTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ic5NSCRTbqrVE0TP3t0c%2BcfymOakgffG2jr6j3a5Wl6IFWYdTXZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09x89qkJ6jJk4a2NrD5eymMjsgnpY6ONFH%2Fcc1kSwJWtqRLS6NaY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jvwNJmrKElhb%2F5y6o63AGqMba8YEPgwKUK4NhWOdnV%2F2rUEPRvfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lKGCgf00seiJgpjMtLJBznGbT1NMlMlZBZFma98N6FSc3mY1sNds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uKcEmSMV4X1U%2FMVGLOYgkOoBOUbxIX1SMeZH%2F1OSS967rygIkzgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RnK3Jf4v5S5aEmbgSC1O8yo%2Fp4yqTqPMnzcSy9zysUy9soHtBby4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eQWyRT1pHR4K5FJLNABqNMr6Fuy8g7HuoqwEGl03XsyNMtfRpacs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hIwBS3RgzvkSO5a7yUGAXGBNqK4eGVZFOO%2B1ahar7Jvh3WKij%2FnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3le7yf93cxK7ohVRdPccUO0LFlLIro%2FAxjWGAMzd1LJwAGJYPt0%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bj6WFRzDzJLqhoK9eT6vMDSH860691JCyFt7TVpjf3sNdqPACIn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F2UsBVOQTrCuTZUnO7kVVHOFQnaAIRnLJ4USWqHWl3uDvEmgnFJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CZG6BdSOGdOCVsUoXcYHYgwDaunqc1EU7a9f5n4NsFr7EGDSQIYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34oDySnfyDezGZn7vnpv6STY3lFURwPA6WBYhzJStjkpY4LQEiDzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YfvneJmGLdaR2IcImbrDsavYtWmPPa%2BlafXQiBEn7jCKLc3f1g34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EeZ7JQHty9Xbr7AIwSEeLbjSUF03YJdUXJwJ16DLOlvaxuJ00EIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZGfKepTjKg6KkLc7YYibDvs1BKGas6Ud5tgASGteztSqpy9IWULs=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
7Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    512800  Temporary Help

   512000  Benefits 806,229 1,542,745 983,695 1,063,334 1,063,334 542,461 1,080,309 1,108,345 45,011 4.23

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 7,793,038 8,995,351 8,840,755 8,523,375 8,523,375 4,590,241 8,862,532 9,258,872 735,497 8.63

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531100  Professional Servi

     531105  Consulting 10,740 15,706 5,294 15,100 15,100 2,625 7,625 5,000 10,100- 66.89-

     531130  Physician - Gener 434 2,172 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

     531145  Physician-Medical 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

     531175  Certified Nurses 1,860,675 3,263,900 5,076,226 5,698,384 5,698,384 3,225,016 6,467,800 6,726,512 1,028,128 18.04

     531185  Psychiatrist 10,700 12,000 5,500 12,500 12,500 12,000 12,500

     531195  Pharmacist 14,615 16,794 9,126 18,500 18,500 4,106 10,875 18,500

     531205  Legal 263 1,315

     531220  Training / Educat 17,412 17,537 24,263 25,650 25,650 21,013 42,150 44,000 18,350 71.54

     531235  DP - Software Mai 87,768 90,704 104,238 115,570 115,570 62,177 124,700 130,750 15,180 13.13

     531285  Financial 21,854 22,238 27,006 25,500 25,500 19,612 33,625 39,250 13,750 53.92

    531100  Professional Servi 2,024,462 3,438,878 5,255,138 5,914,204 5,914,204 3,334,550 6,701,775 6,979,512 1,065,308 18.01

    531300  Ancillary Services

     531305  Respiratory Thera 14,312 17,701 20,443 17,819 17,819 19,559 39,230 40,800 22,981 128.97

     531310  Physical Therapy 279,063 286,955 319,423 321,514 321,514 154,227 309,310 321,694 180 .06

     531315  Occupational Ther 228,879 246,701 269,999 266,301 266,301 153,401 307,650 319,960 53,659 20.15

     531320  Speech Therapy 81,747 85,681 91,319 83,437 83,437 36,755 73,720 76,670 6,767- 8.11-

     531325  IV Therapy 26,954 38,053 4,232 25,991 25,991 2,376 4,770 26,960 969 3.73

     531330  Laboratory 25,963 30,342 26,762 29,341 29,341 20,501 41,120 36,750 7,409 25.25

     531332  Enteral Supplies 410 621 26 26 250 250 224 861.54

     531333  Enteral Food 2,286 2,772 250 1,150 1,150 202 620 1,150

     531335  X-Ray 13,040 19,457 18,590 22,455 22,455 13,840 27,760 28,880 6,425 28.61

     531350  Therapy Screening 752 456 1,069 409 409 426 860 900 491 120.05

    531300  Ancillary Services 673,404 728,740 752,088 768,443 768,443 401,288 805,290 854,014 85,571 11.14

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24e1T7i4NlGhemSxm3cjMpycKy68MJ25QVMwY4A39P4%2FyFo3idDlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LZBCU8V3mZ%2BpqGsbQBp9Es2Q8IOttA3eaxrS26MIVFbTkVt6jbQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1upj0uiZ3tROI0h5EAT4M2F8qqvH1VRfYFROxZ8PWPV%2BzNDPxIFHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MyXc6H2ZyJwFMfeyLpCvUb35sqAhgG5WcucdDA1sWCCMrWxXfCBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ilaMDl2LZOABueHRRvPwpzCTV%2FOF%2BD%2BF1JUKd23DNR1n7qPuFS5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F0BdrP1YPpGOETbSyvd%2F90N1WMx2VCKy3%2F%2F%2FAuOGzuGVpGLS0rLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F58%2FmfR%2FFRG7XO85uAhHUFoC%2FHHo7sOM2U9tAWEJC9Fa%2FEk7cMxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HiysOA5Q1PRgUFS2yUqqcgzxtzbTybNgXhABaPeZ9SZxiUOyaRiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l9%2BIrQt9QRu2WQRu9RbP0dhqtGS%2B1PAH%2BbLM6lVGAIjtnJhUGIeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p2vm3VIvak%2BoKMKQ5Oeb6zmSvtcdbN4XWR0MDVrge9a0XFJDZtmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT088woSufHO74JZTPqqUquoKiaBcZW3vL9JBSa1HmEZtikd6D3oSh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o%2BLJ5vK39Ma2F8%2B6VMs4NFcRejoDcKNLWp3wzujzOLsq805LRHRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jx8fZKnnKzjAHHvx%2BrCn9nkvo7%2Bi%2ByRBCG5q36zkxuKM4OMVana4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vzlW7EF44%2Fu1LlW6DCQZbY0eMNYcosuwA0bo5XB1uGE1Srl5RjzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gPw8adI5aoULw9GtSbRJ4y9J1W%2FeLQt%2FzUIBfmnwSVoFMLfq2F70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VESY2pW8FNvL80WhRkpEEsQwxVs4HTq9R5F3LZEBt%2B3lvCPw1dAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12hsBYMWkkm74ACEMtvAVBL6SCz6t16ephgfnhIAhMqDTHTlifLmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Eacmi5uw%2FWFkBEUopr1BhoY4TlwxWf2X%2BRUyJ2v9r409i1jtsuJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BtJOo5itZ2UWRvjt5fI1jrrBiarSXCbU3M%2B2FTGd%2B1dgPf9MjZ3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kb5bHe%2FIqWFMWBS4HPsujXvX0nChawc8%2FTh512h%2Fz0bOXmizieFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r%2FlzD%2BgF8Na1QiHtCeZOwaxjoiJ%2BW1MlGd7upLVZHlX8O2ybnF8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OUwcA0NmpQ%2BPl2jqJ%2Frb6vwXZw0iGE61P7LBbONk1okEeZuesXsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G%2FNnMan7UXPfsNZm3PSULTKW85KwVdFvbsFUpgF0W4OCi2HE5vlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aqy3u9nShUZOOL4hIrxUjxtoC%2FA4vBoS1dAQKOxJovCwwO24oQYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VPOsxaYRqsKSyXXuanvxuS6X5zFbGoscJVKIT%2BMyIPDYJHMKkHUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT150dmvgWG6qLENDa9ziZcWLpHQNdgrHwOc46%2FjN0XjnHVu4fSrkXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT267OKD%2FsftKgrcG4itF5msYzsENMY9GKLeWex67ABvbFoNhgc3pqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A4zvsnud8cSCv5JeyAt9dIVc8UBay2IZBMHcWQa0Yg5Rlj2eA3GQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oABFqN1rTs2l2zbybA82wQImq2YavM3kbwhasDinLyYLJl2rQsOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT335sFi%2BvAh6wvEAnY2wS0ddz9wRCiAdJQQdjjUK%2F5VTz7NE9Mi%2FWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sf9hr%2FP4G3buJNukccaCOY98JGqCIScBlUO4AD6wQKIKiKfCK1sY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0igR1yfF3fENGd9zN2pYvsZeKfvQlOn%2BW4RDPzKAvCKbnm6dw4vl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AY3nmMkMQ5RR1R3mIUekL8Rk4ZOZq47h%2Fr8c6NExEBcBDG1Oku4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FJvt0nuUb3GZH4LW51vxJaNGZr5f%2Fy4eCBJ36jv%2FD6XPf13PfuJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BZ8Qg2VOUuBEydGMU%2FsZa84M5Gg7GcT%2BXPZxGbG6viIf0lazaYW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JjcToqYKC3ms67qt44VucqIjLgI2xNfL%2Bg%2BrbE06sd78UctRv%2Fog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ExShmVj%2BEvy8bX%2BIkTQRLecOp%2FiCkGHTGQCIE%2FfnGthcwCpfmmh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N3hd6UKxFqIp54vTWeBDdEm3L%2Bzbrkj3%2BJEBwtCTjrQtT1dShllo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT213s1XQLg1fXe12N8ko0%2BubyKje25rnG5CBlsQ%2F1Bt2PSvvcSAYG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SQpWShwxJ26sEbydfIhYJYt8HD7g8ugLoWRjfa6bMEaGCPFrdeTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FqMqsMpRjvoCnlKFrIn390Tm80u5Pvd5aNuLTVVXmAns1pZv6cpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vPCDpSBEKAlfuJGs3nfit4NBkUnTiReNYazT1CUZKCUW5vqKb6JE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kr7DPLInc4TWJYCetDe0VJ66NuRDKIobnoH1CXFrpGoeW6cjgngk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r5aCn7FhwmnGJaZPlxiMhBnR6zOgOxaAJJeWL5rG3lG96dVBpDZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32OthWW%2F0PvL7BnPf5222I5hhyd2sxKA5nCWLL4KGg8SY3E8n1wpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RX%2F1L8E5nrfLT44yPVPFL957XhAqdqvZcocn65kcVZfT%2FZJAz8KU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X6xmHwUf%2BE1sEdg9zI941c2DYTLdeCNo8ajVzxe64NiU%2FB7Y7Xo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UDvLLwVy04PmQoL%2FmANu%2BVBU1mVRU1sUfBeVcts9nfaqiJmJSm2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kuyonsRw4PfxkzwVBmWA1z112B0c2psfeXMrmUR8WbDrgcUtIXac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yxBoFZK6n6ud6LA1xaMj46iKMBnVmru73yXzPoXL5%2FhtqMvQEEvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dwJ962bieAd8v84Bg6Ix3c5vkcTJPnjIhX0f1ya5JH%2FEBfy8eV4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fl39%2BFDh85IGspbk3%2BGjKLjwZs6QMr%2BU4bsqgriPbpIV1O%2FI8Wyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04h5dQodhxo0cTystMip6KCEoIu5AEFI5N%2BrTs3aukyvXWKct23S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0brN%2FAfUsfNfRRbe8XvnLW%2Bh6iXcWODzCGr1%2F5SQ4HLMiSTfxIWoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WlLjpAkmStT7rehi9F4mgUrL06Za17kZFczOVwrXkxwqs5pAub%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14qaiq0q2AyBvk1xRLPKcyGsjcVZkq8i3IKVrS4Ne7B%2FAQd%2Fg42jk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XqIMePNcvC9Rth0Zz5JIBOhEbGqelB9tkJauEGqM7sqmAYCrQHdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vjG9G44ydag9b6EFt7E06yJoFQE%2BQiI43DDLcHIee%2FBNprkZe7PU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BVDaM8jJq1He5BwxZwbQ%2B4Kh6EpPyAyj4pgScQY7BHU%2Fo0s9LlLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZI7sQRyuMFJnBKYuf4TAUvC%2F0zETedHUnhy2HZV%2BeF1jWtqjEfCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XuS32qYj4GzdLUDzoGpTJw74QDXUOq%2F2TIMlazG6I71RvgJddSEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XLnUs7CjlFPhjFRf4LuGN%2BOALPK4PUwZOgoN%2FoSCfeT3ijY%2F7sQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yT1hfSKAPplb4sFqG2lWl7x0p6WnXrcZUF04JVbKqoulxhzy4EZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l0GwNhUfKnxft5rZiG%2ByIwZGFr3bKZGIRqPsxLbtR33bJSUajPXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KU9K37rFXALx93Qi%2FgeLLnUUbchAbxnhusuESDekTnkLiBw0vybo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WgwVNaX7a0LLr6QGUYA3fdPKUBzlEBwwkNegjW7KuA%2FkkSnJhQjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KM%2F4BRCJ0R65T0yxFNTv7vdc%2F87exmS5Fb6I84P%2F2ye9Yp5X%2FEno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tE01tmBZVM%2BpcL36GNxD%2B%2B0r%2BvUCD7tFLEtF27mr0zivHMMlOC28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y0m5it1mDwP9EDfi1pH2CPU9YP7wQmFzCZbFLlLWqsY1pHfpol9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FjyJM3mfs8fw7UlTxAVv7yyojc9R6AJtScABggmLrCf76RM8rLQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oLAbRlzleF8%2BI3uCqrllGBDnpIFSMgpIBerUVcNM6OeaXD8fNHio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hehEfEc1BucQYW1eNRnLFbBlmPdtlpXJGhROr65uwkDBoGonubbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gv9tMe2IoQYIs59p3Ckdfh1PSWUmnzr%2BwJOxhGHILrWWcaYw6TKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fGgP%2Bvwuo%2F8ecw7M3TDzpFSs%2FeCnl0cPYC5oTKAFkkc3n4mD9Z30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lcDAONN%2FsqlH8Jg8H9%2B9rZSTCF773CJ0XlNojlMhyAxdXe95DKt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21y38ViPl2V4HyE9kWrQkPvkR0CZtbozRZXoaXJ2GsPOEpNGub8wY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QEeV4RlLUGxbsHNuZizKdnB%2Bk9B65N19r2yRd2WyfUbbKlYou%2B6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uYh7hDisDrxGpiE51PtHPjrUu3K%2BeZS5R9DpVL94nX6v%2BxTovjqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EltNURWB9qhuDgsMU2HIo2FZ8ZFs%2FS5EF5RtGmnzp6CBUSbE6JeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yILpBfsReGO82CQPtKRAve7hcUmxmPSL3B4U%2BvpFqcFCyDqjb%2Fg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ESc4K2aEe3wuf1Fxcdhi7mkIXPbaGTljsruankTnyk7f3ykP7Ick=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cr2VTKq0j6JG1VKtwBI1EQZk%2BNoTeS30rCZE4UHEI5AvCRwi6V8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MluooZl2AIHBOu2inqsRBm87zeUDsbHqDHVfbTLAGV0yZI554Hzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iOelsx3h5ifuEiE0I04NKn7NBjIvanrSZYrHW63xCh446NhNcqoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JzR4Sl8vhAArlcvuOdb0YLRNCeRgkNXjEMzHAouhDH8nEgJNXSm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TtmyXYAWBJLquj6ItLDIkhb2btRWE1mUxyNu%2FzuBq%2FVWKo8wl4gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yXdlMV2lR%2BnRqZn4U25m%2B4Cqka%2BkBOGlBGmxM3tZ17V8eWuySJko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2toDFrxecDLW3uvIPsm5cF9ouMj2deKfMOaGie2PCJwH8z%2FbVnQls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b%2FLb%2FkhouFrHBRmQEw4g9t2%2FEtuzRY8BAXzUPvdNPgcrT29y1l8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SOKtWLbwfo%2B9qmeM1sA8rC4HmBm3PehAhi2rwVvUogy2pE32lrfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w6LXkH9kS3xsGbXD%2BBwb1xAnm%2BRzhFron%2Fgh5Zs4%2F71rcwJiAAk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ojpc3ItyqdzGTomkNIWefMXsbhtXWchsopxock78Ah0EGeFviWrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VcmJZep%2F6p2dEFNhoFDakmBYU9%2BsGr9ujiE9HKbDi8MxPE6st5VY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11v9EynbS5NAL2ugt%2FIvB8O8S8Gjpy1VqRepdU66InI1EsvmFOc3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT335p6CYfJWdMPuL7YRlVGAHOx3zz7OTAY3FJxqHUPDzb1Ed7yM%2FMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C0%2B%2BpEVvQ7%2F7ZfWWr9oWb%2BQ8zxkhch155lgxPFhtMapI5CjkjGQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0crq1jo6usmLQlIP9MXmbsElgp1floUXMZglT5CJ%2Fi7255lU4D3Uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fvXMtaNT%2FHuToXUMZB9rpmIqefCRyKlbU9jNkZmAhUGYKcBHGkC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nbirtmKYszq8beAbHPaDkhMU6i6J9bHRmgw7%2F4vqCvrmM0QRhoeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BeNLKwSE3%2FwR5MAdkGihXuP6xLR0Mr4xSrVKHAGnnVyWVR1ZAehg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hOJHrM8InFKYA%2B4mnAKxSA9YO0x2%2BG8C%2FDTBFtfDBBkC7B6uv3l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14slCpMrMhptYos9CAshkCGciyr3ft4RxI3X%2BFE2epQFs81NJpido=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IEM%2FaNP806pYdY4nvwkmvftvD%2F7TMShuQ32a%2FudahgrpjFhvkDnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vxI%2BmtH0YRy9EsGQ8TboFBz%2BtvzRdmNx0J%2B3eBv96%2BtCe5iqmNQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BSBJzuLPekqRkASFx6DJRodqeALbQo5R9MUBynnhR5wRlrEWxOTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qilUchxVkjVIF1qoabQQlUtVhAvscrgwM2u1c%2FxIcob9%2FeS9GXY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35cyY6n5ZSOmJ78WcDlqgYTUznTtiXDHJHRnoZc%2BQMNmQ6fr%2BWte4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rKefLEMTptxED0dGwQALGhrij5j4wJUswoFY5zdP1qSrDg%2Fr0AGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PtDebSNSjMzbErkvho%2BeJmIM4LKZcafJmSMY%2FKbdhsm2p2tbdjn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22xZrACHqBZAF4VA%2FfD5kkrO9PPFnD1BuKbU7UEMxqNp71fj1Gr2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BOnJN1J8gar0G5I%2F7Ug6TVXVwHDZtzKx9K0ARpP85CEIiAoFbCzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BC2D7p87KW9ivhdCehM7hnaIVD6ea%2FAI8Z1QBtQcg534E%2BrzhfPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iYmkYWzYrgoN2czUr3qJIHsiO8tCMzwgzKhEXyMGFpBZZGq4%2BIAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT372q%2FXapOZnq734f1laBsoWbFfIZpjJxNXMzEzEtZKCnmQ2uemQKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31sVD5N1Qc1g%2Fsvcl0RvqgqCDPMaTpfWNSjAqwafsiY3bt1X4mH9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s36hZzZW%2Fjt7LXk6HH%2BM23XDNjm2KpUeug%2BSPk7Ir6YtSYEh0pSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ycs1fnrXpowYCWtZtyU%2B8M5643ll%2BDxC4cGzr6jrTYnIlLddSZYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2blmJt2zCDz6zfLQmDnooozTwXXYpC3sUQzABlzvq%2FItVFfkS04aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EDEEMRncb5lCy3NqF3JEqJLSBkX0nBHadBq7ODyUdvwfnohEZ%2Bhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f8wI8UPWtus5Ztt7IcYikmB5J8tn5IyIzdo7Dk%2BT6M1TpOd4bssY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05pMnqhCf%2BgD2GV156SpQz7mulfcCV2V%2FZ7Us%2FMqltkJVXxle%2BDvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rCJWbpY1M54qzsH94bdl%2F6i9P4pxq6Ojdc7x6uGN2iNPl%2F8OpelE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V2QmZ0Sut4WEW7atcNe%2B%2B8B9yJrMAJsmHzSO3ES5gGEBgEb%2FOX94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zCVgrHNB0URXxnzT8B5L%2BVgmlTQkA0AMcPoZZFOhV2X4rGDw18i0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FgzbjgCsPiKl%2F%2Bu4ggA%2FB4Btkqm2V9R%2FUVrzsOXmzxZAiyYSKY3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38YyZArUSP3dJt3DXaMuqlWfOB9q6b9ipYpEv7%2Bcxy0QuI%2Ba0gghM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B%2BFWsRWY%2BP4xO6MEzCxSVYOCp%2B2VzW33ouB0FMHwKwR%2FJg0ooETM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GURzOn2u7Xx2eltzkN%2Fp2OrRSbzH%2BND1Hj72OHtf6dYzke1uUcl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eXTsIAg1ansGFSyILFam9kKm31uihNbXRSu9xRXT5ZDwode6Ax18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mcc25Ku2WLjtEWuoas2y7LrN4NbnGStIXqp3Z5REeDE08qmqFTJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bmsMFRGRrJPtk6a%2BvY1lLq3jxx6dZZ75k4vQ0G1lA4EEmRgiZjxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KucY%2BwTRpydj26%2Bep%2B1Q3HvxPByp1%2F0ySPORMfVWtFQL1BNhLfYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DA8MUR%2FHc5kchpnIsdJbMBH%2B%2FDifuhcQiNcopd6eme15QQLn9GNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GMiqJviingVwXslVWfr730A04GbQMgaLSBUk%2FDqBgCU%2F4T%2FFmaYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y%2BH%2Bpb6kBo9gsd8ltWcMZ1PApqHF94ZkwT%2FlyoPfv9uma5%2FrVaSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Kv2wgWKgVPPjDyDZ5l8Vnk5nEQXQGU7lkJtGx9uH8JK48Dui5FAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B4%2BycieGdj%2B03TC8DVBMAAMYpy%2B8sQMuFKmqwG%2FxGJMfBd49lXoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TjrfSbYlux9qzLxl%2FKShoeMTuWrbNgO617%2FBBC1%2B%2FSTjpIqxOsig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MDVozZdokKdLXlYcFBY4Y18SD1eznPHjzl11ySmMgQ7mBS7xOkH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rsu0%2B81kWY%2BucFucYw5BSJ0%2Bl0%2F5p7DjzX1bm3pIGhr5RDzyonyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT150TsizA%2Fh1t%2F2sFAm1ck7BX%2ByARKpkhWN1%2BzuBFca14R9IVRxnzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BAYT1eG2NEflyVR2TVOEkN%2BO2OPSS6s6qlGgXx5fCTEWmAkQDVkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IEo819chOmNh5ze4MZGqP9ykrUjWM%2BTDG8LA1Ce3zzVk2mkm%2FIhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hEXW91MDVIWGVbcPS4%2BjnAz9UmPhilETGk0OBqsItoySZqU1227Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N9iRV7BH%2B58O7hsxT4xiI4PE6cFWIcfzcxTUO%2FIljVeP2UFVbcic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iuiVAjU7XiovSTjeaUgycSde0tExRedXJgNeCBmWBCmT51uleE9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d16dCevodCS3lJ1PzK7su25Pc%2BjYp2lZ0VCI19KjssH6Xa9j5XdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KEMsMUbe956e64sV7H40WU4hy2NuBLaoWOQNFAntK7qmRJ8BUm3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14G%2FdNylW8sB10sc2o12BSfUyYpVfomRVJ27R26iWYSTHbV%2BjgjBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uWqXktTjijI9UKUmvVGZfo4M1UUdvyuIQl5LZ2KRtdxSu0C7XzEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0huv51hy3ncOYY5%2BbRT%2BFjnCOrKo8oc09qZrs4CGpPB1ER3uNabmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HfzS%2BYgzMkNQeYL2IVFClJYQQLOlkXwszWzKt%2B9Mm5HckrkqeBXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BjRjDcs9R3vOhBWiOi6b8H7MqRXLNWVLleHEYzPhQ5oZDZCBloVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VMdTEgGRmG%2F4TMDYoBsmXTgHF1BN2AqkhRPEaYFGBNXOG9dOha9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yFAUxZZMhK40rcP8h1IsmtM4xl6lvB1h1lPBgR0PYABJ1jCjqncc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pa8NzXeRp0SAx9IWWK1SBbw1oLdtJbKthCnzXGUTQGhIXNV%2BseiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pkWArK%2FNuobtA2Bo%2FllYc0LA7tQyhorRtNatt3sNoBdqyRa5XFQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w8wqybjWVB3kzk5Tw8SHQ0yZIW3DFKnbtcXjWTLglGRKdmuPbIaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29KTHaZipnxlIQ5iaLJviB1IvV06abLE1jNlh5a6i1Th88b%2FbgX6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MdHmfjoSli%2BJdoQF1uyb1P6v3kXa9vqmNRLffhXMrdmdW4ARrs0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jcqNbD75MD7Vc5A1WYT%2B81C%2Fc%2BdERxEzn7moFEVt7xtfC%2BQx3SQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tiUy4g4JhqQZB7KiS9jWFtMypni5FvHqCKQsY8XZIiqng3%2FV1SaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HGCvC%2FGxKMjcGArUX9GzZgqn0n%2FXNHq2ofE2Pv%2BwHPb3vM5Yucvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TVMAsZFglPfIYZKaVzd%2FY74DUibboY4XfLI%2BOF44YGHwKTbx4BQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S9xnWrLKA8d%2BF2lzGYI%2FHrVXQ2xepMIcI6jemhcZCjUfMo%2BOb9us=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SNGGsgRijmUGibI9eo8y0r3ARTDiUcm1KfbCmmj7M2AanJkcmJBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V1PatX12laBcWAdp7DhfR2EOKprOUQ9xVBZm%2BoUptuZaiF2xnUyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wVfgevT33s729u%2FRe8b%2BEU0TuP3UiHsVrX2GmTpSfq7aMgNhC8lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UHfKWvV%2FVSfoaabl%2F1kGbX1YXzwXDGLs3dyKhn7BlRWJ1kkCxbf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mRPGxP6bsp4ZMX5X7av8rjRaWCitMBiETGw0jL71XEdvnpN942hE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q0Sv8SX7nUM6yrT2dkY7lYyEUMASVXNBUloiIe85Srybo%2F07GfyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cqh%2FLpNAquAFZGY7JEjF%2F27QO%2FE6vFH6GzQtLDMPlYA2deLUVrV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02TcxY7hbVhjhnHjYQcwMaW0T0b%2BfFxJpMDEfUytZ41nx%2Bl9idSDc=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
8Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    531400  Other Outside Serv

     531450  Transportation 3 17

    531400  Other Outside Serv 3 17

    531500  Client Services

     531505  Client Service 50 251

    531500  Client Services 50 251

    531800  Utilities

     531810  Sewer 33,745 46,246 47,429 40,000 40,000 24,983 50,110 52,120 12,120 30.30

     531815  Electric 194,484 197,981 191,037 195,000 195,000 68,267 203,360 211,490 16,490 8.46

     531820  Natural Gas 81,463 104,353 53,920 105,000 105,000 57,839 86,250 105,000

     531825  Oil 3,706 616 5,757 600 600 312 650 850 250 41.67

     531827  Cable Expense 20,833 25,823 24,483 27,250 27,250 15,629 31,350 32,610 5,360 19.67

     531830  Telephone 23,918 13,163 14,612 15,190 15,190 7,516 15,080 15,750 560 3.69

     531840  Telephone - Cellu 7,295 8,339 6,413 5,800 5,800 3,665 7,360 7,750 1,950 33.62

    531800  Utilities 365,444 396,521 343,651 388,840 388,840 178,211 394,160 425,570 36,730 9.45

    531900  Contracted Service

     531905  Contracted Servic 858,114 143,416 116,905 829 829

    531900  Contracted Service 858,114 143,416 116,905 829 829

   531000  Purchased Services 3,921,478 4,707,554 6,468,050 7,071,487 7,071,487 3,914,878 7,902,054 8,259,096 1,187,609 16.79

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc

    532100  Maintenance Servic

     532105  Disposal 23,221 15,543 16,915 15,540 15,540 7,654 18,340 19,080 3,540 22.78

     532120  Grounds 6,573 5,999 4,597 6,000 6,000 3,312 6,650 56,500 50,500 841.67

     532125  Electrical 7,771 2,496 17,460 6,000 6,000 8,810 11,660 8,500 2,500 41.67

     532130  Plumbing 16,055 9,609 29,380 4,000 4,000 3,296 6,620 6,750 2,750 68.75

     532145  Structural 52,514 71,330 55,670 117,490 117,490 17,129 117,490 155,600 38,110 32.44

    532100  Maintenance Servic 106,135 104,977 124,022 149,030 149,030 40,201 160,760 246,430 97,400 65.36

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3igCl37XY28MLcSHhPr0odDsm0dOUWufuSxEwnF8NN7aPBK0xIDpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CKv6P3U8QyUmxmSRGNRzHLj1ppHOrcRFHlnqJjnwEWpbeYbNU1mQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QOrdJ2U5MfQ%2Fjtnx3k8eBeXRH3Yznabo3S3z1KfyWocWeZ%2BjayL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c42%2FVcu5gYxRbsqH2rITkJBqSHMEYVzoNlDczNMfohL6Yb8bwQ1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0765pPkSafGIST%2BMR3yD3lg6%2BvnC0tyG9AY8%2BHT%2FnBPnioTTJcf8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l70W%2FSm7%2B25UJeaxx9ucIqx3HPpOWNISUm9fuNk3pUHp3OmPKoJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ulT60tsq7TJgFfGGFeEUxfxSFGBlrjkwTB5Gq%2FOqfOhEi9SVWvIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U%2Fg9hunAXaRRsUsJdeh6Dkjtd1AixZvJ0MPmNJhKGiku279mPC4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20i0vqgRSHwmJReYfN%2F%2FvHlqkyqn3anA%2FUQ8pNG4qWRDISYiuUpQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LhhiEBALOLTCJoaqpAw%2FR%2FivnqfdMRM%2Ba2nXOQsCX9QWk2fmPNsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yw5rt3ZyBFgjHgFsgmCqNjl18%2FHVIQh%2B5zxi0JczhA%2B7Ws8oesaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n1vFqdtihKbexwoE4y9EfZPclm6Vqs89YOJ%2FLZiL0%2F8n8cpt0BVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08bGVb2a5mK4oyPLpuzyTaigsdLW%2BPsTGgfZAJRQkd7h8IWs9Ulyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j5MpimwcPPiUZq9sf0C5LzmvwwL3VKP6bu6TA1JdcEQ0Et71%2Fo9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dIpsKaIBcqhKUBdBK9Ww8cnXJi3rQ9jwKRe50WYcNkQqcD0bXa4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WvAR%2Fv9dt2SUWBMr62%2FkhQyfT1l39Ph4mL6hgZtG974r8IF5Suw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DKNknTdk7lLRTQ9kCt2v4T563IeRUSsXfx7SBBtJR3W7G6GmndF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00ffghxbM2%2BXhR9a2mgctoseZRt7gMx3SOwSnXQkxEcjMgwMahsbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0POxl44x9%2BDDr9Qu0VOq%2BM%2BMGdzwfhWJT8eZww8TSm%2BEsH0%2BKP%2BRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT009ciJH4D9odexDoy9Sux8%2BLRo2919TUlfOuXzQXqzwUB1JNeFAKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KxojhvziUA50VKZKmkBTeLqBRWlHb%2FGvhm6TCQJxMcKBSqjwkknQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29r18agGaTzH4z4S6BgqSLc83XqTATubF6OXjntJOhlkr2l3ZU2rA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A5aAoiZ2Lqhukxz%2BHoxd8iwX9gLU3%2FHsfMaOjZmbUTb2gDGdvbyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YM54fBXryBqsSZz%2FbcVa0eI7NkGn9WBst4hbOLCLYzU2jrcY899Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gK2R3w75MoSj8VIFcz8KndpvYaGsVGNNCNeZYYJyPQD9jzW%2BDvc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BWBVHPjUX3NMaW3HA%2FNlii5rybw83OzstczC6W34NLCq5ZrO%2Fs44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g7AArF1CrDZG6BgMFEZLzaDnIKRL8T8O3UuVRfAA8eGkTnS8%2Fz4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U60zHWjEUI7LaR7E4LhIuwT%2BQqUwBFLWA%2BdVYGDBurY5tFH%2FsKho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MKkGlKKDhF%2FkADxlh5I5gaCTWt%2FQVkCO21km8U8Iu1J7RMyVQDo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O0n6ihaU93XpX%2FijI1yHM25%2Bw%2BQNseVbmUpjpxiKma4EKMz2iRqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KZ%2BIEGAgDfUPkUzApbhKKFgmT5fOUSh11%2FcKVAWdremTpd0BbP3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zCncurecw28WspvHm6b%2BXl8HB7qM7OS8nr5B9t8%2BjMf546hD3Rdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FkEFiwkm7uf%2BnKml1EhOaXvOeeY67vX4q9js6%2BX69HPOq%2BjXhA%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KwYYzco%2BLp7tD0vpWomYrBmsin31EARX0yWI2yCp0THXLOfTu61k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39Be4gQJELgUeX0%2FeEEdkyYH2tALJQRj7GIGMVLXuqWJT4LFpXpbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TRxaM%2Fem1bkmHH3S8CsNesl9fucUPMuBWqiJ9Z3Qjhd0wjO9yS%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0owNTqDUyATuT9Pf8T%2FK0uBHAXlMpq9PRT1JXCzpMW6OTiwOBL%2BIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PmotM46GiLtDhx8xv8NJvkrzX3ZraLCk9eLAYXIccqba0rZ7QyI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Bpimd7lYFsdvOaFlAzRAz2IfVWkkdZwVPRTeRWqYHpGr6eXW1nE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MNd%2BxoS8WXo1SfHSHq1q8piJSbSrlBmD4t7a73cnTeaWsbxc2WGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nrjW%2FXug%2BcKRdC1EvbJ6zpSQAUZbrzK3JptQ7Mxfx2OwEufTIozY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vb2wv1gmD7ZK4BAfuI6g1akhRCQokUL6wM16pA6oc%2FPYh%2FCD31SY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HuX%2BG7fWL67575JcDf%2BTlbB3m4yp30bzKcaUXaMIivLhPIDQVm%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lGcgQawb0vnj5jG%2BnscgkKMn1xqK3N2%2FftOl1KtNKXY98R%2FCemMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y%2BLoNXDe3dyxhL9QuQMo8NSzbDSlO40AvgbHYcq2OaYeI16TNfTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT227q5lW%2BtVCmOomb5Lcg4NnLMf6HX%2FGWkvgMHfgtK%2B%2FmbKxFJSjJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qc4QU%2BIXEa1cvFp%2BXWRdCOMEzPnFk3cA2QoV4aHz09lyJHqx6aiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hru55FzG04t69PLEHwoKcHMUtBURkYGUdeMHSEnEKB6cpgSLheKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B9eblZke6Sy%2FdpF%2Fw%2F1bpdpFYGdd4bXOt96foPy9NSPuOsD4eWA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ny4T6l0qZOF4THEinw1jf9ehhV8DxOSu8zVYwZBMCsT%2F3aLDCNH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30nm1pfqIbMwDUEkjIUxVH2GKhuFEaJgCB6LE59v9zs5iG8KiAVQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ur639IiEG%2F3OJGJtoeKwwtNjWtpDTgx%2BftzOoRsUsaHxwMtXAS%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT309AX0%2BU1tMlcMuv6hIrDsdNDXh0wAU5846zNLZlLXMn12EBK%2BrPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cy9gJpW786JD4e8YOUROcKcV7FVtQcrZWaQ1M0rxl3L3KdI0ZPqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fSYdIb%2BbacEWw1nfqMm2dsS9BizKu3cBiT%2FpjHbcHxvimFflflog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3njZKZoWUvL8AvhZCSLKDKCfYKVbvUQje2IfIOdDsQraU9VtLT7ws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ldcRQkUqxGNvKJaq81Poix0vUbVnuFaliOQKVL6TVtXTOnwXAN4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kFi9pD%2BxYGj1Y0GdHZHcL72p9iAtA0LKpF1hElYQ4bUawImyYR5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BIFxRT8oB0JKWc4OuAroaObMfR%2BYQdtkERFUo8p%2FEJHsiKtITFJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08WQnBXkMrp%2BzMiOhborwb8TAlu5XVAgoaBS04GaehWgc18Zz43V4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uEAI%2Bsu7uOqPiOEUgfiqR8rGcP3z8mZ2T9dNej9QTkigscvmfyu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24qUfF4WxjZNaD%2FVzXuhW95vbvISfE9sxXcnxGV8fcF1OOml2kXLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31J8llPx3%2BdSS4X3rhhskodFP5KIvLFttHbstS2TK3VMe6lRwLnp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vKOQCGarjqkxgnrfresspO%2FUDvZ6eLPW3jTX%2Fi%2Fu4%2FqHlJJz%2FAJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LlTc2Yboiryh7wLh41qzEbynnnP8hxN9kWPUbylWz176USKKBYfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PLXptZNLBihKL9cGk4qVw3fthhJZq0ZeO5a7pICZe7J0lKBGya3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lklku1%2B4lC%2FRQOh9GYxje5tVCUPFmgHQIfSBvcATIjprBKHixGcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F0bLkpmqfONckYFdYfuY8C%2BCtSQ2zN25KNf1A1iFpallHppbNWt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NQb2wBXRql3D0FKRDcjo3ShmOpgfZVLEUgf1OaO1oHHNDSq%2Fqo%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rSaZ7p8g5ofIBbaP48XlE0Dw7hc6U%2B8hwOYWojWYhl8WOPPkVoaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12NtHloqtzt7lt8F%2B2V0A0cvjUj5M%2FOWsNIBBsBwaMczSMDI6nU4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BiofyKRIpuTRe3VmYEuZMbqH44VADlLpmc0NR8mB%2Bx9Bjl8hqUec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a7x7ZoNrIKNk%2FJA5GdIJo1rG10ZgO91OlNg%2BOjAb%2BJrf61yNJCvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y%2F8sYIwWojLLggQs4VnYnfHB0CniIhefQNXCV0hhMxtcy8ohBQ3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hG1mKgo8Nt7dkzS1BeFOcL5DYYZNZg90bHE3cSsxc34jf%2FWcNVL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EopgeCeBEquTcuIYw0vIPoQJ9k1mGYPivshACDE0pBxG5%2BvC4yTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jUZWshkIdGEgRsh812SN7lF7flYaCiRGB8p8rmWH5BNFXIdlAVdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z9z9rlBDmOtuS8XHHCa%2FeZYyk12mbW0dGJ2wheq4oemJO6UI2rIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fr4YfyPKgzOv3VTSjLT7IyCzZv7ZAXZheDWj33KrieWQd6kc2eBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FZiCY2fEq9y8Z1nqxKX3WMbaTMexDmElbfBePWyxWc7GTc1UnRHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q2CKD2FmiKWfq%2Bw9f%2FDJTaMDnjY8sdotFV7T8%2F3muUvRKmBxOcrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TBxhbROIs5lrLPCxVkVzUnJ%2FJ8jhqdWK9moB%2BUZqMTNZE9alm7gY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fD2b%2BXXTiKvZZPvOEJioXL4%2FFWESdBKB8KB%2Fv88HUnVxbtn493XE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00ymCpfpcC6xE%2FzCy6QbGF89ThrHKo3V2nRo8vVDzFgEJj3O%2BawfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fhDru2djVK3pDaQjbNZ2RSmIKlkn5UEcasS1UuWw7ugjVqv3%2FHRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Td8hnytjb2NWYqCeeXUonWP8BCWHAYCxqyKyMGuYmzyae1B3SsMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v0qdGSBqABMdWJU1Pv9cOLm3ONy1yZVx9v%2FDmwLSd5AdcTq651YE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xgtUdBQA%2FBWKZsrUP0U3EAUJkCcR%2B%2BJHeb0S5x4lVqvC%2B4Wmj9g4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02EAKdFjMeUQT0cLxWJudwwDdfTe5guuhEi3XSWIRSF5tBf5sVfe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZrfjQS0L%2Fa0qpNpCvQxCDX%2F7iK9Uin5HFnr2kmko5PBJY3X1Ctnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EuOPqdYgKpswC1sb59TAfswIVxwzvWuS3hs4qJL0Cd4%2Fqj9lvMe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10iYY8muMz8pE5yXs48zZ7rz6xFye5OLsg%2BKOcum5YXfNt5sYe6Gc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14FkpwkJCQZbPPd7ChM59Q5QYjXvPQkO6U8TggCBzNcHqjDmpGm%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07NR4oyoy6yAJgoax3eTvTq4%2FKaO8K3Km0hmryxzZEW2KnkGdfDiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06d58myMIMRlaQJpqfB3%2FiqRHKFKKHjYWsOCbLcl6he6ipHgnGG1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TVOxcM%2BNiKsJK4AGQi%2FMoUmdTxFh8Mqfh1Xaz%2Bsrm9YVw4jrFxb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z3uKi79Pql5wrSW%2BgqNgqeWfuXnsSBks5A8Eve5%2BluXj3FgLLKF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oSJo1uUKWodSsFcN7cOKVmKVI%2FpAHqCwuKlScEUPa6GxQaC8k7X0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dlOe%2BhJNdZSlQ8RIjA1n8FLqVt3VMyb1ZoIzyK5VnmVUveZd7F88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GSs3BO%2BTEyBnS04cYkuUcBAtgI%2FJ3KRcUlna0i3OuwybJKEPoDPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s2k8RfGPJYrd3vY7ff8o0O32Xk0KfI%2BcKkKUVN%2Bf3%2FBOIBKBD1Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z3q9IBHsGROlK3RfpPC6zDnk6i9XMoTCqSuHC5WlX0iiuVS%2FxCdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VSrzROi%2B26TSHW59%2FvR2LeTJmkjAltOlxsiw4clDFByft8qXTZ1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xQMTQeluRSvz6zvdDRozkpuyS0aYTwf%2FuP0V8UdtxEHWKcNPJYXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PfUE8P3tG0Zd%2BtkIFPAQXWUlceZzj61iCQyeQM7De1H5qnTChcno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eJUuxIZXk%2FYOV%2Fok2vGrpgP3IFoFyqYTD9w5gxDB0WXO%2FnGA%2FjNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cQropnaf3vdV%2BWTlP2zs41Ojl%2FuViUC5caPaDEUYS5JhhjZUYeu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05jR2u84xbtiegYJUT%2BiBSCYiWuht97RnIwZHZyjt3XY9xv7HBipQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ixR1VANDCvHfPhb%2B8SrNWMI%2BzvaHzdX0tQuBkPjRsJI9QDP1iliI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AbH5VajcgHPsiymqIDuRtzjrXh2uVNxRYyemIdb0pwRhWcwzZYTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UEBnz2vKOZfWSYYidqNPXrWF4x7rp5QYSnoKW3c%2B4k6spdyXfRvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pmi%2F%2F%2B6bFSGuNOqan%2FhYNQMph5E9kC%2BOEAe6e2aTfC%2BaRHAZl%2FwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xk8e%2F5G%2Bq%2Bvax3CYDJK61IrPychPGjsR%2BYBSUw%2FYLggzbITGanQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tyUA%2F3kMcBp8NlcA5JUz7Hpv87c67%2FPByMwM92kMTGhADUjMMgME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01OdTmGr6ky3YLiGGTsa%2BC5WhWb%2B%2Bbwn0AjTprjoU6Pqay%2FpZGkfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ssxr52ZXv%2Bt9%2BkilVYMaONmGLl3Z6d6QKZW%2FkX64zvoFpCSBARsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3im4APZypXBn0QIaHgi2UCmw5LVrQlkb7DOJsQkfqtGQr3QsVyeJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rrttqFOkgOAUwgfjJNyV0jXqjWtrbJKtvcMBZlb9Z1cHGs3klFkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a%2BtnKxfnP74UQHaWRgfAzYBR8dqS%2B9RNML%2BaTexApJ%2Bhp20CsGKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KZQeVLide4nfDAaJZybIfXOWbpiNLFTYt9IvvHlOLzlWGgj8vplQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29E2%2BcCGhQFHNTW3SlUow1qzBgHSrYVSDJR0yhZEVHCskf9iiE%2B1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05ya2pvuH5h5Z1dlj%2Bhr3BwU3xo64EB%2BIK%2BTWUk1scmcD4DsYUV0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EyyJzhQuML4J7jejlb3iSfPYZfe1iC8UHk%2BCe9%2B%2B%2FwpFRgX0ceZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JMYUArMFtVM5fLT%2BgBEX4yd3DdwREOrf25gTMpkHizJsOWeZULhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dqgjAY3%2BiOCNnpJqmoB7i0UEVrpuyg7jWF2S7cUh9ZQNe5%2Bj3RtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Tkn3seeoRGmeRZwYEEP%2BQj03GzjLGAr8UEhtCdZtOTFCnt%2BxRJto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yxHzLoItk%2FzAWi%2FHEBYlrM6o4Pna3KexaX0GSo615Iw52Xo7zKIA=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
9Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    532200  Maintenance of Equ

     532205  Heat 43,092 22,628 19,873 15,000 15,000 13,646 18,750 18,000 3,000 20.00

     532210  Air Conditioning 12,714 6,631 958 10,000 10,000 8,500 10,000

     532215  Elevator 43,307 41,069 54,377 45,000 45,000 23,836 85,335 49,730 4,730 10.51

     532220  Equipment 39,806 30,936 30,441 30,000 30,000 33,567 46,440 40,000 10,000 33.33

     532230  Vehicle 774 727 1,312 900 900 1,100 1,300 400 44.44

     532235  Water Treatment 6,864 13,309 14,867 15,000 15,000 7,170 14,680 15,500 500 3.33

    532200  Maintenance of Equ 146,558 115,300 121,828 115,900 115,900 78,219 174,805 134,530 18,630 16.07

    532300  Repair Parts

     532305  General 1,522 1,635 348 1,400 1,400 1,742 3,142 1,400

    532300  Repair Parts 1,522 1,635 348 1,400 1,400 1,742 3,142 1,400

    532400  Other Maintenance

     532402  General Repairs & 29,349 39,515 38,940 32,000 32,000 35,458 46,750 50,000 18,000 56.25

    532400  Other Maintenance 29,349 39,515 38,940 32,000 32,000 35,458 46,750 50,000 18,000 56.25

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc 283,563 261,426 285,137 298,330 298,330 155,619 385,457 432,360 134,030 44.93

   533000  General Operating

    533100  Advertising and Pr

     533105  Advertising 21,163 18,521 30,239 25,550 25,550 7,432 25,550 26,044 494 1.93

     533107  Advertising-Publi 23,952 37,037 8,072 20,000 20,000 427 20,000 50,000 30,000 150.00

     533110  Printing 106 530

    533100  Advertising and Pr 45,221 56,088 38,311 45,550 45,550 7,859 45,550 76,044 30,494 66.95

    533200  Travel and Meals

     533205  Mileage - Employe 552 865 818 1,250 1,250 312 1,250 1,008 242- 19.36-

     533215  Meals - Employee 1,314 755 1,943 1,270 1,270 292 1,270 1,470 200 15.75

     533220  Lodging - Employe 781 578 1,683 3,420 3,420 139 3,420 4,335 915 26.75

     533245  Seminars and Trai 6,062 3,990 8,694 7,255 7,255 8,780 10,053 12,140 4,885 67.33

    533200  Travel and Meals 8,709 6,189 13,138 13,195 13,195 9,523 15,993 18,953 5,758 43.64

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RB2eTktLafjdbu6cDApwTJ2VOgKNac2ZPbTt1QHNo77zyU1bDeM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d8kB1ihbjlN49UVQcSZYwHSYT%2F3B0YK43r%2F9i%2BGMApB%2BsreJUKOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27m42igyWbDneCxx3xgZVs8yjoZmyNbj68M5q5lvvCVhOBzr11H8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT263rD2wqyjIfhifbpn39bBh%2BNGPBvemcpJH380yH0t%2BsS60U%2F60KM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JOoW6FdqMv2D4v7lTqc9en9Q11Y98s8KWVQ4AmUT3E5zpjJ38ib4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SA46JdZeJsTwyr1xA%2BDpXiy2iMK%2Fhd30GbcTHzj1rK8ewnTiSLBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2B1UVf479RevpK8T4VXVB3dsTPEajUAxrWqwKupyGIFh%2F9NJSZMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g0fwuHTPztNa1GatWj27O1hTqq96tuHtzXge0T1t3DsQJSCwuo%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZRSmkpw2K6rBeoHH0ah6n4CPnDLaZluojwl6le0Crhj1kyH0vhms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VSbxBBTpeQZOplnJMHCbe%2FFzblN5hMCEiWPmEGo3rgcnqESGgkYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZcKRW0QPSgjdKF7787IRtJwG07cKgzpRj9eiNOvTeP1rtXQO%2F36k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38ggOwILDD9mUbXkS1Hb%2BIJThHc2FhuFJ%2BhImBgg1HAlU01MrRfvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mhSsXDAHUDHWhX0u8KH7ApPF3jhsHKuhLmp8FYNvjr7bb6e1C3C0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Z2fp7bSjYHbvVuBGEligAua1vMX1pmtbsOpwugs3X6SwhrfCJo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n3Va%2FdyplJbz19J4jbqv9ggzBtKXH5n22v2zpcVJgwWAEvCQgwzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT233LWwUueZ5n8VR90YfDufa9f3AycEXnO%2Fg4G4amJq%2FUC7XzEQQcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MYIREoclaEhnKsc4pU3Zjriu794B%2F6r5wFLEtIQRnIiuOck6DuEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R0UDEcG7B2NjnFRUPbber4pXz5zIj3f2nNfWxz3mi7IDfp9Ig69I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F4DgnMfszP6xxutbsEDcVKHSLk6cAxuDyqDGGMCwypAwhmK1%2FcoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NWWM76yqFtlejrYJILQonRCfjO08GH1ZjsxZy8CchJn56EKTFgqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iwNBkObQCDxSvT9leJDcSoDm%2FgVjQL6YpIZUMtdNv%2BnMjSSW1j3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2joDSZUbhEp427Q%2F4ulHTkKgCW8KAY%2FITflYtQEJbREl3xESJovdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qMv3AYR5auq%2BitRPJ2Ys035%2FI6smZSTnVVMhHlgWMpPzvb%2BxYyJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AKJYobmgFu0CtWZAdltFexQeTZBrAwOoFLdazPYA1rgW7go995JI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j1cKfhrtpBe6sUC%2BU8gUYhM%2F71K5m4M9guFOtzJrJ1sDdM1QBBG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT274E86oNO%2BBAnPpT9Yhkm9TQgonsJKGBKNoWzxnBNyQUFlETPYe7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BpiSRHxalPxc26hZI0LaT92BL6WGIp9G9ZXQ7RwkzZJJs35RUxbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24GMQkB1PUyTo3adSp7gBhhptAsN3QNfJ5C24i%2FgG2mkZrcntkftg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35qagG9l6krZd24hdbGG6XDOaOYIPODLPjspFKQMtf4wrWc1PUZmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SJ9aRUxi3zMX748gBpMrjcaao32xFMtctLg3QUjuhgKJLpb0rjfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fHXzWONtP33YTjmjmR9NGgq27OMtOqNqFaF6Jr8IOaqqeXTH31ZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EDJTbbwSzk4VYmvC6M72uAs5WggpS1DTu3Goo7%2BglznMX26ktBWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o4%2F6Oli0p02CfHe6qFgTL5euMyGkSINQpTSOPLK%2BlBwnLYLAYBJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d6eziv1v7Vi%2Bl0tUw4rPIdEhAqL2Udn4wZhAH4GFLhXKZVqWZMxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vAuHqUYAIdP44jFCnK2%2FoL%2FjJkJ%2BILaQihlLl6ENv0OkoAd5GJ%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZEN5o%2F%2FMHMCzJW%2Fmza7KmYIUwyOxdFYygPkH6qH7fKUlN8S8BVr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pYPH%2F7NV6P2piS392bim%2FkHc7%2FDEO1B7VDWoxzMBeG2f9%2FVAQjJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GKWyj9YW5TZ%2FVvRQxpFkOkSFPZN2ClVL0%2FIERnEuYKa6nl4EKwM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lhccMQMDBw3gZC0pNAjgQtUu8OhL59lSMM9Pdoj0f5V7a80bT09E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00iy5O8oKlynSyYMGSGSyq44F4PNLc0C6G7JUBauAIskblmh5fl5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ivusxb7ry7KxvClymw5en%2BysFs8c85EbvEknq5NR4Opk%2FhOcZ%2Fco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ims0IQm2Dl2E4HkhshaPXvfNUdnSFk2UIBPC%2B60lnsDUVEQOKvjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DtHSLotgnbfITcc6rQOCP6nMrlR%2Flp77pMPTaOutlK%2BwEWORKhPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PQ1iYbncjzR3%2BqQB5RQXZIw8bx%2Fpsvpgyu0ORDmUkVgws3YzzP18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26X704n%2B88LXdrPCarwE7CxDCHRoZLFFU%2BSQc9dD1ilA9iG%2Fp%2Fo4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S6llaIGqfsreV1pTe0g4kLfAaQrlqG2%2BoPvVSZijb8AB5a4Sjw0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YkC3E6yLjvDckPNLa8FvlVXlMCyja6pkXnq016uOMlVCD0lqiZ9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05VgB1MBjz6EkBz03V7f8%2FXf7PLkZ1HXYX5xk3734gqRzTd6tP4AQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G20BhChQHpYZZqs7%2F7cMxovL3kJsvV4pqxYmrlPoZMfNa%2FRBngs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q3c8ZFg7rV6bMD01%2BfhLno1sc2qmWHoWD29344%2BiLoh%2FXGngMAYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kJ0V8xLwluKx4A1geUyxt6OKSsRwvXjunZ%2FGKbEdNvHgX3x9DBAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KLlKrI8GHv3FZdwYaaL5h8yWaW4GmynfZ74PWMdeIauicX4DreYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rBzIvCwFOhcr8FoyFuVpiTURWUhR5OyO1q%2FxSmyHJ9BiSCE%2F%2FA6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XxUVtWP2uLFA0nn6VePIogo2RQFEGzgVNfsjP31PC2e%2BDlk1RkAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F7tUpnfbQwIq1CVFTE3DPwlhUcHIjT9lajAPG2u6dfkKi4lzm3Go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ENkjOMPdyxMmVH9Ot1H1%2FKVJ%2FBuRFSWpn71Kl%2F2KOQMxdzOerpTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wZKw9r1B8HuSvKlPI0MFfMsK4Yrn%2FXUaV6xoKfHaq%2FIQTApzP0dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT078k7JF0XAVaphkmUD9k7n0QoSfB0cKowkwNdrKG89MYX9xRWhJDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OsoZX9KIKf1YOnEJV4NJDvdW2gtHJ%2B%2BbULL4ZXCKHaEtGw3uKVPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SBpQWqzuiWFLXXo68vJ%2FkKfOlbLF7zWhS8UcmLBYeT8otfRpMqHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O9FWHLds%2BeKUEMZCJV2qSd40FIOTIEGaIN2JK%2FtO1j1bZLZR%2BEyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qs8TWo9cRyr1qn8o%2F%2F9Nm5DRquL7UVhZWww3OvHOndTy6PtkXvJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22oAUjWYxfVOOZB52Q9KWRo9%2BqZknGOj7MubkAGD0DAlxe2LF4YsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lx9idLwxsYA1H8qkxMK2kejr43YR61H1f4cmZbV1%2F%2Fz8RD5m9RBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iGYedM8ybmhmqgw3LV56I07lNQmg4NasTPgccdLQyNLDqgkDrsEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LXgGouUPzAw0SpKh4EtmUNhAifUQ7sMaPjReG8fIjZl9wSfI9iiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wPYFhP%2BwEe076BdvB2%2Bxyy9rfmU%2FTal9BnpOYFH4cEOA8CVM7kGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cBtzlbg7kwWVIHwjXlH1uibuzwoPFSLNfcMLWWjZebu4aXUCxE9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26dxck1K6zY8fhL4D6JoqXZsaP5WBX3EQvYS%2BVbDD%2FzgNdn1ze1oE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xan3LSGFMq2S5ysl1w3wZfmsN5neKjz2ramNnbzVla39zrT5s5uQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d9ongA%2Bjau5zEvlWucnhJKy6riH2cur8GLcw4OgZs9ZeJq3BfRgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Okl7rRKFUI%2FEJDU%2FHcCR1JX8ZipbQmRs0ebaRnYstorh6%2Bgb6sck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KVy%2BcczGdLtundx%2FDrKNUE6g%2By%2FFTIU3vPUm%2FckAKkjC8w7eIosA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RrPiLDBdxNBZAjRcKGUX2cFKl0On%2BxXpWVaO%2Bz54yaE3URsr%2FXkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12ECT51ZhcUOCCGht%2FR0cphpCPK%2BqVDN5Nf6fuiQk%2BAzPYWn%2Btw9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1REU701ZlPVbs1Y%2FAsdnAjsmYMEyvdEkOy5hcfFZMkGBoKhSsVSnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GuZ607maz%2BvLs11axf2BlShamp8%2BvWE%2BoDIX%2Fm7de%2FLgu44HFHxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H%2BGyE%2BFWdFVqSHPeFLfZBdNvNNsGv9DvrwM7SwEqO3WN8P7G80CY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kdFVs05wn8TcX1CLwjmmBUZmRe%2BHSVSMeqtvmKLwSzKDl3%2FnM2Pg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F1%2FhrZPS%2Fr51kZDIZCX2MPcqYR2KI69wUTSx%2BWxoJIBmMxHPcy%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rirMOUhi00u5lzCZXxcAKzSNqt8aoApI3jBDW8PeXx61YIlxfdvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AC3tZP9i5hRTW6QMxjR0mI1yURml5z3E%2F8TzOMadVON6k7vbdgRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hjfF%2FUfDYoxqwOtEl062d57DGTleRn4J6nwnPCdHRTrvgaJqE5EM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m5ILIiS8FbxlI8H%2FLsNNlZ6pDFCowjWMBUQ8ruWR%2Bi6XSDKwyAxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aLyYaxvNiTnXj6sCAlPEiMbXaXLi829C3v5%2BeBfuWs%2BymaP0W3D0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kHYiML%2FpeuN4T1L3zImFjL7SrHhi6WW9axQzp1gLP%2BNjtjtXO3qo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zuAlaNkx2sm%2FYGUgMuG4jCR0EUZmZpYu44x34TTGiLUmH7S4IzPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PcQCAj5DVLxxUD3a%2FxTUCCvwsCXbMKF%2Fahcpz36TBU7UWie3R%2Bd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mp4V9i4qiCedSsPqbiIjU69SM7ZY61nHHXD2dGn6xA4bLX6zTKnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZU3YsWNjLXI%2FWAKJlyvNrtmtX7sKO3%2BESnrnGxTbi9mfv0z%2BDZvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g1dGXl5hLbjZR27%2FRTCC6b%2BVIfdG2GsLyKRFqL6%2BuAoGr6Mf60%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LC%2B%2FshV3svPTwTRu2O9Zb7DrgGDihpjOjPBlKtL6r0bEXPIpjdrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nwiLgoxA%2FaVIdNKpnUD0ywbCV%2FQQ8OJJsesOy3YMKmGer4p%2FxK6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mkPmdOFPWemCw0JjVfn8a%2FElqpnSG4MhMdT9ffBjHdr2lv1bWWEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OBDDRnDCRmDwz66eJ9Dom%2BGAVbw6Cob37vbaHGnSqvwZzYlymTq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CD4%2BKFDXsv7yf2%2Bj5Ih8coh16iLXoHcxN5isYQ%2BcwvUoPyIOq404=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BkTf98FkqOjNDUJ9Gwi4%2Bl58boeVF5V8SvEkFxdQFRLK0W%2FSYD3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37ctdBrMZIRxFhlJgcWfN96Rx8adxQM1J3D%2BNKaBh7eUiK63D8Upg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TuNZK6qvjjU1uiRDzst5QgMBomuPIUamRCn6pi%2BPDFHUZcUZj4Vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k4DT2A4y9qiYb920Wx3GIFTBmXv2Ho5Tgz%2BUCV8T8ZzVXsMfyHl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KK4BjfwIHl5rn03MCeg5K%2BTRbrvkeu72uAkSyq2ZfqpOOgiGszp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L%2FDx2MyczTUN5sq7XKUd54M8KDCj5rVNoYPcWA1Zjb23%2F1js7UOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mU5jPhaqXB5713bytf2aNSmi8X%2FQJ1N3N1mYIb5QHYknD8YTMNJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RsOE4QOuFnJuXFBs7t%2BnFk69f2y64wyI%2FkWyQqFhP4FKPnW6UMAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v7oHKhApvdAyEKdTH1Vp2fv8Q5n0oEIJU9VIPKUhUDQ1Rnu731ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zG88PwPjjFj9p4J8LIPV3VQwJw%2BJDsWbB1VGUULn%2BMZZsjKhkI8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fjrfxA1UUmU%2F9VvQj4gz2YDXM1wkX6C2xdMOSmiQHAcu6%2BHUOdsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tYWx8%2BZy394IfgnTSOPpEnqrkXuPFieIlHTg81%2FYyIFpSuO9DK3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m3KJVS1LUzgT5U3tfiTL3n49CvoLQJNrlBcP%2BmRUThClUJwB3K8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JvQ1iQ3h33MNFGo76LmX9RFRmONWIRrIii9VIbYHRjFWMJgmZ%2B%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FWz688A31xBTMHea7JcuxeVxw0j9TvZuV7SDTXCCFRhMFj7Mva5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QEoHCkXdyI3XBIUcKJl9HJSNRBz9ViSFHjewKjD7s2t8wFgYYQjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mnpf32hgVCddO4mcAQg0NyR4BdGxobs%2B2p9d8WDwHIRRt%2Fj3RXDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e30cY4cgqsV9UFDOOgAzswn2LfqGcvdFFmGqS4OzXiRfdqCgGvnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F1HA70X3QP4gIdUsa4tf2i4MUMRkzQEDwdE118u0kjPL8Cch9VuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I%2FJWpUAgObKFtObgX%2F8QYibOwZj9R9NHCXH3x8vcVsLhCAHVzrxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EKXsNnuisKsx0eCSg7WY%2BYW9ucdp3W1k6ay1uNE3YvhXMjUD20Wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zy3xmfBMmXg9MvAR32hV%2B9ohQHJMGF145or%2BM%2FRSjr%2FoLfWlwgqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EjoPXLDt4mD%2BkLk%2FFmsLhJOfpSqPQ%2F4XBkO6UznwhXB76fhNE2Ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wVIZuqbu0TwxaXQ%2F3zFXCf1OhJmhNG%2BPA0vDp%2Fpc576OSrGYlq1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J8cx6FDODAKYwQsOVvXZnBvuObXauxFXfqiVwk42oPmZgiU4ry%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VkYSAxypuNkS0Ki86GZ%2BaFe%2FpygJFoFDQLlkjPEJiI1Ltp2hXSxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mion7p8c6cEH6g0RAdqm5QxtrJfy5NRl2bimbKCcn%2F8sahArGrTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gEi1Pbj2tNnna5cpnxP92VAMqWsLUOv7L4Ge2Y30pleg1vOfAACU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16li%2FmE1wDxcCY1oVQmGdlUpDRMC7Lj0OmGUAOtFf1ePLbMBqw65M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lFBQFo9bkyPsTrnMc6dhTh2N97Qv%2Frv2SzMykYFPZwExH36E7Cm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HY7Zu%2FUT09G7ytpawucpK%2FLprBL%2BrwLRcwlWo6bkU8AnVRi00o%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10D3irDWRC%2FsroogMIHbhhidC%2B5qNwNAWuP04LfgB7aPopXpt8Mn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uEYmBbjHFdrkQ0DipAnsmVjULsNv2b2qAnSfB32MLbZSJDuwBe28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TrdRERGUHSmbAoVhLiC8cOZavs97vkINO%2BHNIrQwGSuDOuSOxJsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TGmEz%2BDdy898Z8GIZDaOfv4RgF9diJYJwPL%2BEzYH6jQN%2BUYrnRog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f5TlsPDeOCe%2F1zdWnFvkB1ynNZSXyh8TcCgoQnbcOHXl3cQ%2FlLDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LfFirGD6ZmissydreomcxrA%2FXiqmDbh0dX1W793HvW%2FOtKaY3Ltg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J%2B8jMvoy4f92ILC0emdO8SXGQ0jmLEd%2FIaBXEbVpt5GhE7B4i%2BwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RJDzGKqtWOQhoKGzW72aBr9RJd4njD9XdJHIF8cI4ekYQzVCqQSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pb8K13FeIkcMvlDB8Id3xnqtCJU52uY1brZ3xtRxeuPukPr0nm20=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
10Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    533300  Dues

     533305  Membership Dues 8,158 7,975 11,430 8,120 8,120 594 12,150 12,750 4,630 57.02

    533300  Dues 8,158 7,975 11,430 8,120 8,120 594 12,150 12,750 4,630 57.02

    533350  Tuition Reimbursem 4,390 6,800 13,450 47,035 47,035 7,477 22,450 45,000 2,035- 4.33-

    533400  Laundry

     533405  Laundry 107,362 124,249 130,830 140,501 140,501 80,156 159,540 161,500 20,999 14.95

    533400  Laundry 107,362 124,249 130,830 140,501 140,501 80,156 159,540 161,500 20,999 14.95

    533450  Fees & Permits

     533455  Licenses and Perm 3,567 2,246 2,346 2,650 2,650 819 2,590 2,800 150 5.66

     533465  Exam Fees - Physi 20,997 29,176 34,559 26,000 26,000 14,701 31,850 32,850 6,850 26.35

     533470  Filing Fees 66 3 20 110 110 29 110 110

     533475  Assessment Fees 303,960 303,960 303,960 303,960 303,960 151,980 303,960 303,960

    533450  Fees & Permits 328,591 335,384 340,885 332,720 332,720 167,528 338,510 339,720 7,000 2.10

    533500  General Supplies

     533505  General 168,653 179,503 196,693 193,081 193,081 119,203 239,869 246,890 53,809 27.87

     533510  Uniforms - Employ 1,620 1,185 660 660

     533525  Linens and Beddin 1,339 1,201 2,251 3,356 3,356 556 3,350 3,350 6- .18-

     533535  Recreational 2,967 3,856 1,970 6,000 6,000 1,270 6,000 6,000

     533540  Food 219,610 451,419 598,844 581,194 581,194 338,738 679,340 689,091 107,897 18.56

    533500  General Supplies 394,189 635,979 800,944 783,631 783,631 460,427 929,219 945,331 161,700 20.63

    533600  Health Care/Medica

     533605  Drugs - Prescript 176,681 204,474 238,262 202,897 202,897 136,117 272,990 281,180 78,283 38.58

     533620  Drugs - Over the 49,998 62,251 80,896 76,947 76,947 39,552 79,330 81,710 4,763 6.19

     533645  X-ray 101 504 1,137

     533660  Respiratory Thera 85 194

     533670  Diaper & Underpad 44,121 56,455 41,778 57,049 57,049 23,214 46,560 54,500 2,549- 4.47-

     533675  Billable Medical 54 205 200 200 50 200 200

     533676  Non-Billable Medi 27,350 28,528 36,042 37,996 37,996 29,093 58,350 40,650 2,654 6.98

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Sfa%2F0kCRmwQmbKxSSgGgSu1D%2Blhv%2Br8PjVpOkMBwQRPi81LvsV9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14FZjgrjT9UIwwxOLsRZ0Ny9amVjifWaYPLT%2FNeullCsAxjGe1jWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ql5dtxOrgXnyzpgvDGonzOTylLnbW1Ih9NOsTkAKLbHSfuI1R%2BWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m0N2tG7ZliCpHulEAmHIvTYn56DvKn7MQ7n8gZeM%2B83BaorAZ9mI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oIeOhpq4ajIE6S8VZQnScpQQzYQPsVJRRB3tWQm0tc5w61Jnl3IE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i%2BARlh4AaCi%2FTMg3RFUiKjJ5i%2FqfTXVh4mZbdYSkHi2EEo3ZfIx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bt1sOyfoscgj78uBpqoXn2KEfsNGGrl4ZAi9BLz8U38LXMDPD8Wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09zZP8GxHBN22P0WE1%2BHmysXh7K%2BbMddVuAt3Cv8tsZz%2FICGtK79g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XIueYzczLGT5h6DHbNuheiC7FBaA9fTSKZaubuKDpk8pD32%2Faek0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DV%2FHNgziJ%2F1e%2BXHNbzlPCKZRxCRYYUSkr9nnnjV52%2BMMJ%2BMPBmqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35Wm9%2B673LKthXPvVE5nwH%2Fb3xeZSw02BZZf%2Bm%2BvxAxXrVw2wOaIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT029kRTMEZIkCbT8VoxiRle3%2Bd2WnsC6bFXZNFdtIaLG1EHiwwrp2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LfWetczgmJwbSSvLnv8LR4gKEgAqQKI2d8di6jAYkjO6xTctLOCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT063lLjXVcbb41IGCnTez4OWEapwgUAxlg4qN9V2nlVuNeM2n1oP9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Iu2L40wN04GJRDCxEu%2F3ZLuQ8QFsx7FFHCW5LRskV6bxwsmSCQaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jmyiJ%2FijrDH7uhm0P%2BYfDgGA2cvO4%2BbzceQ1lzo2gq2npbDXGsWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT046SRUIU3cXu5%2Fi%2B9pEJHHk0YcIHEQBapX15DeKmSygr%2B9ox76Uzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F6KK%2Fh9UQI4UWSDKhNwblgPccKneNMn4GpGYnTMrMiGURoGh59Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n5DhWd8iXu7kOooHyj7PeHnuaPtPbTnvyO491yT1qRi4ayVdBnXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1paY3vXWwRCvW4WmAdJHNzq7A%2BKKcUc9FsoysxuzmSCkww4mwjgac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rwBDy5xPPdjuwIuM8x%2Bvi22owMkjDlYXRyWJrwPNFGiMwHp52qy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f2zmHIpDlMI5F0qDb3ZYD1nx%2Blb%2FbMBba9cGHT6QVM6cEwJQFa50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZDHsnN%2FEYWlpo6vlrqHCYtVI1QZJCNlmxBfa5zoYvbIbiCs4vA%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XAEMQsuyQMvFG69GjmcMqlArbwpoCKoQk7gH2LiVr98%2B6AoSQdvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S6WSGcKT3urtA9g573bO5SihY2%2BFCuh6zYzFYpYIM0ARIMLIxEVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZLMhvqACSTOpBXuV0CsybKiAwvGCkRQa5elEGsUjaIzYtnwA7AmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hTz%2FZ6Q1OTAffbuE%2B0c1CODFqtWCX9qSVHEkqlVN39eahlAVLf2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nKosqW0uhbrITkoTPoyZv0oXejHq8JeRjz5cep7KGdwyMGSMseSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gk%2BJU3wnlr2dYL4fQ%2Fq6PyALbglcGGgaGtSSO7bie83wRHA0GiQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HmWBIxKlW%2FHsvM5btYydxH7b9tHv%2BS2nficmhU7jHTsjGDx9aKzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT278ehIl5HjzbOBkqJvoxXXExLDtrctyR0ZV4u5LBGXO14ew9gro3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UOGq9iCvaV7wjJMdwCcqt32qcHb0t075xjb8WWqDMCKIbmDcRIWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y8UCteVfx6WbEezV60Rb0hpYOqIrLJxn4Uy6Zoy0NfDHutpYY33w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YLgVuSLgRBGojIomGfwW2nvsRh2rb77azKVH4FVrcuGft4RygTko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PlC5TcBhzNNZbhCaZLSqqXLjcGr7jwR6Kx%2F%2BQpyDVQnMsBdYHNNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30fr%2FaW9ijNAWn5DL83tPSGz9hywLuU3%2BSpXf%2FVnxn7DvHVABIcVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jDEC%2BXH4XBOR3TzTf%2FeTnCZEZsD%2BQWPrkM%2FTKTHexasfX0KVyS54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1snXjYaxMTIw2JcNhRVNJbutmtg2uga1orVToautKfl1Wwj%2FChYcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TXkjcMy7ZRZPw3YfW2PejYlEmH4%2BPlZyT%2FDU%2Bu4FnsaVPOVItqA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k%2FmbUIrJY5dxkF003WRGBvb%2FujbX1HQv2qH4LDq9Gj%2FaPW5ajovo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27BgE95aobd98RBTuNnNHNqllCb7AwMrTraVMC3TZMBpoKEp9T91Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lYFSAFUzvWY9jnYSSousF9D6PD6l95zUbBYgyFWw51m4mbnljkng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZYTTRy1OtFaShpWa%2B2o5C4Atmbs6XosSg8UIQ5JD%2B0%2FtXE%2Fy9lQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uYZZlDMxdNmI5T7gBfbFJyOhnt7WlemV8e3cuWdCdJMODt%2FtjibE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zjn3ghsbIMAGWH%2FEVXQ%2Fp8Tq%2BSKZF2k8jxh3IhxITLTelYVuLJuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qQSv7Qg%2F87ZgipCFQHKn91NFUZhtwvwukxlk14OibiAlbCyrs%2FxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hGlQueaU3%2B3nQ9BQ90P3gLG%2BJMHshn6bHBPa0phmCFQjnx47Fg%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P0bTWlhKZ%2FJRC2lrheqZuC%2BiHvwSPpMIyBjm2BAIESl%2FjnGtZmxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35wXxyPDwnNpV7kGzFcyn0lsIaC4GNTl4zuxvpWyoPtwuG2ZOLAck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i39dOuuwcZiyPwZx0ymjgRv4Ox8Kw6ebe6jfEkoq5EHCTsydwmr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TH4ELFx1DO%2Fd0qmZJ6tTrDT%2Bx3Hy5WngmJtXZ%2FXjbbHq4v74%2BhKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HTOW%2B4DEyD0U3zFaObRGsaRX08U9KvEhFdh74w9ldjad83IIQPNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EZ6WYfeo6CWkP%2Fg%2F0dKmQ%2Fd7IO0PXRzgleiaU4bUm0T9gs2YVKFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y4zkKxBbxDBzUuBK%2Fm2OspHHV2b42%2FYMHtT5V7DpPz0sxCMBjPi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TMKEJPQOKR2gXDR5mpT7VDoKl%2BBLRnouZf%2BgE8nGi%2FKE8LexYxMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25V3k%2BUd5hdYeoOrmk3E4b8oa9BJ980evMrYgARHlm1O2zJQPdhKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ndxH%2B8UMh0l1FyCwzRhFW%2B7g3iaYFQEwQre1Q8TEaPxMqbocwcFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V5%2BELMfJNd70558dcTR6VeiUo8rUuUaa5ADmKxnCRZ4dvg6kCcaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D0%2B7azN58mFElRnwygbSeN2kGMoIa5thovpoVWT76kMJguUZjk5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t8XlK%2BqcEGhYr6rhjom7hQWWbCV1cHmpyUT2E%2BaqADN60eNsF17c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NkVvnTmKUvQvAwgHAPGOF1VJvQfPh7vhW0Oomzx3yPwiGQ%2FoK%2FgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uVDCT64Cpe5PQPaRt8T2Wv%2F%2FaYiu1ut9JQPEwRpe89iL4MdaxrWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ezFERcDRgerlDOr%2BxU4tgzyIAfDNJfsOo4Plj6aEJBwm61CX1O9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EYaGCuKmxGl1zNX%2FBpcrr3jyQY72%2FdPEiVLT3vNVHNPavT9omf8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ioZj8F94Z1dcYlGoK%2FQP%2BiythurymGCaBVQAacBcIQwZ%2Bkz%2BXxqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hp70GxgtQ8IXNjlKSRg%2FA136cUQCqGB3tFU5xefWX1m%2F3y3QJfR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38EIx88B0BRa%2FLCp%2FKPCntF%2Fftk1CXJcjwj%2Bn7dpmk%2BFKgnOgKNDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TqaAt5Wq6YHv6L%2BKoZlQVzmHZH1HEV0kRJzL0sZUd2eHh%2BuNY%2Fmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dvaFnLmZhZt9ResmfzmS8ahwQljVjHi2650w94XLNiHetXd849eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FoJGPf4K0MC1OLSnNq578YJAxi5M99wTS%2FthJbprm%2BVmck5HBgO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dkHt7LE%2BCehs8eKuKQ%2FfTnor7w7OQCVoHSamb9qTpdhMCZ1lgyyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BErczn%2FQ1fxcRU1kQJzZDUVNJFNvF%2FkxMU6p1z5%2BnoCdWyJNGbOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eUiHsdeGSCWQvqa3MVoxXP3bBplNzOaDR7iT5fYE%2Ben0XqPvZ1AY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18FIielhtZWTMGgOXLOBb%2BzQpM4E3TQYS2L1liVlHWFX9D0wyWarQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aOXGXQmyipXNOyrQKbvOYi8cONCh8Yrr%2FxIAzjwu9lLXxvlOv0k4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LugiY6zw4flJ5ofyT63Hw7nd5PfJnFmR0D1PoMt6rZQgKOtonRsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3srbyK1P%2BlhgQ8C9TtR8fUN5DMJjCPK4ae4sxRO7aVDnoOpMmfKXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YXCtk38sGbIBqksN7BY8kiRnO9ZHipeGmGlCA9JbdunTrWHk853o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NqC%2Fp8OeuBwc8vzAMQnGV3NxWJPLRUfmW4RxgRgwmOOWg3lzAyNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wnQjjRicsBkg73KQ5C2LZxxZRyZ16vwqS%2FPZlE146glyxVuNQuBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28yFE5PXUJG2InqkFzwHytGCxGRhwHdh8NXL5nNwN23VfLiIydaus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XOJOq3kt15V7FkuXAEdn%2BKz%2BArs%2FXUXRAb6IGcEcn%2FdNwIMAw%2BiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cN701GFggonpfVoAF7eiHbE8kwIxgYsxKnCaHkHTJRBCiRkJoq3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT098j6JI2k7C%2BfphKo%2BN6LWvMJcFcpsiJ6uYSKlR3g%2FK6blJTZXB2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s82FGEAQRf3%2FpzmJLr%2FliEY80JcBAu5KrOngOV5e5Do2gJ18wzyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VvQiAAKJ2QaQhcEhlm5yQLBKTK0whe5Mg4FEgEzUGdB%2FvOM1wkTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JwzMai6Dg074Q1FdYPLMSp6zy7ikfvVZ3maHIq9QZsYLfPqFUI4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fhAuii3jx7Oy13%2BxuHN2mQixGVUYMsld9IAYk89S2OUMIUiyP76Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tm7halr6E%2Fhin9jbPM7SiTpbbt9qE0MsPUoouuaxq1JX1zIQIn9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K%2FIsReYh8RApS9gBa8IYBpiEriejZQRPrrC32zdFx9HnoQhD3hZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UjAB9fPK3SyT9UTYA48FuUEtpSApiF7Cb4P5zYmYFoNDOZ0I6fII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uc%2B7sgstNZEZX8J0bcsuJf1AOdk2kaNa7Ian3EGlgBPgQiTQJyfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nVLpdWgjjFIU7ZYlSIF1e1QYP0k4s4mIF4t%2FzdP%2Bx6N4gR0YVCwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jr9Ww35FnfSzNhxY4CQiHA1dbjXJzJ9T7jiOmzxmBtYMIawrANEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1502O0urXRVzvOHbHreSVg%2B92BZRKIZhnEyOFUnfxBGYGMjVPqF3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EOejzJ2JcG0o5xKWefztHQYSgJBpn32OHbxrtTrf604G8TTfOoS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uQbhsobuEP%2FcqiwGQ%2F3f6huK9%2FvNNNUlBsZVAyg%2BeiT6j4qq%2BYas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03qoejvCANL5v%2F%2FtHJY3wevKcfOQviDLP2oMIHlDn%2FJ%2Bi0XhpaD9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ejCp%2BkAdw%2F5VL9ed0UBEkUp8gUM7%2FmcfWCVgpe6Gz7mXEvWVHC%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hhQdD%2BKv%2FJUu8a%2BglXr%2F2lVgP2JgJiL2lRLzeMoHlVUzmWVu7bKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l7h%2BtM5u%2FoJM%2BRfpFSX8yCMgxyhZ2gTMShjIOMkuIAewRb8t4uXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bRWBLutw7%2BFkyqQWWhZfpxnFyTaoR4yf2z7LJnuEDwR0XBu587BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JJGH7rm3cy7T4G2wsrK%2B8OfM6WR%2FA76Tdps3Os%2FA41F7ZJEXw1Z4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d7ccLO32VNHPYObYbC%2F2%2BS0RDxwPyccDrI3F%2FNiQgvxPNA6m0buE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yKi6nCObvUsEaEYmnUyAjACTGFY1%2BN6yFjQdvbNPlj%2BKcqMF624Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02sKNwxpUMEOxP3Iz2psTgt%2BuExqsOKvL67GdGfD8GGc9lJ55Wwkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22QC92ynjTY5OtapjGn43rPxNKSzF5d5%2BCznkBZJmCgoimvnI7k88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05kZQ4J68OKVZtFBsZB0R0%2Bn95gcNk%2FnslgBZzk4Vffu5zN49kO9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GDNfZL0QrESX2rE8HE1d9Vf89wUy8NmGSCoaMXwkrikLxuQR4m%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T48fl1f2Oaq443CwOQJ8J5R%2BK9GGmySD3uqVPo%2FBKGWXolg9jW4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lrHr3p6VxII0TS3DglnfjAB88BbfUWFbIfM6oGH4yeMG%2FnBtDHHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hccQcslQwGAxbt4nbHmkQkjNNUiiqp0HDgQsmYKWiIMXwjoYSXjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vnaFbwci%2Bw8CEqysrI%2F063SDXHx7NIcF583E3J1%2FE0%2Fgh9dYZAA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cjFRy%2F%2FxW6En1NHuyzT3UU%2FVxVho6f62Xbn8Lwf5lyn895wzAhyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KyDcZDsi7JjeLhPsGKCXLscPoKz2RjfjgnktsuSFu6w7ZOHgpFUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WQ%2B0ikXrlb5hZGWti%2FkyDrCbm13HAKOs5j2rFgzOsLhF65mMlCbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QJbKYfBZQGdnq8A1yVb6Ek%2F0qhyve16M83xpR0Z9ajqM7r94rB00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q9TMHcDFfTtP3MpWnqQ94WbhVcrHaygQRm5ry99FPGDoyt7xPu5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2FtQbp4tJ82kB4iJRKK0vgQlMtstOsXcysI8crwDGNhR%2FqU1Pt9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GMlcWxBijwxhpMaG5J%2B8YCfK6MmASaX%2BW7M8Xrq0ERZ6BVMx%2BJ3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uc%2BgbKNEVyGpcx%2F8jbLRz%2BLjr2XLlQKB%2Bj0lkVc5ytslk6V0%2B3n0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20LyuGN2jZXOotXGgxbzaKcFhGcDPOcVVFQJMvDZCM%2FiOcTqjTVYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xwsJ2nP2RnOYaz17hBE79mIpc4JrvBeZOOffuJHc5uZ9JjT0izI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eB%2BOrb%2BxDVzac3o9ezRHRgFUR7ePirhhCFMeVJ4E5LLdrMbnabiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tmvxLHYs0jMtwTj1BnPRyJXNBzCsHKexoojtPzNxgvWIaGre8umo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WttTtjl438Tjjm9sllixpa%2BYlFB6AhNI8zzJifkPB77LIMj4X2Eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OV96eQm84%2FIi4jnIEbovy6LXzJfpAzFdJb29qE%2F2rkgRswsma510=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VFBFBTS%2FfyWEYg2A%2FnlqH5a9A%2Fjhr5g0%2FtD118CZSUinuaRuG1rU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iSCKJzmKpRrnXn1rhxp0wxuAx%2FXq1H4YeEDrYO9mNaGoDeIlfAu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z1ULanFAn%2BBvjTqC0%2F6HbVI2%2BGnTsAAxm%2Bh3AsrPBYfIrxSVaMhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pTlFjuyAWcQVXDLHMGcD55MGY7zbj1Uyb12jS%2BB4xzO2rAElZqSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TMz%2Fg4sikIdx1YSYcaaCPSiJU6e3Uw4Z34mglL4owGpU8SP%2BFZCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AQLK%2Fl%2Bfb%2FIvLswY0nzfpDpP5HCTuTh%2BZVs9qBRe0wbjCBhz9uJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34GuRAw6KfqHYMlTNpRrmdtxhzaBBdp4u3cJ1tL%2BdiX662zTE5J%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oCZDio8eQafiqGuWgLQIHgX%2BsKdGdq0TuY9%2FYC8%2Fa8E3n0gLkbTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MMPU04l1Pm9ieh6t58VtZlCoI4IHKiyMo2hBWwvcMVab0ThVmPGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mN7GC1QbRa5ReoFZjFRIl%2F3l0VIfFiOSAMhPT8AYDlXVj6erLyQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ir74ywg7r3QeM4DERmyCR4dKI8Zy2DwGeSFYVTr0DBCtq1M5gLGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r2%2FTacd5ldbJiNvcbyO1JpdAgD9Vj5VBQ%2Bt0X5oADjGgDbnzkZ5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BYs8MOj7Oz9raV%2BDcB0w5ExgxUq2zZ1E225ZxxrscP6EVoovHtLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kRQKdUQy9RMXqq8XbdTfFxMgkA9CJAQFywy1RVY8%2FoEq6Ei6TJr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Dmyq3e6rpIORJc8g%2FjFGnrtL9WjQtv6cTct50HvUSR%2BrETfvBvHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PFLJ8U3rwMd%2FopOEAzK1uWIA67O%2FnFZGBW1DFTaDG1VrpIQxt9nU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y7Zw48tpL%2FKRKOuS%2BbLMBT5%2BWh8%2BToorWWIcRZHb72o7QbARDIP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iiiM1O1pCZdXE0SFpf9QCX6rRWOvWqVYx45xpunuP9LABpOUJYJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RMQ0w7JTgzj%2BD%2FEhUKiKqA9Ejwq4JP1xmZGL6NAJumwlQtNh0Nbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PeqmsrkIEkowm3etNwcinQ1cI9vwLtNwiI2kMEj188PSyoySopJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BxHM%2FQVMfP3Iue7%2FxYweeq1Puc9qSFw%2BekSVJ7r%2BYX%2B2hK2xUFj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w5iVXqsy54%2FlWEeFVx%2BZZ%2Bnb4LoXy14fNq%2FgIeKcYfD3xlI7kigI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT352aPVXcw%2F0R%2FWEtJydb6Eaaa8l8YOWrdKOtzsZ2iaN0jcUq5dMqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vZeB3FA5MkD%2FiQ3Fs5x9u8B%2FLyx%2BqhLZdUlqZVPZNgJLFYtJMT9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LzVUEkDnPoaDShwvZkj4lCD9OhJ3mpF9cJnXXoMISntSWXgqMTnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZKAGVXUaptNHID8MpkXaN6jKga6hHlAyncO1ZFva81EoGHLlit80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT048Kz2gaqpqCuCGmSa0cwy6gt1XmKuCXIFuOIVcpYHffHt0Z9xcls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jo4X3WCDfp9Ef77rAPOtdZqa%2F%2BT8%2BM4b6UiyarWyp6%2BIeA9WPQPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UWtprRfmQFFErxSMoXVtVXw%2FBSaJMUGrLxuDssyErQ7vzGW9N1qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jvtET%2FSXsUYbQdFRS1MxHrmfcsn%2FGco8wwmU1%2FZIvnWGvR%2BV1GLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FBf4cpv%2FF77T2APXBPVjDT3KZI%2BtGXIBqzC%2B1sbCZZ5DrYs%2BGIxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mV3JTLJdZ1JI6tDL6jAh37xi6L2%2FrrVhcSYiPRpiVTpAf0M2Xx5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rbJFz183tpbB%2FQ5G%2Fzyf%2FCCNcyotfP%2BRl%2F8%2Bdrl14Ucwwd4PKgx0=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
11Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

     533677  Wound Care 40,164 58,611 46,083 55,111 55,111 24,179 48,500 55,110 1-

     533695  Cath / Bladder Ir 13,023 15,667 17,126 20,512 20,512 10,055 20,170 21,240 728 3.55

    533600  Health Care/Medica 351,577 425,986 461,090 450,712 450,712 263,398 526,100 534,590 83,878 18.61

    533700  Office Supplies

     533705  Office 9,866 10,228 9,176 8,050 8,050 7,755 16,060 5,893 2,157- 26.80-

     533720  Shipping 5,907 9,242 8,324 9,788 9,788 426 2,700 6,150 3,638- 37.17-

     533725  Postage 2,725 2,677 2,702 2,750 2,750 1,587 3,190 3,350 600 21.82

    533700  Office Supplies 18,498 22,147 20,202 20,588 20,588 9,767 21,950 15,393 5,195- 25.23-

    533800  Maintenance Suppli

     533815  Cleaning 8,451 16,029 18,952 17,201 17,201 6,181 15,260 16,250 951- 5.53-

     533820  Maintenance 387 194

     533825  Fuel - Gasoline 38 137 38 75 75 37 112 75

     533830  Fuel - Diesel 123 617

    533800  Maintenance Suppli 9,000 16,977 18,990 17,276 17,276 6,218 15,372 16,325 951- 5.50-

    533870  Books & Periodical

     533875  Subscriptions 79 209 250 250 468 468 450 200 80.00

     533890  Books 980 370 415 599 599 599 600 1 .17

    533870  Books & Periodical 1,058 370 624 849 849 468 1,067 1,050 201 23.67

    533900  Other

     533906  Reimburse Client 451 5 205 500 500 62 250 1,000 500 100.00

     533924  Office F&E $500-$ 499 860 860 14,000 14,000

     533927  Equipment $500-$9 688 1,500 1,500 96,727 96,877 1,500

     533928  Computer Sys $500 21,674 15,202 23,887 45,229 45,229 43,041 45,229 40,900 4,329- 9.57-

     533930  Equipment Under $ 50,071 59,548 45,342 46,101 46,101 41,205 50,770 56,950 10,849 23.53

     533951  Employee Recognit 6,499 12,784 4,922 4,000 4,000 1,716 4,000 5,000 1,000 25.00

    533900  Other 80,228 87,539 74,356 97,330 97,330 183,611 197,986 119,350 22,020 22.62

   533000  General Operating 1,356,981 1,725,682 1,924,251 1,957,507 1,957,507 1,197,026 2,285,887 2,286,006 328,499 16.78

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D1lFG%2BRWEWkVe2nA69izPbMn1I1hos52JqmNcD5G3zT1PmgYyBrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KIxHEO4oS4G8SGXk4pwLsioajbP1IGqh3ozbp9YfzXRItyh1Agig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wg74qrL4QhQBKhRWi507f%2Bcq1Tf1qcWunCgXVSvec0cvtDXvnWOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gHSKpMNRY3Lp%2F22aoqpH6v4PqoOP92Ru2quu8m6cQYj0mYL1zKc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qDKF%2BrvRfmJMSbfnrO3M4eSN2Bc3Fm%2BBUtE1jcY%2BGaIazZuV4gZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g0kNLL4uVOWqwLaV%2Bws%2BhCNltSm37QWb%2FivtOfl85JqaFNtEhI9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06xPqsgqCvivFfgfcjReh89gj%2B2XTeF42MEabLgV%2FKRiBRj3nXsNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CqGCa%2F2%2BtlgEFFulVlwvcO0GjBpl4Ywt3gqpuaSN7NzTDaD8dJSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qRz4a2cxEJcsAGHtsZvMQFDivW4Grh1pmFHp7n0IpjiFZ055WXQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BaCtQwueLYc6u0ONjWSYZPB2HI%2FDHGaNjOW70bDQchoZCcoO7i9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Nm%2Fv3FieOXf0%2B%2F11WZlFpOGxz1JhxAmxSI2GlRkBnIfPuJvyZXic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32A4OHBpSkU8PEex6SuT4AfZ9I6pNFwkbFPUFDsbbO13hVTkmredI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RbayCn26jxrPF1D%2B0IRjsnUsjogY50RWMLl0gjVc9LuiNVkvaLuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SF3oXUqJZYbFg1vKBUCBXxKkCjeoENzStWX9qznuM%2BOAsUqmnQPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT298qnoCOiTfj%2B%2Fkl43Q28i%2BRLQfsALkW7nsuqzNrmK0rWsrAwAe8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3330LsmNrVubAjDPorPMXomgm%2FPhPNms5k1BTThBXckwYI%2FLKbKW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2unOsHFkKjFJW86wvoO5y3nioKec7m2NLQqc9wsB9jokHUmRxAfmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CU%2F%2FZMwNL7xNw1xqmq4GlzDwQc0K5zqhs54qA74A%2FEPtFwfBdBi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZeJPLixrS2IFcl0%2FqOTsvFkOToQAbg5QfDBTNnD3TkNjgoGiLeoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aIPefxy6AQKSeWs%2FOHjM%2BXqzDA3HRQwYvEWV03S3%2Bh1fS8FQDYVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TZnmha6aFuDPg%2BMHZzTYJQQriy6yDRcBdXOUX%2FdqKH%2FdU%2FOBE%2Bgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2czwG0IKCikRAj5TyHYc9vstTZNnOc%2Fn0m2ZsJmMOMJRyrN1AvRxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e%2F4WKmIaqby2%2B%2FDu9e5Sa9zJHSqDJNM0co%2BF8FDhW8oeB3KL6%2BfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17I6uNNQ%2BN0NL9qjrUtdk7MmxQzRPpY8gT0ZRQpweOiz3vkvulLXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y7Sm0YQPWArMwv5m9eRjeToKxWPUhLUUlmTyD%2BK0LpywLnIm3rjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FC7DcSgYOwsQ5m30ox5P%2FRNgPsgK83QzP1TEN5AMpV%2BjIiZMYI0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g9QOBSo90B%2BQtR8%2BhPPsiWWiBPOzCMFtlpTD%2Bz1WfM7m3u0vlrf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02pnjelNxF2FuxmU3funePAjJ2f9jhwzLF60e7bo%2F5Vwyvfq8JW4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0abJoIgU5%2BVWuu%2BcTGNDMucBTSrB4lJ3tiB9NdyGmOYQkJZf36Bjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iu9bubNxamkus6aF%2FkegSM3eNVQegOSondv%2Fh0HkNdIo7QMo1sRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00tzWXhV03mOwRRyTS2M%2FZGTjWRVHFZQGTHHEUb6eDRmP2NyV1o4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dfMKMdU04McAtGKt21eIdUUhk5M%2FIXYv9LhSO8M2u8zvXDVrMkCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MWftU7GqsfDA12gxHhCyo%2BpMLm%2Br9tKaKWw9n9Gt0Nl17aTSPw%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EQiHAnyhYQksNPSvJawdLv%2FwnaRR4oRQejgugu0j7LMK4hLvf2dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37coMQAmg7kWhAlfdBIvu4yW2SbxYc99%2Fbm7ChlHwN20wOmwbXmwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hV%2B8WO%2BcP9y%2F3xWUjD4NPYkI7e0GpQHcYB%2Flx2%2Bfh5kd7ltxhxHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12uum5t58tXD%2BqNSrDMCRIXQXJQAIjIDaVgWEBuud4s6qHAPRbOnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OLHtEPwOavzV5cpfrP3yHa7Rh1P7Lm9Iw6yZxPgynYtPJoZLo7ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36Cbt2Ho3p5tGo1e3fGT1D9Nw2q6p5FI9ud7fio6t%2Bad%2FGStPxo6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bGs5Y3LNvqopDxG6Typ4a3RHkWyCKae8UGenkK1GDdu1mX2F0Mec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jKyI9utv4CemNmvN84q29l8yjhjZ021uIXbNkq7Wcktt5bZZ4FSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t1Wu2pz%2Bzeq0of%2BFmPNTEQm3r48hDphNxY4jQfzgHxe5sOkzWF8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sF%2BN%2Fe0yiu6n98py4nYaAv0TkL1rH8jpN3L6MI%2B%2FQnQDX5DbMyyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w5OWcmQg20Gb9XoP%2BpmBV5G7ATdRu%2FCA8hQr7k0eqDwKMhwkqCFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PvTxLC9%2F1ZSCLtQzAGwoUv9Eoe%2Fv%2Bxf2MMiFDpibtgyIXSYrB470=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04GWEDk3wSdtDt7ZiRUoO83%2B%2BKzXkyuoYMqlmiFTNyTAnXobWuW4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sNoHxpzeL6cFBE81c9tGe%2F9WtFpZIVJMWgZp4hLsmhS6Q3z1ebiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BC3vM37Glek0cNhv0qvQL%2FED4N6NGreS1alzQ1H2W6GDrld%2F1I80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XA9O%2BYIOQy4Vfh16nOJ9fHyP8DQn%2BSq5r2tJSBwY8aV0R4F7Qkiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1frDxtwmCpNc%2Fp4viG1Y6XEDkfYeEM9r2yqWRdIm6qEHgKyL4Dboc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gFnGszbENmuXSdLLwzQMenYYcu5HzNtMKyZ7PJDT8FJAFtolom%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UI0ZAXPOGCDpcuICY%2BpLzd%2FPSja0Wju88S21Ki8zjB%2Fbl7CJTKDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Mc5Pd%2FaTgy8yCcHAtxDArlq9my3x4EMlHaHPRlrGLVy8n8WlXIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iIcM%2FPgx49nmy0t5AU7HHkB%2FA9ctX2RVHTCjp2xJzfIHKAwtMVpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sIFkc%2B85z6mYzj1q%2B2nqeKz%2FCg5iRuGtBsc4cDFOrDFN8pkwvJcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a5HOtH%2F1hjjOpritvaARd8%2FYwSXS5dcU039WwRsTQsXi8B5M5Brg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NeDpqmGQn2ZYZ4l5RNXldjPA3Ed8qv%2Fypr%2FlEDZvNbhxVgdYBFNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XkdY5YsJA7Z%2BrEmAHIjr7Ogqyj5PTcTsseliUlizNczBfu2rO3XE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kUeZXwi9jc5MD6U7mU4%2Flou1LfbZqFqKFzxdjEaeNl2iWoqv1W0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UpR4qe7KIyqKGRD4ZLOkfit8ie1RvISodqu6pJeMifnNgcAGSzJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GvJXfqPxNfYRZwdbsK9rfkMUWwkQfzBLmbxbvsy1OQw2j3R34Q1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V3L%2BCuy5Xb90%2BL7PIry3YDvwWpT%2F9z%2FT%2BjxetJelfyhOXeSDfddc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FnPGYGhDTM4y6Eg1NBO5k13SQ5ee7w16TX2T65hSb1d1wesYXtoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GY2shtzltRL%2BvzojV9emzxd26oMx%2FCJcu7AJCNzT%2FPEj4XVonvGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p8Mwj41m6HfZK1j7p27ABpR579QG93AUfQpGrEUP4aUCf5YDP9wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l9%2BZVM1p2h6p%2F9YOyO%2BdC7fkEFbXQzu4%2BLxCYPHgI30gebHQq9aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q%2BDPAKtZ6gjDAJAP%2BuwOHzgs%2Bk%2FlT4wBBJEve0nTdxqFAIxNQDC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PUmfbyWBG8HHV3bOXjy6q8v6SM54IEMqVNZK5lu4nWR4m1pFsAF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT355ghStuQ%2Fx9NR9JcNkCdzlQJSfoRznDnvYT5YwGZXnrb737iJ6dE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WcABldrR4G74E8WXNpuAjssN6faMFzZD0n7HYniOA4gAm43LcRJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LKMmzgxOyAkKge4KMcRDZ%2Fp2kt68b5TBVCTCJrxk%2FpByVXmXOCUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gY4IeparIVP1gcH9fp3O69bJcV0gruq0AD4uJ85qFDqFm43iBeb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04prZke4C0eagzNzyYzz2KyMhwpD3CPWSnYdOhzkq7edp24AqoMmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07aDjiTLoBFrp4j5FbyFmQsVjDaufA9njh2dZU9whfz%2FsR2pJFJWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g0h6Esv%2FhTG4WtBoi5iWfI%2Bl0EVL%2BIJU9673rvZMPl3%2FuWS4MY8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qGWqtS220AzOriZ3Y7%2BfRRs5oQdcG18E1SKuJTWaqKBrjrkfzXf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xhPvtk7if6zLuZargSKVL2MkKSC8SgnTy474Gh6oZWywOxlcUQfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zFMspMC1vcB%2BPHVzmq4ppvm0l%2FySYl8qOQHNOEq5NYpMQPgsArVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FTQIXCnHCMJ9H3dBqkcb3fiH6ENRhzHPWU57JcOgzORA7rRBXRoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nh%2BXe%2BOP19gYNCnsGMICEPC0XKRWeX%2BVFgKEffyVHA5oq2jnIJAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cGb3rXg%2Bqc7jzAHFlmAVn81SvcBgP7EIo%2FTxS%2FBLEfXC%2BEI49dM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tGoaQXwTOuQXShKM6uoAsTVqiXzu8HR5dwT9NC4YNeOlqv9GX%2BI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PpXcqUKnTAYsfi%2FKrZDzS3LOT4OtcgWyyxr8THo5RlsGilqtklcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1icpowayKJ%2F4iowbjhomL26otcqqqpa1HWZ8%2FPh09npBVohhenKjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28VOE2fChjLD%2BaKSGR0CdRloCWSa37Oq2qnyw07iTayWMviDafNDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M20EG84WJR79s0CHvTG5QdKGlRNQibVqXscvgskkmuCzxI5R%2F8tA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k1R7kP%2BhpzJbZHmsG14WrJOMClXuc2E23mvqT%2BMqbZTwpDMOgqEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kKe3kWnkCq5LIn451tcjgPc1ivsutrmdmGbl0ER3BbxutJo0ID0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P%2FLqOwJD2SXSEctmnzciQv9kL9fSSxibcqgpP59koMbfnNr9jxbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ikTLLT%2FO4r4U5AUekWAZjxqyL%2FkgVsJHQXasxRdfsW59qJ5QBKPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11k%2FSr1g9R%2FgNjvMUXyoKB194bIvWJy8zbLP8DhDB4rh1wCLgLQ7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d7xm1ASrG61ee137OrdtTHH6XwnPBkfYRCeEYVVz%2BOHWwlBUMVIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KfdLs2I3tBXM8OI68FZWXKVjjfy2ZPTJufxLru33m5jDD0Y8%2FYrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gq6OP2KCddu7lU1AgmIZ1aWLHD0i4AkEw5W7FqMkaZlOYn3IIQ8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K%2BG4NtBaI7WNOSV4iqB5u1D0xtwOueQgBWOZ%2FUl4L3BhfGrSBVYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Myy7W80OL5OugU02neobbYQaLV0xrZvzuVH27PPaw%2BpcLytnc7Oc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fw5Vcj%2F%2FL4C0B7oWWfBMxJWuPknFNb%2F6lU49cVTbgnKEZBwQfeR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qxGSiLksHC%2FprcY1dn7rhq0pRtLBM8%2FaSQyE%2F%2FD%2BHyNCraF%2B%2FSCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT211cnG4HDrcJeQcb7yyyuQavH%2BYiZ1gtdBTvWrM%2BPe0oSSu%2Bqzpss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hTR0KO%2Fa8kUOsDX9y6HT0knNBJ3zCGj%2BbA%2FSbWFxYS2sjiT6%2FJH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1swPwuRNGa6OfhJ8nFMj248zgGAmg2iU6T6TLUXfjo8IL8d%2BcMUSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eTWAATZngDGko6yyCjZlfE%2FRpeTmTLpmiQt9FKx1eGAp5jI8xlqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pbfibFNs%2FVk%2BfzqjtPeC8BefEPURDsZApga%2F6DXE4vmuCE8fpsFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14yGDIODBneZACzngYsNTlJkUhBxs%2B8J3YlW9wYx%2FOyzwSM6v5S9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16IvvreDntNYg8gkFB4%2BYprO1CYS49HjUXl0NLwyTvcrOEjKOqdT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U%2BKtceu6XPRqRuH3wpfwRyfP2wbx8sIkIMDzJ2pCPkTcVPf1RT8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07ZStZOQ%2FaVQCPM69Rn5ob6c4YORCWJTHELB2A5bcNO40QNfZo8Go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y%2Ftq8hFLVNqrorO9E0tjpxI9l5aaheUENcgXlrgbIcJKGzh%2B0IjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oUaor6yrbJYnqIad5JPvcMJchfOoXt4GNgJfNwKp5KBs8EP%2Fwz6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z2ZsqLwsfZxxYCdwIm4d7nA78SXsvK4L6JeHMz8B1iNzZUYRXZGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OrotrjdmktQSr5k6GHk%2FkoPjrWxy%2F8FbIKK1FljirSzG3aQ2wxJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RAFLPmR%2FDn6Ua0k8Y9ccZgWZgOyAVY%2B5UCHOeaKxp3tA9rvZzlJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M6%2FypfYlLP5fm5fONnUjBvprqHdhPKyAbnZw547JIES2W4Au7hzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u%2FoQCfR%2Bzuv%2FQEeunhHDESpcOcHngqHZEU6MkfkQ%2F2XGGORwcjO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AZXuF1Hv86e7pPGHryBgnnbIDMEFZhQJ%2BXlSfT0DKkCTp7xj9B%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZS883VggqmFRZZFfCoRsEvmbZL0N4ErtUAwgBmTOCug32X%2BfTsMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VfODw%2FIFgvKQf8%2Frk52LQPBcxMjdT2ckds6k2vQZMUYa70KDQmnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3590sNLiEZMeHOzWtYRDjoKcDw2l4nGKpwPfvTe%2FK%2FSU487YvsOxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gzeIuodsu4JY57ayttWI65OSO4JlgDJXgE3MKCo0cvmFFHrvrVEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G98DOQiVxpOqw2lpsY4U%2F2btKLRNgEnNPKlnEtYRlEDrV0sYZkvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zmTTpGVGz5H9H4k18I1lEexNLnqtj39%2FOQ49Wxsgd5CQeMV%2F%2B7d0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dkG32KgmTFkPNve4eqTsetm6lA%2Bj9%2BxJxeoP34z9Bre1yvwMKoYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VdFoARGFYLkAMqhdT3PM%2FEmebT8qOmpYU4ef9qaAAoOEIOlg44oY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ObDNPs8I8FJjhPWnlYUvL2gp57Tk6b8q0EOZarM7%2FuHs8k7fM8Zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FcfP0SNtz8IYCYmQQrYYtwVSpxX45EX9rfvZtgiauG50urtH%2FrHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sMRn6j5cUkxaCYMgcOx5q%2FsWNGsWpsbG8f%2BeU9JbkxtLTIsXhyUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10jyYd0MKLtKT3Tpuk8wkyb4Ca5fpTx%2Bo1FhfjPJbVIYWXzxA6Be0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39cBAiL%2FkZz%2B8KDcNS3oQctYagoVHSgLEbb%2B8949Ux%2Fa2DocHYi24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ayDD%2BJp36VcVpu3asa59VH1g%2B%2BKRBMNPx7wlwlFpsAxllEk5NPRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fvxmb2JfJ8Hc3WSqei1pDgLf%2BqXMUaSkBDzWR%2BdRFGaE5sm7JRFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QP5KcVJSfmKMLV1apOgCbHJPeLm5zfNYIhCfrKTNx0TG1x2FJtZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rpb7xAAfiwyG7ksPl43LdJ0CCr4QhfKlCxcjhfay1BozOfgU3nAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JBmhx1Lk%2B0VH3sWvySympKeI6w4Lf9zGba3PYvVWr%2B0CZPt6SnyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UIIu3qlVtqYOE4rniU7Fl0YzWGnlg2j%2FsP%2BSAp%2FrUN9fm1ImSVQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xffSArCAtTu1DH41pYcZ4T6%2BrhTpgjHB0HahytXv42oTyBRv9rDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0muvGBsNjU11kNzaFLcoo%2B2ybOzfvsxywLOos8jp76c3E%2F5m4Eeic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gkNh30%2BKl0FYvjnMAsSBoxYnT%2B1Kukr6rc%2BpNkUZyB72F%2F%2BSshmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1le5Sye7tR%2F%2BReMpbsUpP4QGVWEJp525he1PVbk3XhIMEgGSDL%2BvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O0WKgBgZRVtxR%2FSyKmSF78ZAHLD9PLyHFSuWvOrCg691lMrkQLHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XVr6m4Jc2iVPCpL27%2FlsqJ4a9cZv%2F7UoG706faivpZ9S7sLgCET0=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
12Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   534000  Fixed Charges

    534100  Rentals

     534115  Rental of Equipme 39,514 19,911 31,545 32,750 32,750 15,810 32,460 34,500 1,750 5.34

     534190  Interest Lease Fi 72- 358-

     534193  Lease Financing P 2,175- 10,873-

    534100  Rentals 37,268 19,911 20,313 32,750 32,750 15,810 32,460 34,500 1,750 5.34

    534200  Insurance

     534245  Bonding Insurance 6 30

    534200  Insurance 6 30

   534000  Fixed Charges 37,274 19,941 20,313 32,750 32,750 15,810 32,460 34,500 1,750 5.34

   535000  Bad Debt Expense

    535100  Bad Debt Expense 133,208 140,613 510,426 50,000 50,000 27,012 50,000 81,400 31,400 62.80

   535000  Bad Debt Expense 133,208 140,613 510,426 50,000 50,000 27,012 50,000 81,400 31,400 62.80

  530000  Operating Expenses 5,732,504 6,855,216 9,208,177 9,410,074 9,410,074 5,310,345 10,655,858 11,093,362 1,683,288 17.89

  540000  Capital Projects

   540001  Capital Projects In

   540001  Capital Projects In

  540000  Capital Projects

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

   551000  Employee Related Ch

    551100  Benefits - General

     551105  Health Insurance 1,728,843 1,810,130 1,845,007 1,990,667 1,990,667 872,806 1,773,220 2,082,612 91,945 4.62

     551110  Dental Insurance 45,305 44,893 44,319 48,182 48,182 21,028 42,070 47,786 396- .82-

     551115  Group Life Insura 3,925 4,113 4,352 4,179 4,179 2,274 5,378 4,565 386 9.24

     551125  Worker Compensati 127,135 133,062 112,776 150,691 150,691 59,947 144,733 109,215 41,476- 27.52-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u95yHmEqP42I45fwIna5gFeC36Vt0te4mbusHhGek38EgDqa1CGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EmlBJh5223wcG5gUYQlLJ8RoAaA7wRLt%2B51XHGg9UBy1760M%2B82g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cjqKcJyzWqoeuoI7YS9QDUSuezTe5YG8ogmvUI742j8llV9fO7Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e2fnyJd%2BAGMOQo0PWgCKxsVv72KoThmRnvEKZsZrCJABjvlkTILE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MJP2PcSRkl9ZJncfrR%2BVqQrI%2FYI7COUXePEOfnC%2F0cKrjl9KTsAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W8OuVDZiT1voFn6PEMig%2F9s9E6MwmM95DdeI4gf4RymM37L1jAnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06jytRGcfpVlTZP1YwwB1wJuCB2NoPBeEquTT4XpDn2dzEWdvOnLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02zuRQKDfar%2F6pPTqXtVFxTmPw7MCgZqPSVq7uH%2Biq3eg5sTEjdw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h0BVeWJx05o2o4%2FVl3ar44SYWGzV4axSOgFHLjhtDxvOr06ICBDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kigCyW3jAkpd0XMJnnpE340H7iORKiarc6PwacmyfAKCeccJScuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08fiCQ2le8M7WKBWWOaUaJ5Wevw3YV7pIaT%2F7KL6qLxulQgNO%2BXVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nQPJNyVoDx9Eq2c7P0Ln7pTovjSucaDRymJuwMl8JSqeOwHaNf4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13SL1lXzvlrANa4f0qofp%2FRDLY4X90D2Ha%2BYDztZfQ8p81hgQUqyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ny1Joe7SxmZ6wSwCd1QEu020xZVwzFxuGz1q%2BojDzAjKitNiuhpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WOPW4e37WUc2SDEfYV5CvAwwngfJEkKM5qBa2YcRmTkz9kpV6F%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lGaIjD3kc2PteZNaCew390PZKkAVPPvi2nJMwXPM60dATySKbBhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04diJY%2FUK4wp0H21bIvhJ7ydk1XQOvJ0cN%2F9Zl3WcF9OaoR3Mldfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NtU5WXdivSuobywajJupLEZr7vh5xcPiy%2BhbyML5sE6VG%2F9uq95I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yhiDdBQpqEpr6Kvk2M%2FGAorPSjEs2bJKTqCkIOaTpfR4z3gtpDDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3heu13U9Kw563PZevYnZxFrMXXJm3awbTHUhHLubFI33S%2BfXU%2F90o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34HofDZ1X77V1%2BKk4z4y0Y9JvBkTw1pt6HXuc%2Fc869Fg4gm9efHUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bv6Ss4c86HJKzlADNZItLgo%2FIBbMVoeTtbz9LWjTIfAZRSDFo9pQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xKz2oigrcM4riIGxl6DduKROopubtGsvJTUo2QH%2BQ3qKeY%2FIho4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SEtiWMlBO1%2FpeWMr%2B2%2FRUQKw3nEu2eWtXw0OycPuyecyDMhOv5Kc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x141J9cTZalsuzX1Umq6v%2BWKJDrPEdKIO70PQGTzoBN6wqePV71E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38XRjE1qU6d3tB4ltbCh03TMiFoLUzHhPZy93MI09WnSBMYXMsml4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fVJ76U%2Boj1sH3FOqRmpctNEesXKpk0aKLUF43xjBVGc0bwPe77AY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S6Q2ZES0kr67yepS0dEpMNBrNFBO1fQaPQN2n3Bm9CNDM8zkArDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qDsx77GHwPP6Znq3Wd7xBeX%2FFRwooeoV%2FbTkbLLpqYgYFimzUI2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fTxvrKngi9%2BX5E9QRl8d3xO0rgtOZhjTjba2LdH4eeUvMeiJUoWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cVTt8OdHAf%2FGjZDsqXuX%2FBk8GIenQmoOCXnKrZHCAv9XZTGdehEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T48MGmSjSBatVnmlqUF7zgs9S5cJDP4%2BGdyJ2wsBXx%2BZEdoLARiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m3JUxwMi8f22P7KEbN7uoWpKq1yGy5opE4cgfHctorfwXVksr%2FRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qoo4FK0%2FYvV0kjX4miFrdQbLN%2BsxJVSi7bUTDU8nqdixDIEvNW%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oChtzyhypaNoHAPzHhxiRsmEhquC%2FWf0CUgGW%2FLp%2BJRp7ncMgR2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zR5sZoD40M01NMS3mGN%2FQO0Yf%2BSEHfDP1QJkVPq48EMOI%2B7V9QKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12kcGlEF0pXPIww8BS33NFZrBPRcmd2%2FwWSY3aM81IXJFIMYYXU7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1soqe6ulySdt9DdAbDmF9HLXYI1b8JQoeWLXC0pfD71oclFddqFl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16XLGCYECTY71dUInVtAxErI0hdh1AVPDRCCNO5Oe%2BLYDpVKej1Wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r9T6kAucI9ABAsfxDKxsUFXrQL1KJ2f5BKOBUW18jbNTCjSpdwY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aCqS8cCWLofV8c%2BkbIt90yMvV2GpifeGrRiJpy%2BmVO%2F43V5yohV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VKMZ7PQEKQxJ2WfTXwxDsICQViHyGjPomREJC8yC6HdewLsF5HUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sZUSMzaEIsKOeMB1M10Plr40P2DFzFtNzZfc%2BT3ftdb8MVMRRSZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LMd%2FJLq1eeEVCkvOIbM7lrlB3pBCvrIoIAsetEKA5oH8dOlOF34E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BOl%2FgIZcb25LpR94zqcUVRoQPsp93iMrEOqgtxN%2B%2FnHyUIlaTjxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kt9t9hzs8LxzIjzJMB8GPww0gd6cFgzn9T8a%2FbFSoH6R%2BnmNlJAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UFQE80jRI97lytnAjKFNIiyOuq8k8s8kGhQDwcppipesKrf08bu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j4gAeAJe81D7rRvMfB5EsyZspU8gu%2BCOdx2vKZZggCcJez2z3xz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D6kaGjhrsHDmcBqbsq8FT3tJI%2B6VV%2FV3TlT15tbw6TgYqK%2BMC%2F2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jJjnIq7QuUHQPDe%2BKAnttuWHWyYBkts4oBwUmDNSS3ZGVCQqyqHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iAZJKtVIzC3TJ%2B0zbOvZfkme6v9ebpMkebX0PFjbkHppg75t0%2F8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wYQ3IdTg87hkD%2BsaCR%2FAzLcH5r1t%2FylRcizvmhbPp0uIPoUEmASc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12iYyrXdu2GkOcrYcSuybRt8MpahbU%2BjNCCQIiFkQMlFKaIIZYaas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31nE7dcZsXZCwUDx1yN4J6T1Fr6rHfRVY%2BDvFRTX7h68w2hC1b9ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24L4Ft8IFIqu4RvlCj91nI9tZZJi%2BVNYh0XmZNowrhHQdD1Gh9k0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ln13HX1XHVCRwGjiyNhukp8WHezc9ByVqAZ0gA4tu92d8SpIPQLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W8Tl8whVtIz0Rx2R3aAOstpz7A732YnhFvxyvg2VSVDHsPlcUJ5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0abwFhDGxFC57zicAnamC3%2BcE%2BZmIevnpjA2IyPwqPKn9tsqMPCCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36o1F%2BUtLAaP6Fx4pzLpfGAiFxXXK207qsi0sZjwZCmbJgRzheMK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BIqRcnAPgJED9ZX8ikIrRzurvwjzPmhao0YgcoxeKNdFTtOd23M8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OMz6a8AF5v6t75YnkQqKQT4QbUklEoWYjsTfW9uasVDSUmKjnXHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zQ%2FDOwVzaY0L72vDP41OzIWAkqIlbUUXp4U54CwuMvxVZlZ02F5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bf7%2FY75AUQTu6rwNbuJZk8RIPRrYr0PBNW6PKf1EnnKKrMIyV%2Fq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oAMaqlokfpXsV3nCfJNGi61%2FDAGXyZe5AYIv%2BFyxgFgtgn2j53oA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SVqKdu4RIIw3j14PH8lrB9smy4Gxb0F1F0D86qw6yshak5Zye5BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HO0xT9nnT%2F8FpiUAakuOw1Z8l94tyEON3pVNka5GLlNe4GKS9YCo=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
13Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    551100  Benefits - General 1,905,207 1,992,199 2,006,454 2,193,719 2,193,719 956,055 1,965,401 2,244,178 50,459 2.30

   551000  Employee Related Ch 1,905,207 1,992,199 2,006,454 2,193,719 2,193,719 956,055 1,965,401 2,244,178 50,459 2.30

   551900  Insurance Charges

    551905  General Liability 460 460

    551910  Boiler Insurance 1,653 1,691 1,775 1,975 1,975 988 1,975 2,160 185 9.37

    551915  Auto Insurance

     551916  Auto Collision 614 670 670 704 704 352 704 660 44- 6.25-

     551917  Auto Mutual 2,447 2,490 2,582 2,712 2,712 1,356 2,712 2,440 272- 10.03-

    551915  Auto Insurance 3,061 3,160 3,252 3,416 3,416 1,708 3,416 3,100 316- 9.25-

    551920  Property Insurance 26,689 28,437 28,980 31,153 31,153 15,577 31,153 30,142 1,011- 3.25-

    551925  Malpractice Insura 21,008 22,000 19,608 22,700 22,700 11,350 22,700 31,061 8,361 36.83

    551930  Deductible Escrow 3,520 3,805 4,566 3,805 3,805 1,903 3,805 4,998 1,193 31.35

   551900  Insurance Charges 55,930 59,093 58,181 63,049 63,049 31,525 63,049 71,921 8,872 14.07

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan

    552100  Repairs & Maintena

     552115  Maintenance Serv. 5,789 3,950 10,715 10,000 10,000 2,470 7,460 10,000

     552125  Highway Departmen 15,848 19,750 15,188 12,500 12,500 14,637 18,979 15,000 2,500 20.00

    552100  Repairs & Maintena 21,637 23,700 25,903 22,500 22,500 17,107 26,439 25,000 2,500 11.11

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan 21,637 23,700 25,903 22,500 22,500 17,107 26,439 25,000 2,500 11.11

   553000  System Operation Ch

    553100  System Operation C

     553105  Telephone 16,088 23,107 26,332 26,387 26,387 13,193 26,460 22,675 3,712- 14.07-

     553135  Printing & Duplic 2,136 1,657 2,733 3,000 3,000 1,015 2,350 3,006 6 .20

     553150  Data Processing S 228,986 239,805 252,522 284,738 284,738 142,370 284,738 308,879 24,141 8.48

    553100  System Operation C 247,210 264,569 281,587 314,125 314,125 156,578 313,548 334,560 20,435 6.51

   553000  System Operation Ch 247,210 264,569 281,587 314,125 314,125 156,578 313,548 334,560 20,435 6.51

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1updxy5P6uioKsqhlHKPy%2BBTG%2B%2Blxl9CGzUQ7Gf7t8UwVg6jBc1OA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rWRtsc9cQ7Iu%2Fv03zjm8ZEHo8X0BF6Yp1qOgPB1ilzrgVYTlB63M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X%2BCAmC9d3gbjcGCN%2BVDAnyT6ibASbpEGcOCss75D4W%2BkwmgMLdlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f9GmDJiT5ZFNa8SDjMZTtJAXoVq8QJDb5OdFSrYvndba19DyDnWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WZQ%2Bx%2Byxp%2BHl1hU%2Bhg3FntGRqq0AQ4l5VbBrHARrWhUyTxUhHoxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o5TahYszcuuO8%2Fo2Ed9jP29wwfU8g3bJgLNaL03CxJn3jWwO6UFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z6s47Z74GPMegrmAPElZLckBPxqIncIviANX%2F0aKtlh7lJ%2BLe9z0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hTfDoepdg5H3WkT8B9AkNhqhzOHHhwATYP26KsqOmHE%2BCepEttc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37S4nsMO7e4RQJYZb4%2BySzTcs11ZDva8plbWr8Mo26na94P2DtEWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26SDmkZukjA%2BenBhpOWvJ%2BRO5J4qKe2Eb62BH59VdqFClY3Iu9lzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fuQVtIgqyh8JctO%2F%2B2KWflwrOX7wI%2FteHWfcTXNjf3LFjt0Iz7xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BciCz2OkuD03ZKiOlad%2FXQ0wEwisd8grrILMzUS%2BXFetqWDctl2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nufU0wQRPqH2ycm4SEWW1M%2BJIOqtRVOU0YTk8Pqch56Xn34VzHWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QpFiYd%2BF%2BWWF9ylr8KJ0PiZ4dKnq8iXDfmSNVZinjtk3rmBxTMJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ESbjBQSlPRFOlc0QnxLadwdhP8oMbJL3fSwQVl0X%2BW6hTVdsThVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DA%2Fo2wszRu0I1lRWa6T1rPfCyCjffFJjRJYFCf8GTWPsQDZ1PW%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02n28D051ZbC6bR4Lxz4pLjzQEbAD9AKHeRk2PD4748Xvae6g1f80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26LT1gzjiR75sVnDTOGLgZ4BDXtV2UoLA6xT7GIyx7zXMWJGY9bec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tM7RAykl8E7TeXA9UXRC8Vz3t7deEPKRlSBPSYb1YqRJu%2BcPFTzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zh8cManh5MRinneK7HPhH7bOtzJ4B3AZOa%2BhwAHKOQGEhygrwfKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AYflk8v%2BL4qLWa1ondpscRQp%2FZZ1rHkrMHOKiCdAk2HEsJqmXsaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yE%2BNRqWfm%2Bcp4C4cTFMUm8hk87uXnFap8GlPeb9abNHxQ%2FuOW%2BNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0upxCgu%2B17MyT2A47VL%2FATPOkrIQzqno949K6nHweiVDC0Rnm0LKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qxiIIu4gB19Ro1gPOfxfXYF9fKoat9Ht4ZdPsUTRqSMgdhlHe44k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fF%2FtjWPz%2FF1Edpg2aPzbvY6H2pJuKtE5EM4X7oH7Fd7%2Fo0jj79gI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT009f4EdLVY0Zy0RvGAij3RaL89UT%2FeZuZl6qhwDsDAAeK%2Ffd0%2BtF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Jy3LnNHxgFAI37cB6onF7qfU4x3Zp5091GUC7CiudrroOdI69VA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bzz25%2BDrVTbUiuPysRq7tead5afD0Fn0VyjXOkkRn6EpHS3E6xBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MPYLtfJevqIXKU%2BkyttBSzEQ%2Bim%2BJ05%2FgpWO0JlQMxNttLmW74Mk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GPvI33OX%2F65TkyMLD8NKlw3cOuG3sSsYofAtamb3jb8nQ%2Fv77BJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36MEpaa%2BblCx7nFQ4Jrrx%2BsTthl3T66UF6pMMCkXqv%2BRpZmPqJhFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ozpxCsPwwNT25g4N5qxHJsBsHy6vpXQS3HoSIfKsVsyagkFzD7PA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vJmAvJmZAnaU7nUM2B3fzRS%2FhoD%2FNhOCV1Pq2cto0bJHG9Jq5dFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GtpYTgR0IQrJeVg5h34oGounwmJZ4NyrtH9DwnxdQk3jtATVRRAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29VyRP8VQYiBzzDrtQ0yPsGMYfEZ%2BoGg7xnnMuKLcdb9mq9zEspAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MtPUI3Qww%2FRW6wUanuQa%2FLwpwCuk%2BvGP%2F0ViXM7pbSFxg2RZTdXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pQ6xX%2BnGpG82HQlb9BkgPmO0U%2FhgTDuBKVGMXthz7l%2BZtz7O6Xrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00650TFdellDx%2BSUVMahyLn993Cnl6WoiA3R06kePPTGAGhYQbAOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MGYJGlsD%2BnEUAUuhp2eBqZcAIYu316goV6I2K4gB0KGPEXQl2OLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R2yfDKrRd8Oo5a1y0e7PvKKBfRmUlhg4FtHzTtYoEToC6gOWQBDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MwenJZJ%2FSTUhhwqz07wvp5XXGqNF7r%2BppHiwGvKboBmI7lhUV0tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MLYQ1pKJ0v9tPRcXt4i2EOmJe%2BRLqENafUXptcP%2Ben%2FOhmsFvXew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3akgAb8ZucgKjR%2BsFTMF%2Ftks3EzMlY68mFwhbPlOKDcnl%2BQhXVB9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K9O0CtUmOJC7HPFN5kOCfBlrRds2G2OpYCWMCqlNhEwRo1QZgey0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h6Q9oJn1yHe5QNaXeS5Tmk%2BD4C5MHggQQkZ5L72eM2MzBG3fCpjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bvr5rvlr8Wf9KqtYofWXDhpAnKZc%2F1vYOicQidscHeFNDIt%2FG%2B%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZrzmEv6fdI0mNgLg5eXQjSF12zFbrpAhX%2BSgUku95PWr6CIJoA4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHfTYuqDcZntqAGYSTv11%2Ba7Y6XHIxdWgeqRlrbIbwnLAL0u4rm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SFvqXFGrE0ggI%2Ff5KcnYzC%2BMgVKv1VbnolYSTkkCM7%2Bulxa889qA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B7ya9dn7IpNC3kbpWyHNb9sPhsIfV0WStbSR8xXfG6QEKrukdT3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rC3pgiD7DBSheauax9UoTziIsqd3n%2FtN5lPo80D9mLGUJeKUETSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25mps6jyfbfrRs2nZAbjRzwn8R9bmWVbP3AIaJ5hRbNlvMLO9hlvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lvyiuCNV9WdE0%2FVBlKGu%2F0j0H%2Bqhfeb%2FjVIIMCTYQXoCvZNWdQXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qRYz%2BVvWd7nPECEcUPFI%2F4BZMzBjupi1S2P0iolVTsiRfeKfp1d8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ZMs8%2Fj2NZiU6PIxSQmZs7K7bcph8iJD%2FGnG6I6%2FQ5NSJi1CuNxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J%2BMaQMg9C917xEDWHnc%2BtfA7hmGO0ZU77cWGjk0oFF2krERlRZAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ujWQwfjcgUAOw8RJBQoeJZh61PggEor%2BcNQ5iqLtlIVcybqCGTHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19uWK0Vik2830e3gXEXlNroJ%2FmzsYywlj%2BEOuJBb80ADXAAC0H0tg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2idpIRNbdpG8zIrvqfq6ysvIO9iL%2B57i5hezuh5%2BKJ5mSJros9BzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04nwZDmp9%2F8EAB93PpuBtzVTVgZ%2FRoyN%2FBuLZoo6zjJkfwMpT%2FTr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iADoBBTbZjx3kPkInltXGCUx%2Fzzx2KJHC19LtFATZxjHTOmbdrN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0McEsxdRDF2kOtRWIMIenTo5M%2BB0fq6kL%2FScK8vy7nF5E096jaVHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M0zpjTPEjp4RF4oCbNHSGOsTE3q%2FZb8385Xxnab40bGWBjKJwiHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0haFWBo%2B6bFMVlaSz70q%2FmXqu3sPXwdW%2FFN%2FslrZS3Gytpl1JuYYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ecdJ%2BqQ14R8FQybTauwRwJhDfWpqvFYw7Va%2BRJPIM%2FbFcJejojj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VYEKMZJuvUx1VPzk1jMYs7PhfsigZ1%2FsjQNEd%2B2wdkeeYAmv8CIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a52UgSk270GD0pW3U7PIRrkxmkf0Oeym%2BDg7XCC5zWxjWzbpDtew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cpzfBHU%2FOtxfS6Afz4aPiZbJPKdOVUkN2gGPXspjPaxwCWTKuFrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jT02wRmPIoKIyUQjJ0e7OWIY9VtjrYxH2iu5kTcfQ%2BPCffICMgEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VaEamEZ2dPaaO%2Flq8Ek5j0gHeAoJpCpXNRa3GrG0lYb8A8F4Q6fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rjOJp6rSss7xYAJMdtTD0aJh04XszKZtimjohRNYgc7adGsfgi0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wAxe3c8h7epicB%2FQDYouF7ehFc4eSHffyr9%2Bx7V13QPJy3sXvCOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AZN2WcWXG5pp4h%2BKR4bP9eyLA4xGMZDzWaLXyCKA2IxbE9L70aQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qetRZ3RkekLFN7O5%2F7Gvj2Xciqc45za86yv4at%2Fq5LsP4l%2BFWAl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10sEs9joFs%2BG%2BhkaeZCKHTHOtTxekdQzhUH5A9iZZcJffr%2BYlyEYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EBQKu5t3yjUcRPKz6qkrIFJa8LsrGkrEWBFh%2F9mDUqAVBo9LeU3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16fM2WQIJdVMGwdyXEJE0fRSEBpRVsOLUFQWd1qHzx2cAgB1U9mqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p%2FV7s0fR9gF6P7pAI0Z4Vr1YDAQbWOCUT7CGnzbkmmkPUdq8nRX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06j%2FS0rBISgZ2bU%2Bj8EvRo2cgwtjhoX8H7uZWpYlU4Fld%2FD8AtywQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nbQ3UtBQ%2BddCTy%2B8poYv%2F4nOZnqCiSY4qywURybeXf9%2BQV3J31OY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V17jl6UstE6N6b%2FXS%2F8hkSaMybV8R9WBEBWVNbBO8iBKrKeRbTkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m%2FuZf1y1jIxPPSIoMVXhiFLTkTJgP3FOx9mIq%2BixAmfUWN3hxzl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OI25pxZegCo7Zra42hpaYzrm7Nomz1KReAWxebI5oP2rz9zwEsuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f5rHzlAtc0mnaHxCpnR1i0D0lf0%2F5SC4GP%2BD96HRYlath2wCvb8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kdwMm%2BgEfiJTiJJ3lhWb2kZUqiSVmdc3Oy3gsV8r4SlN8x%2FQJiUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TDMT7OvBS2sxOIlzd06wzGUhmnRINAbPiCM9glKPUgHI7ASSX8tI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S9o%2Fip56EQOvWLr2TA2wXc%2BZWMw9mtGyooaK37QPd%2BFYCojdbS2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BgLhFU%2BexzkV2OGZdStVVEQ7skMwnRl%2FUscNbAYktKyGdPxw5lYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wE5VXmbpVB63EdkEGqLZxF3YUMlIbjtga%2FZEKZJeQIrxCHcKDWHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y6lJp%2BZ5Bd5FK2SFt5N1PwEiUvIt7buQCxsJgcL4Tl%2F7G3NL5ILk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11j%2F0z7h8Z3H5CIegdeLK8FSoogzsOAP78rNdaJlmqaP7rlWtE2C0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AcHzAdyB4Hi3TX7GhizxJIekX3GSZ7TOvTNHrO48YPq2wswNIql4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nes8rO9DoDlGnbe0NlT8NpgVWeJSbpHpH6ElVJ6%2B%2BwecIbtA6JGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21pzj5dnJsET6nr9u1J%2FMGfMaGXLFpJcvYCLX181f1p9PahNFL20s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12GDtFw2KSYRiaPPcynD1VU5Mem8H5SJiHTzbunneeXdzKieSFo1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZfQ8LsG%2BedVCfHxzwalVYTTSFK9DjJtTENIiss509lH0glCjz1dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MEi1XkrPorjYJEgeWrw7k8mU5BC957WVmNGkOuaiujCLjW0TZlkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XWx2ZYj5mSvgSnHhw6cL4NDqrBIo7tSqk0DwB5rfHfHYoKvRrPL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pZqQsxp%2BnH5VUhP7mmZvR0yMF%2FmcGpcKPKL73L2dgw2F1FUPJtgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27KCDsuloPiu7XbIhUQ1%2F2pfPNj2SBaURyzM76v0lGHaqh1XIQcdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pRAqtISuRohcrneDEBuJudq9gN%2FCtL9ZLaWbbyZvNUH3h4NoLBVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FJomjGpXiGS01cV8bw6mDiqure4LZkYv5EaM8PLt2WSsWuNilrJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT096IJ1NSjsYQM%2FXeLOKxXPjKrqCE7hivzYPV4zufCo2uFvM%2F5YHv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KaSggLLhUP0fufTX6om5tqPlgaORkfYy4T8GxielNUBfKALIyUto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V%2BVacy4CpmhCIhA0xjfMI%2BftLJoXxVgxddgw7JVlhXD5xcSUcsZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D8vXFOUxlaws5LhEe8DvqQ3ylfok6BCWsTyYh4ogEgZ4UMPS1e48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iqqkHGofhmphPw9pBSYntr6NyUEIM%2BKzN7zOkQA46a%2Fg7Hn1MEAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pow%2BqkXVXPOKeR1XryWgdZRuOCg4sTsyB7CMLUX8Xe6ieZno2wH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n13kUMpjdh1tNGTH6x%2BHkj42cepihfXTlstbmrf4scVjQr9J4Yas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2El9EBOHywKeyIsJcnXeOEiG77WsclRIBtu4iD%2BREuA05atlpc1z4=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
14Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   556000  Other Interdepartme

    556100  Other Interdepartm

     556105  Services 55,454 171,735 105,537 72,000 72,000 48,607 97,490 47,500 24,500- 34.03-

     556108  Employee Wages & 206,726 129,414 186,345 280,253 280,253 104,687 280,253 291,527 11,274 4.02

     556110  Bonding 41 41 41 43 43 22 43 41 2- 4.65-

    556100  Other Interdepartm 262,221 301,190 291,923 352,296 352,296 153,316 377,786 339,068 13,228- 3.75-

   556000  Other Interdepartme 262,221 301,190 291,923 352,296 352,296 153,316 377,786 339,068 13,228- 3.75-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch 2,492,206 2,640,751 2,664,049 2,945,689 2,945,689 1,314,581 2,746,223 3,014,727 69,038 2.34

  560000  Capital Outlay

   563000  Building

   563000  Building

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564500  Other Improvements

   564500  Other Improvements

   565000  Machinery & Equipme 135,000 135,000

    565010  Mach. & Equip. - 1 80,160 80,160 80,160 80,160- 100.00-

   565000  Machinery & Equipme 80,160 80,160 80,160 135,000 54,840 68.41

   565100  Off Road Moving Equ

   565100  Off Road Moving Equ

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566100  Communications Equi

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16r5gIsujRKDNMq4AKP%2FPV%2FreQ5oh6aDwMJPok4DVn62ZCv5Di5Ts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11d7iS0MGOugKX%2B%2FAtCmOb%2BsEIY8jh21%2BBTXigjSR6iDnHNeeDfw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oRfTK6pvhmyMl26jA6kI8o4gfBuDEixoV4G%2F%2BWI3Y0hLvAUrKWYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VR22NEi3Jj%2FZ4GomdlAmCttN4x25X3JyAPGIloRdvci1y0dGLv78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cq%2BQs7C00UUyQw%2FB6KZPkTsR02q7dy8L6MVL2peiFrk9y8vtOEDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tpsAuq6HtEhDMMEXp9MUD0RFcziCFYNnyLThNw5PnWWfujoFYpN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25JKxvke1SthnIgA6P066UQh%2BvIyV50SeLIAJNypH%2BCjkSHL8XQyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ApMSomZPW29W2qt8YIk4bYFVwxxRBhdA6d90WdISq%2BrfLica7kt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z4U%2BPTAtEeiY48Ad738gtUfu9Wk%2FzBoF0MNXpqLL2DjlnKL9AEWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GvCh%2BWYslwwFqE%2FNjJG%2FNWEyaMeizcfBNyS5cHqaDhQi5mD8vpos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dg1ASEaDDsn8Kvq8ciZ0oqWvWMJyCcpZ5uZpFFMXFBl%2BY8PfnHQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WUy5IMp7Wc%2F58qvHj%2FORtnCyCe3f010mDixkV7ThyT4OzzdyUlHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13%2BdZ%2B8%2B0%2B1tDbH2RrZ6bySSxLcHZT5Rikij%2FFIiF3HUtmy7S5hCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jwo2sYG9bp7JOY1QzDR4iqlZWoKIvuwWkl%2BeQz5iNtAiEwu7ba18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J%2F3K4m5KzEwinkL%2BonJw2iOIWpUmnD%2F3PZeQ4MKNHJnzH6SCVYP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qSHWTPrYzOg8ljiayDP16XiDYSy6kJl0x%2FfPWSaGNXcVYLsx%2Fmr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UkRw21G%2BnU6HyI1XHWU%2FPv77vwLCbH9e%2FYeSq7sKuili6F0LTAsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XK%2BNpXXMNqttjWWYwHVeVR4mE7yVwGhp7pjMhnTCs6PIu27ZumS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2B6jfYGaWHrc7fhw%2F9weX9ZRk7gUHHLF5yQ8Z4CA4Q85rN3hC4TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u95jLVBIL2vCWkJvjKbd5FW78%2Fd2NVy6p%2BYfky5D7jOflhXtCLK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YeSD15MFhKFo6ugrjHAkkGr8Ytlmoe%2F1fa6ieI9btIS8fbsMO6EM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VcDd4n7kY1BJt8U0hGrpY5BhodH7y%2BBfy7VDl%2Bqnq77lFdmLDzjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13eZ%2Fbv%2F9c6OfR2HMJj3c9i7piIhj%2FqqppcqLHRfn2B8vLIarrfj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PsVNTYnfvq79ns8eSaAUweHDwnPP3HmQb3W7wGR0NyRZFgfTfVVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FquyaYcL3dCpFS2fkhzZw0oo5j%2BP8dPnZGJ6bMNDz%2BOrGslWxu6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19XJTc3RDYBxqWSwKLvSTnd0L8i%2Bc4RW37Zrch3%2FmJZlPo2WlJMeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lrPKtKPOxhDmdU3JmkNqEwjIyTi5X3IKcsyjl8I6fZ0X9%2FhRgkck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GtHhtDhzlZnzs5wqySNo40CVIoDSL0P75vwJg9nmbNahNhpQWezs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT269k79VwIpViqhk1ZQWqfVtf3ypY3%2BHmii9Fdxp4d1iT2VoXcz0eY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fko2lYVyeo6ljN37EoYEtw5ibwevvOG0Bk2aKiN8pr3Py6wcXgHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25jwlJM%2FtiDlcBICDrJZ%2F9T7EzgCTKmLqK8MagqkPLJaWvYsshBVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B%2FUS9dl2QKcWyjPjx%2Fi91mRMGX9gC1aIDKIjKucRGZtkGUaH8MPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Alj7LWei%2FQzlcN%2Bo%2BEQSzmpl2QOYBzF23wVPaiV6WMsAyvppSYkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BmDzPL8OGaFUNDibhsL3bbUYzbVBLYZy5gJ7h7Fk7icwlni0zQVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JuqQGHSyhyNUJJrBO9zt6l7klymrx2uiK%2BAI%2F4Ldp0lLcSxEGF5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lP5cAmJz82WeV249Miz7lvibHNe3d91tI0MA%2FemHN%2FE%2Bze9Kl6JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25O%2B%2BKQm3BbUbr4BXW01%2BL1Il5rcBX98BjtM2Zg9jaKEiAvw%2BZEnA=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
15Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   566100  Communications Equi

   566200  Computer Equipment

    566206  Computer Equipment 2,022 2,022

   566200  Computer Equipment 2,022 2,022

   567000  Vehicles

   567000  Vehicles

  560000  Capital Outlay 80,160 80,160 2,022 82,182 135,000 54,840 68.41

  570000  Depreciation

   572000  Building 305,935 305,931 305,930 152,965

   573000  Building Improvemen 179,316 237,184 286,092 163,629

   574000  Improvements Non-Bl 25,911 25,550 31,426 10,644

   574300  Infrastructure 1,302 2,169 2,169 1,085

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

    575100  Machinery & Equipm 136,498 133,781 217,987 104,131

    575200  Office Furniture & 8,658 14,539 14,893 9,704

    575300  Communications 29,654 24,531 24,531 12,265

    575400  Computer Equipment 23,005 29,309 36,494 17,215

   575000  Machinery & Equip D 201,895 202,159 293,905 143,315

   577000  Other Depreciation

    577300  Equipment Lease Am 3,793 9,173 9,793

   577000  Other Depreciation 3,793 9,173 9,793

  570000  Depreciation 718,152 782,166 929,317 471,637

  580000  Debt Service

   582000  Interest

    582100  Interest Expenditu 179 536 358

   582000  Interest 179 536 358

  580000  Debt Service 179 536 358

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v2U485AEdlpRQoxrjSRrQQebbetbeL2BH8tkyARE4jidLXGcZI7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T0SFbuNnd31Xbj5cJwj1mQiM46z3iNZBuBP7JZY1%2F3lsyTmYbgIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23sGbXyXY3NNw2SlkvTtqj2wWF%2Bdo8mojRfX5uhl40tD1C7Tl7X00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21HiWxXpfdgUogv6txfnP3DSV4256anIgNX%2BpsLId8inli9wgVpEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT335B7TYhjkP5RssELAjY5asicK%2B3QdnKC%2BAdpmqd78pX3qQoapDnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FI6K3Dhw97j2TCrL%2FHk4lxA10kx8NxZjBzquWhdOBHHut2%2F%2FQvvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UszRiQw8uDF%2B8KlHtUd80psc2xCEyT6u2EEeOK9Tqord2nhM5vFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nDc68aH5KxSZHUz%2FYuoQeMjW6kUHge9s0AXuk5BMKBtm91KA4PS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r9jHq1ft1Ry1eERMKZcsLO5IXL3xWQgCl%2BL%2B%2F%2BpID8ojq%2FgW9gxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mEuUWXRZD85mRllkuTq%2Fy75KNKaKXNFQwadD8raXVSPdt1hf2X6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pPvCvNGpKM3afJkpvrXvUbwlI5IhVjF%2Bh4ZfSClw4fUVVP5xtI08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jVmldmsPkXGqU4CPnotnSQNHo6nuvoFjhrrB%2Bp7vehTWoyuTCNp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P3d24%2FcBn0Ynf12%2FKf0aNk6m%2BO7mdtOyqdjHmmQNtTQt4uSbxCmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11q48wnDXHjw1O8EBfuRmxltPqTqtVjCCieH%2BAOvkOTLgyKct0uQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ICIhDXMO%2BQktRjoWnvmZMuBvSFhKA8G2l1%2BVa9PV8pLEtceLcvbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wUgyJalm49hfjicYZQy3i7DgQ%2ByPilpupV8wucf2X0swyKiHSyW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZibReKVKC1QHrpk7mgXIADfWBTlmBaTIypeGZM4IIv9%2Bzh9cYT7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jwwHJgkjafPqRWeRCqkz8D3zivMwAmc7vNOe3rPb%2FQOjXH3svBoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hgk4xYsC8xmf9tynR0KvvS3BmBRaC3ZXxocn4iNr0WTy4hOAr4IE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W%2FN0hPWmEBWgoFNgZPLplaysLzdN534Tv6sqxyvQBClm1ByUQ71k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iV9qCGwaMGrSeATHkgL5mDGgjptkzNOshzLjK7jGwbgWA9MF5upM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NqnipaHGdEtO6w8CSWEqKu3FSGdW%2BcNoRLxTfCTEb9Yh9wlZ8%2F9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rbrzzMhsnuWZLifqg8HYG6%2BeR9XFgmTz0cFwHt%2BD7hCmGlL7JIJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W4BTp5qa%2BU7SynwWu8LZNsy7jP3iG9l%2BiCVlzzBSOdnDyBKebXuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IB7U35NtdMBh6lLc9xQi3O2P0g9v%2BdXj0WzRc18OOgrRUSjeQ9IQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kz0M%2B28E8BxIINazQGVI3mq%2BCNKA41%2BWOekbwybYIeyBwtvB9RXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e5mDNkOsG0wVnkeAcVRKRE4U9QJb1Qv19Fsy06pdYxUo9ZdSHGao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pLCPu7V1LvdSrj3pJGRs8rCFewkyt9xotpfBzvwedj%2BEwsqi7DJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tm%2BndpTvuckZFpPrZ9IGLLI9KXyxGmWF4gqk2823XCEjbhy2aTOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BHBoITFPhI0EX5%2BGcQRjNKk45XBDmFy3g6%2F1SObSsQTvOVMeUZ%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Yutc3OcZP6qD0%2FgqExPfBIvxFPXHPY6dUD58E0jSbOLjQWgSoBjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vk7mj6F9ey23jk9Ub8AodfUE5bG6BiTPZN3ze4Zq4YDEVL3r%2B%2FRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SNt7Uo3hBNgxqN7Rqb0B1xZQN06lqkf964Ky6%2BGRQkcREDNMLrog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34EVgFJUHu%2BlDbKVfTw9Xvz37qZmOXkM%2FID9Akpr7ztJopGeanRVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BykqLz1iquka7GTz8xhEByMlb5aaE0QZhwyZy184h0iORf2Zj1fU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37YvnyeRWoZemit4Hx%2BDjttwmMw%2FbLzgqfYGYN60tIVNW4uwqst5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H%2BT%2FsnlZwuKk0v1C11C8804SEcT7CDSfMaSvzA0LjvjnTwklWd%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FqaTbvG%2BYV3e%2FkxlUeVTmgoVBZ%2FwPdnv7xXQtbqbMrdF4Ps19woI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lgm88Zq5WuwgXs39U6HmMf1rtu10XL1z89xGlpCIWIXZex3NMjZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WlAaB1O0fko0fhSVY0F45ZJ6c%2FQZtrcULJ%2F%2F96Eoc%2FNP2nkpyZjU=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
16Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 16,736,079 19,274,020 21,642,655 20,959,298 20,959,298 11,688,826 22,346,795 23,501,961 2,542,663 12.13

 600000  Other Financing Sourc

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from

   631900  LFRF - General Fund 661,933- 723,336- 987,048-

   631900  LFRF - General Fund 661,933- 723,336- 987,048-

   634000  Capital Projects Fu

   634000  Capital Projects Fu 6,522-

   635000  Enterprise Fund

   635000  Enterprise Fund

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 675,725- 723,336- 987,048-

 600000  Other Financing Sourc 675,725- 723,336- 987,048-

 700000  Other Financing Uses

  720000  Oper'tg Transfer to

   721000  General Fund 4,400 22,000

   723000  Debt Service Fund

   723000  Debt Service Fund

   724000  Capital Projects Fu

   724000  Capital Projects Fu 114,428

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   725000  Enterprise Fund

  720000  Oper'tg Transfer to 118,828 22,000

 700000  Other Financing Uses 118,828 22,000

Subtotal 1,058,809- 1,066,278- 2,499,911- 334,751- 1,703,101-

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vtuQqdlgRzv3L0THvAZWDWkZZSVijZvdS7e%2B%2BgvQv0akVw0AbABQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nqTsCbNCzJ3Qc1Xi5Vy2LjXcUBMG9kMBYfS2AV5bKpz%2FzfqVG%2Fzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03fSGYmtJyjwty65fKb9B8%2BcNIOkxdOMPeBPzNrbG%2BffOM3fkqY3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BBiVkXl7yY3OE9OTJUfNLMiNcmV1oIREjEmr1gaBMYpYhqy9BpD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xhuX7EcnmFy5PdSNbTTHc%2FtbFEqboFDt9OJ8txvyIV%2FN7%2Blb9RcY=


R551476 14:40:089/19/2025County of Sheboygan
17Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  810000  Net Position

  820000  Fund Balance

  820000  Fund Balance

 800000  Net Position

00320  Rocky Knoll HCC 1,058,809- 1,066,279- 2,499,912- 334,751- 1,703,101-

Current Change in Fund Balance 1,058,809- 1,066,278- 2,499,911- 334,751- 1,703,101-



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Table of Organization Information 

 



Sheboygan County Rocky Knoll Health Care Center Table of Organization

County Administrator
 

2024

Health Care Center 
Committee

 

Cooks 
(FT – 2)
(PT – 3)

Dining Assistants 
(FT – 9)
(PT – 5)

 
Assistant Director 
of Dining Services 

(1)
 

 
Rocky Knoll Administrator

 

 
Clinical Services 

Director
 (1)

 

 
Director of Dining 

Services
 (1)

 

Dining Assistant- 
Students
(PT - 11)

Café Coordinator
(1)

Deputy 
Administrator

(1)

 
Life Enrichment 

Director 
(1)

 

 
Building Services 

Manager
 (1)

 

 
Health Information 
Services Director 

(1)
 

 
Graduate Nurse

(FT – 2)
(PT – 1)

 

 
Area Nurse 
Manager

(3)
 

Registered Nurse
(19)

Licensed Practical 
Nurse
(18.5)

Certified Nursing 
Assistant

(70)

 
Personal Care 

Assistant 
(5)

 

Medication 
Assistant

(3)

Therapist
(2)

 
Therapy Assistant 

(3)
 

Receptionist
(1)

 
Senior Maintenance 

Technician 
(1)

 

Maintenance 
Worker I

 (1)

Maintenance 
Worker II

(3) 

 
Environmental 

Services 
(9.5)

 

 
Health Information 
Services Assistant 

Director (1)
 

Health Unit 
Coordinator

 (1)

 
Health Care Center 

Assistant 
(3.4)

 

 
Social Services 

Assistant
 (2)

 

 
Transportation Aid 

(1)
 

 
Registered 
Dietician

 (1)
 

Administrative 
Assistant

(1)

Graduate Licensed 
Practical Nurse

(FT-1)
(PT-2)

Staffing 
Coordinator

(1)

Admissions 
Coordinator

(1)

 
Infection 

Preventionist/
Wound Nurse

(1)

Certified Nursing
Assistant Trainee

(FT -4)
(PT – 6)

Building Services 
Worker I
(FT – 1)
(PT - .5)

Assistant Director 
of Clinical Services

(1)

Social Worker
(1) 

ESW Supervisor
(1)

 

Receptionist
(1)

 

Administrative 
Assistant

(1)

Nurse Supervisor

(1)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Interdepartmental Charges 
 



Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name

Revenue

Rocky Knoll 330.472300 - Highway Department (26,500)            Highway 469.552130 - Rocky Knoll

Rocky Knoll 330.476110 - Employee Wages (30,000)            Highway 469.556108 - Employee Wages

TOTAL Interdepart. Revenue (56,500)$          

Expense

Rocky Knoll 326.553135 - Printing & Duplicating 3,006               IT 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating

Rocky Knoll 326.553150 - Data Processing 308,879           IT 423.473550 Data Processing Svcs.

Rocky Knoll 326.556105 - Accounting 47,500             Finance 139.476110 Finance

Rocky Knoll 326.556108 - Accounting & HR 291,527           Finance 139.476110 Finance

Rocky Knoll 330.552115 - Building Services 10,000             Building Services 103.472220 Maint Svcs. Electrical

Rocky Knoll 330.552125 - Highway Department 15,000             Highway 43011.472300 Hwy I/D Revenue

TOTAL Charges 357,261           

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Capital Outlay Request 

and Computer Equipment Request 
 



Capital Outlay Request for 2026 -  $5000+

Listed In Order of Priority

Department:

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

TOTAL COST OF 

ITEM(S) JUSTIFICATION

ODOMETER 

READING

SOURCE OF 

REIMBURSEMENT A / R

REPLACED 

ASSET #

ANTICIPATED 

ACQUISITION 

DATE

320.565015 Bariatric Bed x9  $          19,350.00  Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 1/31/2026

320.565010 Lift - Full Body x1  $            6,500.00  Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 1/31/2026
320.565010 RoboCoupe w/ attachments x1 3,500.00$              Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 1/31/2026
320.565010 Gas Convection oven x1 14,000.00$            Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R 1/31/2026
320.565010 Suzie Q Cart x2 22,000.00$            Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 1/31/2026
320.565010 Bladder Scanner x1 12,000.00$            Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 1/31/2026

320.565010 Therapeutic Tub x1  $          13,000.00  Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 3/31/2026

320.565010 Bath Chair x1  $            7,000.00  Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 3/31/2026

320.565005 Air Mattress x6  $            7,200.00  Useful Lives are up Self Funded  R On Rotation 1/31/2026

320.565010 Dryer x1  $          11,000.00  Replace the last of 4 Self Funded  R 3/31/2026

320.565010 Broda Chair x1  $            3,200.00  Useful Life is up Self Funded  R On Rotation 1/31/2026

320.565005 Floor Scrubber  $          12,750.00  Useful Life is up Self Funded  R On Rotation 3/31/2026

Grand Total Amounts 131,500.00$         

Rocky Knoll





Furniture Request (Non-Operational) for 2026 -  $0 - $4999

Listed In Order of Priority

Department:

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

AGE OF ITEM BEING 

REPLACED

TOTAL COST OF 

ITEM(S) JUSTIFICATION A / R

320.533923 Standing Desks X4 NA  $            2,000.00  Employee Health & Wellness  A 

320.533923 Office Chairs X 7+ years  $            6,500.00  End of Life  R 

320.533924
Locking Bedside Cabinate 

X15
10 years  $            5,500.00  End of Life  R 

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

Grand Total Amounts 14,000.00$           

Rock Knoll Health Care Center



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Travel & Training Request 
 



2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Rocky Knoll Health Care Center

Date Request
Location     

(if known)

Number of 

Employees 

Attending

Employee 

Mileage 

533205**

Employee Meals 

533215

Employee 

Lodging 

533220

Commercial 

Transport    

533235

Seminars and 

Training 

533245

Total Cost 

per request

Requirement for 

Accreditation or 

Certification?

Out of 

County 

Yes/No

January 
Wisconsin County Nursing Home Association (WACH) 

Annual Conference (98 Mi)
Deforest 1 100.00         50.00                  200.00             350.00         No Yes

January Rotary/Rotary Board Meeting (16 mi) Sheboygan 1 8.00             155.00                55.00             218.00         No No

February Director of Nursing Symposium Oshkosh 2 75.00           100.00                400.00             750.00           1,325.00      No Yes

March Minimum Data Set Innovation Mtg Kimberly 3 75.00           75.00             150.00         Yes Yes

April
Wisconsin Health Information Management Association 

Annual Conference 
TBD 1 50.00                  200.00             375.00           625.00         Yes Yes

April Rotary/Rotary Board Meeting Sheboygan 1 155.00                55.00             210.00         No No

April Continuing Education- Social Services Sheboygan 2 300.00           300.00         Yes No

May State Conference on Alzheimer's Disease WI Dells 3 75.00           150.00                525.00             750.00         

May Minimum Data Set Innovation Mtg Kimberly 3 75.00           75.00             150.00         No Yes

June Wisconsin County Nursing Home Association (WACH) Deforest 1 75.00           150.00             225.00         Yes Yes

July
Wisconsin Health Information Management Association Release 

of Information Conference
TBD 1 50.00                  150.00             120.00           320.00         Yes No

July Rotary/Rotary Board Meeting Sheboygan 1 155.00                55.00             210.00         No No

July Infection Control/Wound Conference XXX

August
Wisconsin Health Information Management Association 

Fall Conference 
TBD 1 50.00                  200.00             350.00           600.00         Yes Yes

September Minimum Data Set Innovation Mtg Kimberly 3 75.00           75.00             150.00         No Yes

October Leading Age Fall Conference WI Dells 6 150.00         200.00                800.00             2,100.00        3,250.00      Yes Yes

October DON Basics Certification Course Waukesha 1 50.00           100.00                250.00             1,200.00        1,600.00      

October Rotary/Rotary Board Meeting Sheboygan 1 155.00                55.00             210.00         No No

November Wisconsin Department of Health Services Fall Focus Conference Green Bay 6 100.00         100.00                960.00             1,000.00        2,160.00      Yes Yes

November Minimum Data Set Innovation Mtg Kimberly 3 75.00           75.00             150.00         No Yes

October/November Caregiver Conference Sheboygan 4 225.00           125.00         Yes No

December Wisconsin County Nursing Home Association (WACH) Deforest 1 75.00           75.00           Yes Yes

Misc Social Worker CEUs TBD 4 500.00             1,000.00        1,500.00      

Misc Certified Dietary Manager N/A 1 3,000.00        3,000.00      

Misc HR Training NA 1,000.00        1,000.00      

Misc Miscellaneous (Registered Dietican Continung Education Units) TBD 1 200.00           200.00         Yes No

Object 

Account 

Total

1,008.00      1,470.00             4,335.00          -                 12,140.00      18,953.00    

Grand Total 18,953.00        



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Discretionary Fees 
 



Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule

Dept Department

JDE Object 

Account Fee

Current 

Charge Proposed

% 

Change Unit

Date of Last 

increase  Prior Fee 

Who can 

Approve Change

Why Proposing 

a Change?

Taxable 

(Y/N) Notes

320 Rocky Knoll 454145 Private Room Rate - non rehab 375.00     390.00     4.00% per day 7/1/2004 375.00      Liaison Committee Stay in line with Market N

320 Rocky Knoll 454100 Short term rehab unit 500.00     515.00     3.00% per day 7/1/2024 500.00      Liaison Committee Stay in line with Market N

320 Rocky Knoll 454430 Employee meals - full meal 5.00         -            per item 5/1/2020 2.85          Liaison Committee NA

320 Rocky Knoll 454430 Guest meals - full meal 8.00         -            per meal 1/1/2025 8.00          Liaison Committee NA

320 Rocky Knoll 454430 Guest meals - Holiday full meal 12.00       -            per meal 1/1/2025 12.00        Liaison Committee NA

320 Rocky Knoll Employee/visitor copy fee 0.25         per copy 2/1/2014 Liaison Committee NA

320 Rocky Knoll Health Care Provider Records fee - 

varies and up to

        20.96  per retrieval 7/1/2014 State NA



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Structural Plan 
 



Rocky Knoll Health Care Center
Structural Plan 2026

Inflation 8.5%

Base Base Inflation Adjusted Contingency Projected
Priority 2026 Project Description Year Cost Adjustment Cost 20% Cost

1 2024 11,000 1,900        12,900 2,600   15,500             
2 2024 38,000 6,500        44,500 8,900   53,400             
3 2024 18,000 3,100        21,100 4,300   25,400             

2025 32,000 2,800        34,800 7,000   41,800             
2024 3,800   700           4,500   -        4,500               

15,000 -            15,000 -        15,000             
117,800       15,000              132,800       22,800          155,600          Total Cost of Projects for 2026

WV Tub/Shower Removal and add Hair washing Station
WV Storage Room Renovation 3
1&2 North Shower Room Update

Misc Repairs

Water Management (15yr Well Testing)
Annual Roof Inspection Svc



 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 
 
Jeremy Fetterer 
Deputy Finance Director 

 

  

 

 
Telephone (920) 459-3765   
Facsimile  (920) 459-0334 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue - Room 208 

Sheboygan, WI  53081-4126 

 
Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com 

www.sheboygancounty.com 
 

To: County of Sheboygan Finance Committee 
 

From: Deputy Finance Director, Jeremy Fetterer  
 
Date: September 24, 2025 
 
Re: Proposed 2026 Liability and Property Insurance Budget 
 
 
 
The Liability and Property Insurance Fund facilitates the County’s liability and property insurance 
policies and claims and provides an equitable allocation of insurance premiums. 
 
Attached is the Liability and Property Insurance budget for 2026.  Insurance premiums are estimated and 
allocated to the individual county departments at the onset of the budget process.  Overall, the budget 
shows an increase of 1.17% or, $9,430 versus the 2025 approved budget primarily impacted by: 
  

- Estimating a 5.0% rate increase for insurance premiums unless known. 
 

- Re-evaluated 2024 and 2025 estimates to better align with actual experience and anticipated 
premium increases. 
 

- Maintain reasonable Self-funded Auto and Deductible Escrow fund levels in the wake of larger 
claim years in terms of volume and cost. 

 
- Liability insurance based on the County’s ratable expenses and includes the credit for bundling 

property and liability insurances with Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance Company. 
 

- During 2025 Sheboygan County participated the Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance 
Corporation (WCMIC) property appraisal program.  This program is fully funded by WCMIC. 

 
 
The Finance department staff administers the Liability and Property Insurance Fund. 
 
Thank you for your consideration and support. 
 
 
 



2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2025 2026
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Projection Budget Request

534205 General Liability 169,718.50 173,834.00 177,820.00 183,643.00 193,520.00 221,725.00 206,967.00 209,360.00 (A)
534210 Deductible Escrow 45,000.00 45,000.00 50,000.00 60,000.00 72,100.00 60,100.00 60,100.00 66,000.00 (B)
534215 Airport Insurance 4,922.00 5,660.00 5,660.00 5,660.00 6,520.00 7,036.00 8,100.00 8,820.00
534220 Boiler / Machinery 10,333.00 10,333.00 10,848.00 11,529.00 12,721.00 13,306.00 14,641.00 15,370.00 (D)
534225 Auto Liability 167,571.50 172,714.00 176,643.00 183,588.00 192,645.00 198,655.00 205,769.00 208,700.00 (A)
534230 Auto Self Insurance 40,000.00 40,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 53,503.00 53,503.00 50,000.00 (E)
534235 Property Insurance 168,107.00 175,083.00 183,431.00 182,787.00 186,528.00 214,717.00 196,599.00 214,973.00 (D)
534237 Prop. Self-Insurance (deduct.) 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,000.00
534245 Bonding 2,232.00 2,232.00 2,232.00 2,232.00 2,232.00 2,412.00 2,232.00 2,300.00
534250 Professional Liability 21,083.00 20,947.00 21,402.00 21,348.00 19,608.00 22,700.00 26,432.00 31,061.00

TOTAL: 648,967.00 665,803.00 698,036.00 715,787.00 750,874.00 809,154.00 789,343.00 818,584.00

Comparitive Changes to 2025 Budget -19,811.00 9,430.00
Under Budget 1.17%

(A) Liability premiums reflects County's ratable expenditures including operating and wage expenses.
The County realizes a 5% consolidation credit applied to the liability premiums as a result of bundling property and liability insurance.

(B) Experienced higher dollar amount liability claims in recent years outpacing the amount by which the County has been 
paying into the Deductible Escrow account.

(D) Includes provisions for increases in buildings and equipment values as well as the projected increased value of the
North Side Highway Shed Expansion.

(E) Self-funded portion of the auto insurance attempts to maintain sufficient reserves to cover future claims.

INSURANCE ACCOUNT  - HISTORY AND BUDGET PROJECTIONS

9/19/20252:41 PM



R551476 20:36:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

00410  Property/Liability Ins

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

   411000  Property Tax Levy

   411000  Property Tax Levy

  410000  Taxes

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

    466105  Insurance Reimburs 1,144- 5,722-

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 19,636- 60,085-

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 20,781- 5,722- 60,085-

  460000  Interest and Other R 20,781- 5,722- 60,085-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471400  General Liability

     471405  Airport Liability 5,626- 5,945- 5,945- 7,036- 7,036- 3,961- 7,036- 8,820- 1,784- 25.36

     471415  General Public Li 179,888- 183,200- 190,071- 221,725- 221,725- 110,419- 221,725- 209,360- 12,365 5.58-

    471400  General Liability 185,515- 189,145- 196,016- 228,761- 228,761- 114,380- 228,761- 218,180- 10,581 4.63-

    471450  Boiler Insurance 10,972- 11,390- 11,957- 13,306- 13,306- 6,653- 13,306- 15,370- 2,064- 15.51

    471500  Auto Insurance

     471505  Auto - Collision 46,200- 50,000- 51,000- 53,503- 53,503- 26,751- 53,503- 50,000- 3,503 6.55-

     471510  Auto - Mutual Ins 178,577- 181,500- 189,241- 198,655- 198,655- 99,328- 198,655- 208,700- 10,045- 5.06

    471500  Auto Insurance 224,777- 231,500- 240,241- 252,158- 252,158- 126,079- 252,158- 258,700- 6,542- 2.59

    471550  Property Insurance 194,387- 206,950- 213,899- 229,717- 229,717- 114,859- 229,717- 226,973- 2,744 1.19-

    471600  Malpractice Insura 21,008- 22,000- 19,608- 22,700- 22,700- 11,350- 22,700- 31,061- 8,361- 36.83

   471000  Insurance & Employe 636,659- 660,985- 681,721- 746,642- 746,642- 373,321- 746,642- 750,284- 3,642- .49

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3giV3ozTxXJwAgnk6WWe96qPwb6jY%2BhrEdas%2BIUPLRxhQ7ECSZyQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nFmXsFcp%2B8BodOLCMZ2zd5FKumaMJFKEyHd73pvdah2zbgRbuSi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14CZCUKfhuIoqPnHDUSGJNe7xtzqOA1Fdy67YrOuIPemI1TSvH9Vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D5KOCAOOeeA1v7scD8LU8pdWpUyyG95lELsWwUkxdcmiSoRf%2FG7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WSyi1LibjQrcMtqVlTqmbUcG%2Ba4CMHOkzYlUQR%2FTgjVy%2FViTHL0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NnjmRsQSojmaWQCE%2FDnrt35C4wwakdZNHua%2By69%2B8Dd98I%2Fg36uw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FJpdNracO%2BFPDoRg5xNPU0fPo7kR47txe9kyCm0cfreqJS5se5g4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r9JD%2BFoix1xIScSQ%2Fkr8xmRrN05l%2B%2BAHYTLjppPUSOjAWVQxE79c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dswd4IghyKbJGUgn14DW66MlsH9apKE61B1MQlAMbIWd84iL%2BGHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IKywXQTdhxEovxgQ5c%2FRyHcM6DBnZEBXDyWAvY420P1BTkOqMYPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HZeFF728T90KbcKpxLOZNTqTIy6qVAhnE99gbEQAWUu1EIYFpwMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2niizwuAPIU9m%2BGBMCIaPiDLigVRYb4y7XrifGy9nIw0YsqwXn6%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L40rdmzBH1LXJpw%2BtcoyZ2d%2BxtMMppEZwdG7%2FZQmYRZEcsU9%2F8XY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L2txhjStSS75qYcxIL%2BdkUGhjKSAfarrpxbpayNOSk4IF00XjrUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tV%2FT9VS%2FMHJrxnsLungXia%2B5IPpS9zzXp%2BQGJhj7wyzZcASwDsiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VdNP%2BLCEL6ArS4KstiCtxtqyVBDMEYuwNLbv6N%2FD76c4vuSrvxpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J%2BJ9ityfBfizFOFKfso1ovc69FC0dU0EPGv09XEg6rn8xDLgPpYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rGNBkr3X5wOP6gIJiov%2FEMrD9d9sM5cVNVFHEsu%2B6cKaAY%2FZmO4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13yrKi2Ay2vtMMHatWZWw0QlcVf%2BSJmmtI8QiGTEa%2Bm3ZViSt6HKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Po3cu52thZol%2F9M7FIf1TG85QvIP67WxWjZ%2FYIJWyV7ioXDAItZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zbXENT7ZHnbICGk3tSD%2BxFcFbqQDpzuu7rOx3F5Z3C7gBr7TtLtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fYcW0wfUKcAhHcuwuj%2FSCQez4FWHhtDAlGPPYqaxGV4SlPANO8zY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fhev%2FmRr9JqjqkpiIfA%2FZvUigm5iFubFrF3KgHNx0K%2Fz429x36LU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mmAlhI5z0gQIYqtx5ukQ1Ky6AGZLpSkRHgmLzke3%2F2VlvtO6GOq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iKvyAfmAPBirfbIhEnAz9%2BS22AccloVfPnwgMTXE7jsBL%2FHcrtKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT379u%2FAMScQ2r07PIP05qXAZh5wp0fBwD1k%2BNvEeA5fGRRKKLcEfqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XcZM4WvB6Y%2F4D%2BjMP4iTOgl4cI6DAsX9U%2BOvCOn7N8u%2BVZdHuPqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n8Hrs3%2BcTDlsqKHQpkIAo7vemEvBcuuksWiPVSA4Wo5oUJQZJ94Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R8iFfxHUHdWFuM7LqWGkKRwJ4f4pzwmToY3oZRd9MGzKtEsG%2FbLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NnUwQQz6aGxe67bmWJQp6YjnjL52bMwa8WcKgaP%2BIXMuJstWC0mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f0svdWMPrc3e9JBhkkPgAzHtTS7wBAXyeelO02r3JZfyYU7sP6xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hcuPPAwg1johKwaUWOnp%2BG5gbntLYxjKpt7b%2FF9KCq%2BWpiufafPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HJT3Lva%2B2aHyyy7t8SF29%2FDyVbhTn7KxCRo352EPQEqVwfPnYGF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gUIK4PE8M0swZzkR4LRbfhW0clcsU88WBWTJfnN7Y89FVUm9VGBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a4OAop7oD7FAms9IPXEfAoOhMWbtMdgwcIa%2FHG3DYpy7VSzRKJaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ij4PyFOS%2BsVp5%2B73xDk7BBC5wgLhibeYTrAY4bzEM8ZpPQzNb86I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LpjmDyZYVqCpAInY4b5mkNWBKNPq7LCP4Kfohq3u4rAtGuHJowuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MljY0DgsCwU9msLZLLnJNY0EcBwEbDGRulszRin5GYtfW2AH4Vcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0icghzq8y2ByqdzhRnNkmBu93c12Ov9EKVTNU%2BkDRE6yscKzGtPG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vs2DxUpCkf%2FdMtDHLTZdUkDhmSoHrnEVApcW3bej8faNuPzURFuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PjoUY4KTF9h8sGkOrWqdb%2F%2BarcKFI8kc2fp0qIz6scmXVbLJCudw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VMAS30hSO9%2Bo%2FkEu5ATkPaMqvxIv6PZKihmpoLH7LdeyDRsT4kL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02iiysRM6aSif65wZIvuzJUZaav4iMsrtmNR3DsCWvCTNHC5kuRz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K5E%2BMC1XlhPUoDvRLri0DNi40TeJaVHRIGyd15h%2BIoK2EIOfF29w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HlERZMSXMDAxt7XBA64knJogdUSjSe16nfwY5rt5xWbvquwpcZVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RYy9aoSx2VVgjqltlbhZJJ5BLJIBcOvuvlb3JG8veC3hjMcZ887M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EU68znue8yd5nejmeZ8J4t8gEEipqyZa6XbXesD4wK2UW3dMp5Jc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v40XVG%2BrtDTIEV8AVdfd2N4Ti4Uj0g0Eyt8yMCNQt%2BRhjbSgwUS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Tkcc8aIzjs4nhryj1Ep1H0tbLAiUmcgskZ8tcVOpbHu6p%2FEyGEuQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ACww5DzjxNmI0fK2Lou%2FHdlI3kBI5iQuOf7%2BBjTbIgt463PTxOsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FvMQRzQmXjE%2FtUlWLbzO9dtPbE0SRfe0yZwJ4fE4%2F8koWcV8o8zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uKIcQ%2F1oe3NBkd2To4nx%2BJWQCyOO9U7vxWPFBQ9IvPtvncG4x9Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20Ib8goiqFunrMDwuLHHYpLAm6Z7yV6rffAErTOV6oPhuCcxYUWnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07S1fgZ3Jb59%2FhksexIPtihqbY4FR6EpuIQ0r2gM6CcYMOHyS%2FcNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bdXbZVydiez%2FJN1J0rx001wdR6mmjxmjFQ%2BTSGIBLQ3FeqwaMbiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cxstN6pmXY03ZbjzQQQ2%2FK6ruQiXJ4yhK4ep1ZAS0CpDKMSuQ%2FTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J58sIpwAa68a0RvHvvzi4afhVtHF47%2BnS0ejfAQEMyj3NQvD8VSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UfGbxCoZfpstqWU80cHe8I6O%2BUFCBWCGDI9c9v1U5tGpydNSuaag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q%2FsqsOhXc3AzdaNH8CZDrttGXWHrFIm9FrUYCostdMsSEdEX9p5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZOdousyOMHfmsSE%2BfHHVKeH5NCGBctKIe6sfR9SDiCavUJN1sHuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18mucy4PhLct1svTclOV7FqC9Kl%2FNvr5grc36FoQJ%2BphziBBPrWRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sj3EMJBvgaHn7rWFYvtfnFdAKhS3zsNWfcEGBg2L47uFjmobzfgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g89w%2FCN92VNquaOBLT4GPPr%2BsilGZDnSSNgnxw1cjxMW3UIKez90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2omELoKqd9zrX0d7WJsPB9tgHxVkBnyYuda%2BwmqZ2V3qkn2Z%2FdkFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a%2FXezO7yJ7gzNP8O%2FPll3F6avtOfwMaWwcHjnuG2O2e41bvIVbUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F%2F5TwRhWiHEHmFnHqTX597HLOgUxv17IO1UlYZmtQT%2BfRs0uhNFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lu8VbOqrrT1bQ5nDNCh5l3YqynMQMvbPTFIHwGaVBKX0ZMg39toA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hZKQA%2FjmAbmw1YxVuQ%2BYnhUoNGD3EUFDkonVLRbmadAalAAX%2F3EE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vP%2BsQDpPc7dtoIg9oTYWbY0jaZDZGuMJb5m6ItAr1sa%2FVGqDp7%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fGv3Fh2nus5bm6BfKR2lQ2Xlw3ZnORTg0E80TMq89XttEbsUmzro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c6hJ%2BaqmAlKKsAL9tPNFJ2V1UMgVAqP%2Fw%2Bjuf0ICuaAR%2FlfCiWVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c8gsQDOClEj5MQ7eQQLgrfez8aOH7L9PesmkW52i60SUzEPWzADw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R%2Fk3KbYGVpNV%2BLCZCEwmLHo5MH9cSI%2Fe7aMdzV8bxei2uoa1SWmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s6jFt%2F8iFmLa%2F%2F5u%2Bawstri9ySTXjcELsBt6vICfHfZjo4%2BcCitI=


R551476 20:36:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   473000  System Operation Re

   473000  System Operation Re

   476000  Other Interdepartme

    476150  Bonding 2,259- 2,300- 2,300- 2,412- 2,412- 1,206- 2,412- 2,300- 112 4.64-

    476200  Deductible Escrow 54,420- 60,000- 72,100- 60,100- 60,100- 30,050- 60,100- 66,000- 5,900- 9.82

   476000  Other Interdepartme 56,679- 62,300- 74,400- 62,512- 62,512- 31,256- 62,512- 68,300- 5,788- 9.26

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 693,338- 723,285- 756,121- 809,154- 809,154- 404,577- 809,154- 818,584- 9,430- 1.17

 400000  Revenues 714,119- 729,007- 816,206- 809,154- 809,154- 404,577- 809,154- 818,584- 9,430- 1.17

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531100  Professional Servi

    531100  Professional Servi

    531800  Utilities

    531800  Utilities

   531000  Purchased Services

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc

    532200  Maintenance of Equ

    532200  Maintenance of Equ

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc

   533000  General Operating

    533100  Advertising and Pr

    533100  Advertising and Pr

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R0oxy5j4fHNOuys70wNNnTMnkXtE3Zdqv2a8%2Fo0P1zCl%2ByBE3Xqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j9bIBBW7U6N%2BOnvDOVOpSuJQBfZrfFjKulmC%2Ft6KnfM8hvssotmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A2jHbIduea3d4qbDcoUXRkr9V23aAlf9dZ%2FawQMeJfVagJPGh4dU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mhIOz3B%2BJZgMF0zthOWKzYiQdyQubkJHqjAwVYe3KJ9TKkmqFZ7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36PXw5jhE%2F0tM3qOoWa79UR4YN0zcx9rjvQK5icbu6374DA0iKl3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MQ01qNJ2%2B2ELx8ZEcp4jZkb6mX2Jj1%2FGK52z7QnpAIEgGxGl1MNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT219jzddxOZmOJjgVJE%2Bbx%2F80mzsHGB0RmvJDZhtk6tPZnQegpf%2Bts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BEcow%2FOKSmTpFmGJWvcD%2FUUCNCMxtG0QSGAGDq7rMpw6f9%2BLCUeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UWn2XjRQUfrdf2gDUuUOyQSQe92H%2BRJmL3%2BQxGirg%2BAQkRZWZRvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25Cnmjt9FFDy7cx9PaT4kV6mZNMnHThCRq2BhH6EICFf8EcZ4hXYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pzUlSQQUCUJhEAWJdhOh1jBfZnpCPi%2FI85Kh2c%2FCAF8wrq9BKjSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VSg1p%2BlW8VAiP5ghYZiOJmHiZ1VxE%2BQ7n%2BMO%2FOHhPC3mODcy1a4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37Qr%2FDa4mTmNw225Jjq2paywN2a5HKENeHEz7UuqGxGmF%2BDptQdpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wtcs36HgeJI7J1MLpKGLqSvTiG3EbTbCkov043iX2Nn6QxXgR47Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13dhxE6iIP5Fs%2BV8HRwoiY79f%2BfNEHPol%2FvajRcdcML%2BMNsWwofig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gkmDUh2ZSQNQMWPGFSPoEbKnk1OTlka9A6DArKg%2Bwikvogbpyl5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dOMFNatdpy8eEcLg5tXjVf%2Bo0%2BdCt1uioeadW9alxuq4svfW%2B22Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26my62EnldYOFD16Uv3ATjajinHR2CpVmIULIrY%2FTMX0Qu5Hw%2B%2BPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QZdBOhqII7NLPUXS%2BEfzQ%2FFZ1gNEIy379RgTFvu7gVrQVNQ2j8rI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d1MKypuvM2wDBeEgkyShnT2B01dEVpbQhp8gGaC7i%2BMPxD2yUwQc=


R551476 20:36:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    533700  Office Supplies

    533700  Office Supplies

    533870  Books & Periodical

    533870  Books & Periodical

   533000  General Operating

   534000  Fixed Charges

    534200  Insurance

     534205  General Liability 184,263 201,105 194,040 221,725 221,725 103,485 206,967 209,360 12,365- 5.58-

     534210  Deductible Escrow 101,612 90,465 60,959 60,100 60,100 30,052 60,100 66,000 5,900 9.82

     534215  Airport Liability 6,580 5,660 11,000 7,036 7,036 4,050 8,100 8,820 1,784 25.36

     534220  Boiler Insurance 11,153 11,529 12,721 13,306 13,306 7,321 14,641 15,370 2,064 15.51

     534225  Auto - Mutual Ins 179,475 182,588 192,645 198,655 198,655 102,887 205,769 208,700 10,045 5.06

     534230  Auto - Collision 46,200 50,000 51,000 53,503 53,503 26,749 53,503 50,000 3,503- 6.55-

     534235  Property Insuranc 174,856 191,950 191,243 214,717 214,717 98,301 196,599 214,973 256 .12

     534237  Property Deductib 18,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 7,500 15,000 12,000 3,000- 20.00-

     534245  Bonding Insurance 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,412 2,412 1,116 2,232 2,300 112- 4.64-

     534250  Malpractice Insur 21,128 22,000 20,206 22,700 22,700 13,214 26,432 31,061 8,361 36.83

    534200  Insurance 745,499 772,528 751,046 809,154 809,154 394,675 789,343 818,584 9,430 1.17

   534000  Fixed Charges 745,499 772,528 751,046 809,154 809,154 394,675 789,343 818,584 9,430 1.17

  530000  Operating Expenses 745,499 772,528 751,046 809,154 809,154 394,675 789,343 818,584 9,430 1.17

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

   551000  Employee Related Ch

   551000  Employee Related Ch

   551900  Insurance Charges

   551900  Insurance Charges

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1txXbj5rPiVgcOcF07VryIBdcGtybpUE5nXkhWFHZCMqkZsuLqKFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT215NQq0Dlf60TWku2xY8Kbgk361NQmdp6tqb8O2LqNfHyPhB%2BjIqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g0BXffO%2BrdyhXRKJz0In6C3YKr8WkwDlCBqBFezZE7lF1O33hvGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PiCFvIl0mzfYBRIY4ji7lCb0r%2FlBCKNMBsWYHvxOHovI6XvnKONg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3waK3%2BbMmKIKBJ7CqpmRpjGVNl5PAsfq5elUXamUt0Wa3jGLsY%2BQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FibwEAneUnRV8601GkqQW6uU2%2BhcpLdJGWnFvOVl37NI9F9vbeaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UPMfJS%2BmXdH%2FF4i4LtZwQtnzf6pYmI7kUBYdriIdi7J8N0T4A6Nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F%2F8uh%2Fooi6txRafDbnMePrn9cflpKOdzidY1D9V9SJ4fdn8Trkh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16QQnBzFC89H1TQM4t3RZgFWxQv4DVMFyZ%2FqxjlCkknHkEW%2Bjktsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3csKWs85sHzgSpmuw971m2nkkiDUtY33v%2BBftVXb%2Fodex3PfG7sKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT171OdksnFqA4LXtRfS9WfehOImjd9xW1PpZaFTWV8brhFwNwCMiV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JPnJIK24dRIld1CgAC6mGM1NsZ37otyjuDVXFNmQOnxVkFswxItc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01qkRhu2hf%2FqHYmtsFchEPOLSHAQAEJ8OGvdmQy4cbhdqbdD%2FR74o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AtL%2F0P%2BR%2Fo9JuCZ5wYAOuuZGuHqlAR%2Bk%2FS7jBi3Z1roTE1J%2FYZbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IxLHED8sz%2FWaSTCZsxhVxrB604ux9PXRpqvUWQnV7XpKk%2F0XeYN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AOMCqe9WnEcxRly93MBpvZqiKJO0bsVx%2BWRnpdgV3Hb6dBqmOoU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15TE8lluuHuiKlqzu8Zu8JH5lnB0scLLOK0c%2FT12o03GvZ%2B%2Bqvins=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FhQETpr7fiUkpn%2BZGaFr370Nn0%2F0qFG0RyIYs1MNgCHbcEIAc%2BEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cvQvgjdhIIj8Z5BeTj6k9XLch8n4pdYe0fozgu5kn4cXFgZx57HI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zjgv2xAa1%2B%2FEDSnMQPOmtqHB8i0BcpUjp%2ByDrTNQ2MFQ1EqcJPiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wyw36%2B2M0giPxegDUcDVn8Tniv%2FnvscULZrpV8Syl%2BCV93ba5prc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z7nKTXJNlkNz2iHOmPIx54j4fxtnzlLqi0Krs8na2N%2FWIni2hEdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FhNjkRPGsXwdwlYwbcuWVZP1WKu6bopDUIWNzFze1zQLPxrPVLp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34Vm5JTKrDicRmVXtpIhkMWSmCCMiJjlErn8UHbh6eRomIO095u0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AwiIw%2BpeS35tpevshGHkpxB7MMPv%2FIRSWexQKvEWHHFG01yJ9Pyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gC2v3lpcnGp%2B99wFvGsg99PZJH4C9I0GxrfPaETIMASg1pdBh5xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mc3wV1%2BMJL0jAauUNEE9YUkMwxuA09NooDcQSEhzcb7s63CxIaGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NMoMabIwcq9GsUGoz97%2B%2BWfAMSingKcENR%2BK7j62yE0LuNZzfmw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bRHXpfRP6ELcuPB0%2BRcwTlkNGX7VTQdNvY67%2BZ6pSrlqJ9uM4JQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ImGtJeRu8UgDWyYUKGpITkA4BHYeB6CrKNtlbhTtyfA0eD%2FO8wLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pCSxAg0TE2UDvpkKDRCZnFhKiWZdbcnBlSMPv04zx1OHsPm1Gn2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FN1uJr2e%2FPGRU5ZSisJJTD7tV7sfpGLxk5TWfpr8bILfQs0N56DQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ebdhEmzV%2BOcTVCyQS68p6kgmg1j7zD8gRctBZUSzO14uxWhVr3so=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dm%2B3iYsJo13LLhFNFgXYLU7deqIebvg8%2BCUZs3yUih7Waf6uvnzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Blf7%2B3nM7pc9O7TD1jt%2F66nuMDWMU2SLcMLJ0odE1FkikCR4hmSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SDU7wpXiXKZU4voR%2Bfkt7cElITFtuMctnoPGFcjax18Sz85KLU%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aZD0S8ZEzD03IouMR%2BhebzrnwEinlDp34zqdz1tumFjtXwIRhCgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F0%2FLMPS92u92r8ntdU7lSkramwS%2Fr%2BV5Om5pczncOmTGJ6r74m5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t81njNdMIAbc%2FH8lU%2F1y61ciKqW8SZZTs6PMerIUJvNAYifbuvLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F%2BZb8sM9zQu3voWaXmR%2BFo5Ssm4lKWe0NnvseveonF1EEtiiqb1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZGArxboVinZCl%2FFL58ir4iCMobgMa2tgY4dpl5hD%2FJom0czbe5Xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hTrnOuI2BN4l8AXK2WxjvyqKuNIYM%2BSGB1563RZcdWlrAyK0%2FOsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PmEQticumgIgVEI5RMB22O%2BlE14yUkbVB1BzjPzGnJtJleb8Sayw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hovBNqXQROpUnep7XCe73KBU3SceZjxR%2FvQQeU0kVPIjv1KMVv5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27zJQd7T7DicRvDRWHj88QON0mmeaDTGqu2b4Ab7Z2Q4MbNG3raxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zCxpMWJb1ujyGDuGXlvfd%2BJ5LLqHCGqTbvk6h1kotPzYeH41cvQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38vqt1inHsbssHfqVG4MZe5Zn6twY9Zp2fyA8XihsxQhiuxZ0hIXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K2CUaEEtz%2FULvh%2FRkWk978kOWrEVyAjE8HTuJC%2F4FEPC1dVN8qDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gZ3BqZxS5Q3hROKtj%2FtZ4v1dFkjsJEzw3zBxi%2F64H4WHXhh5Cq6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F8BXU8HYXI8B0zGfoIU2CVVEf7KO5VvAAb5rpdmoLYYgHBZVEad4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22Uu6dDDuNaEtKC05nSurp89BZNvr7qguOK5tN9%2BQ%2BBI9v2qJu4vw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X39yi3Wy6WpmUOmiZ1nNfR4qk%2BXaQXrIlk67mi5RqR3sRup4b4gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21ewxc8gij64h752u%2BdrKaO3nw1s1zDk7a0b6218idPiOTurrQynA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15vMO2h6eeDXMvt5QVOxPjGQrderRPZ5l%2BCtOEJp7ZOvtleebeLZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x8skvjaa3MZx9l4iZF5DWXgNk0YL%2B3a%2FlhYOVInTVh3mKlCaYd4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YvmBM7KgrW9yom6j39xFaPo9OSDG6xBb92r0ymG%2Fcw00Kmm1GY3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bvn9Fb62NaMLj5AK0xRhPzeJwv8E%2B5UIT%2FrCrpCngjR4XX5P9ixc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HcIlHP6U099D4iphTvgHeaMHoxI%2BklQnLEnejRcUN8V5fuLOPdXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28i6BOvR585W3xtODdayEDgtGzGcmwV7XOSmMJK91pmMPkfDUUcz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34mr3bOgVedkwWu1sCOeuln5dS1J4Fn%2B%2BRBZJQtrNF%2FxtCKl2Ufzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z99IxaX4f2uCbYr8EWRncxtYGKe%2BBQuoyUKZS%2FMCgGLNiAUiPxIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZWbhRLeNP0aTbFFcORAu3vMxhnW1x3Zx66jJzb9d8Hl5c7HEsvVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FxxKD8ezI86W%2Fn6dQxpjd13nL0VC4fIvZSOgTvoMh7nHy62ezYsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y2uP7zd%2FoI%2F73zdHmcKKktaEdILGCMzaEUFvfEVnBe%2FbbuQAUqos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BfNlOswH3byKGB3YeIHyYzBTgeEAdqaxkohC%2Fe5xUEjngrr1dTEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3twQcPPi%2F6qL6BBaVJpwJQaZkd0V2S0w4MREbt5NDhATaGJnunm%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DB9LKu8xpoXSID35UfS7Tg3njzKGOfzRKRMnUGvAwPVH2CLpPaKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jOaNv9ZlN2bc5WMX6lqV87TiNWzk7HVb3D0oNm6dIrpHJ71%2Bt3ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DCvIMC5H%2FengG7wAxrqoWqRtWQp%2FS0%2F2AuKyj%2FsQ5Y33vhvS2HWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m%2FH2SUqk76Lcy7njyffzSyXP1c5xSyg4BDTg1LoTGulnWxziNce0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w0qwZPpoury3s5HtR1JEEcHlp01gVn2MIe7rbh%2FJH3o1u8N169cY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FO7EF3KIx1Jy62oOmw9rj5veFSS8E6O2UiOvhNRfCZgTb49YqY1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LoKMLR4SAybQUBaatmkozdz6IPbSyVlfpb%2BcWNYckoRCH5pUlCQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TTJMxrLTAR4O%2BmDNfbiD2S5CiRzTv7NjTyzpdjRlFcPC8sDdo6Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xTOZasIdfVcXpwergaiKgoIrFm6J30miOR6d8CYimiQ1QyCUvkyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27MMbTUhZGSfU0UVP03J7vaBH2Nx3rpnwRoBm1Emtq7eugZLo1SiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CdPpgl1OmkJ7EVwH4KAVcbTghxu7TTEIn2vu9t1hOOLXuLjyNKI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16hB1NnysGeuUqhjWIQK1WxxGweasqrbbQcAybJ%2BBm3UxrPYf6LGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WNATyUCWN623UMXMVjZGaNw2QzrmOohWEqIgAJH4RLiEZ%2BnZuWLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BNM3BdjtTIPDRRbok5X4KJB%2FZM6NPA7HwdaByOOiNM6hGjSZY9uQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o3kozRNtoFlNSro3VJGJns5Ggh33MWzlaJMVBCwVrkKg6CTV3hqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BIaQqI0qUPgUQot6rtBU7JbW2YV4vIHW4GYZYYm3tU5Z84lyi%2FNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06hmURWXjvYQtZKUGuacNnP27vTg7OO17nGB9BTP5cF1j03xdcrR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0quemq%2FtghLZrsT0tEOGCHJd5hR3ctKENIN%2BH7RxGYfJngDICbrLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uPQVZmZtRNyHZH9yBN9fWWIYzKuR3v9wrK2PktgeWsS4vJaKXe2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M1LSkVAtH%2FIwGctISw4p0Ka4SKG%2FGz%2FR6%2FNJEnOKwPyY9CoRTyI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DYjmGJZaNstapX%2Bgh3xT1tdDMTVSlyudRukTJU80BaY%2BTeeoHt00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vIinV6dM3p0ER%2FHYrlTcDTJ2A6htTbW0qQQQQjw1sgvjLg8spOD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sqDI62Am2rLrZYicmm8dW1WFW472k4s137rXY0ChXaw8j6TZL%2BQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OTBrJHTBl%2BsjzFVCvEU6OIMy3KryruMCDcVAEwCac9Rb8bNgWtEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ud0ta4Bysec%2BIEJG50n5A3NZviNlNbMMj1EjLJqHTelzUh2b0cUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JkVnfMbzcAKtFnhgP3pUhVyftD9B%2F7j1UIk%2BAmJ%2Fe11P1RZ2Xlmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xehq6kG89T7c2cRXXBL1MERPP%2BCUNqCXnFX9LheBTwFxlgkUfgcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qEQxBQhxtBa6KoHpCeY9z2JMACxqQvOMeK3IU3zlWu6Rx%2FiAgooU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ieKaiNspitluQKdpVe17O4ogx9yOi089ji%2F3sifIeXcXWrierpcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hN5FF5%2F1L7YTRP5CpC5CSNtMR8nqRMA8VUXGKEk2DndSaIpK6gyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35PqVo86M8a4gviBR2eN%2FlcUvzaQR7RmSWVblqGOcAp1v%2BBqvm0Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fly69gEipZC0J%2BORFT%2F8xhlm93brg8G2l%2BhOr1W2Vz6XXjd8xhww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MvvFC6ZScJoShwW22I4VXshoB2ApbFGKs5%2FlStSbLFczn%2BrDyWs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pxFtVR3WSqVJF2c0J5n37c94nI3ENmRTodY%2B8hbAsqFv19JsRpW4=


R551476 20:36:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  560000  Capital Outlay

   563000  Building

   563000  Building

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564500  Other Improvements

   564500  Other Improvements

   565000  Machinery & Equipme

   565000  Machinery & Equipme

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566100  Communications Equi

   566100  Communications Equi

   566200  Computer Equipment

   566200  Computer Equipment

   567000  Vehicles

   567000  Vehicles

  560000  Capital Outlay

  570000  Depreciation

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

   575000  Machinery & Equip D



R551476 20:36:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  570000  Depreciation

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 745,499 772,528 751,046 809,154 809,154 394,675 789,343 818,584 9,430 1.17

 600000  Other Financing Sourc

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from

   632000  Special Revenue Fun

   632000  Special Revenue Fun

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from

 600000  Other Financing Sourc

 700000  Other Financing Uses

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

 700000  Other Financing Uses

00410  Property/Liability Ins 31,380 43,521 65,160- 9,902- 19,811-

Current Change in Fund Balance 31,380 43,521 65,160- 9,902- 19,811-



 

 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 
 
Jeremy Fetterer 
Deputy Finance Director 

 

  
 

 
Telephone (920) 459-3765   
Facsimile  (920) 459-0334 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue - Room 208 

Sheboygan, WI  53081-4126 

 
Jeremy.Fetterer@sheboygancounty.com 

www.sheboygancounty.com 
 

To:  County of Sheboygan Finance Committee  

From:  Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director  

Date:  September 24, 2025 

Re:  Debt Service Budget 

Attached is the 2026 proposed Debt Service budget for your consideration.  The budget reflects the 
following: 

• Borrowing for approved 2025 and 2026 Capital Projects is expected to occur in 2026. 

• Overall debt service expenditures (principal & interest payments) increased $66,250 or 1.0% vs. 
2025 Budget as a result of the expected 2026 borrowing. 

• Levy funding increases by $68,942 or 1.3% from 2025 Budget. Debt Service payments have 
been offset by a combination of sales tax revenue applied for direct property tax relief, Highway 
contributions from Asphalt plant revenues and use of debt service fund balance. Asphalt plant 
revenues are being used to repay the bonded cost of the Asphalt plant replacement through 2031. 

• No Debt service fund balance is available to be utilized for 2026. Available fund balance is 
derived from premiums on issuance of debt and closing of capital projects above arbitrage 
thresholds. 

 

By managing debt burden below the rate of growth in the tax base, we continue to reduce the tax levy 
burden on our residents while maintaining and updating public infrastructure responsibly. 
Thank you for your consideration and support.



 

 

 



R551476 19:50:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

00712  Debt Service

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

   411000  Property Tax Levy

    411100  Property Tax - Rea 5,264,768- 5,233,891- 5,151,912- 5,148,246- 5,148,246- 2,574,123- 5,148,246- 5,217,188- 68,942- 1.34

   411000  Property Tax Levy 5,264,768- 5,233,891- 5,151,912- 5,148,246- 5,148,246- 2,574,123- 5,148,246- 5,217,188- 68,942- 1.34

  410000  Taxes 5,264,768- 5,233,891- 5,151,912- 5,148,246- 5,148,246- 2,574,123- 5,148,246- 5,217,188- 68,942- 1.34

  460000  Interest and Other R

   461200  Prem on Issuance-GO 239,751- 322,357-

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

  460000  Interest and Other R 240,835- 322,357-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Empl Re

   471000  Insurance & Empl Re

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

 400000  Revenues 5,505,603- 5,556,248- 5,151,912- 5,148,246- 5,148,246- 2,574,123- 5,148,246- 5,217,188- 68,942- 1.34

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531100  Professional Servi

    531100  Professional Servi

   531000  Purchased Services

  530000  Operating Expenses

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZwaZW1RpFojI2rnEe4h3apaOYSuEzkYZahxFmXQo5O2KW6ZrEWSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eS6tHENif1WFWdfrHb5PwuFLwiKmE4tV2LoOsC8d%2BnIL0UP2QMbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FXrc8K7AQK3gvNIestA%2BCh51lijgSIvhNnDh4hSbAjdrPeiDTg%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nPQbXyIBisPSftyy3RYixHFPGwCYAbq4WmdzI1iT8Zaph8eb9hWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30NGZSW88cPHT1T2NSxco4GkZLMBZD9Nr6Ja2LPpWB3QdvMWf4Bek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nga4Zee4t7eD%2FiiPdIJ0qOEgsUQzECgDK75nnmkhL%2BY3ZDJPo9sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17hFzru3oOCccz0EC99hC9CLdxoOukIGyUR5suMiTNT2PF6CkT7pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zaaeiq7JCPIhiDeH4B%2ByqUf5Ptrqkuum7nUF9ZNpIgTIlooEEKPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NLSJlmQgexLV2%2FsK8RwLasyQBkpcRrgNW6V25opsuUZCRrV3ushE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT200yg4COBTN6MVA3qo2m5aBnmtyagsrGDOXbP8w2eigl2QPv3JFos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T5TxNiN6M9hrxWRhublvY9hmQy65xvVsA7yI8AgyYTFLqnOVbjcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e2ymSonms9V3fPf1Z2UMPXjUSGafIcOYwVZaWAk7fnvN2NGHxuF0=


R551476 19:50:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  580000  Debt Service

   581000  Principal 5,867,600 5,730,000 6,080,000 5,660,000 5,660,000 5,660,000 5,660,000 5,680,000 20,000 .35

   582000  Interest

    582100  Interest Expenditu 782,592 676,851 1,023,732 821,775 821,775 462,763 821,775 868,025 46,250 5.63

   582000  Interest 782,592 676,851 1,023,732 821,775 821,775 462,763 821,775 868,025 46,250 5.63

   583000  Debt Issuance Cost/ 70,550 163,743

  580000  Debt Service 6,733,664 6,570,594 7,103,732 6,481,775 6,481,775 6,122,763 6,481,775 6,548,025 66,250 1.02

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 6,733,664 6,570,594 7,103,732 6,481,775 6,481,775 6,122,763 6,481,775 6,548,025 66,250 1.02

 600000  Other Financing Sourc

  630000  Operat'g Transfers f

   632000  Special Revenue Fun

   632000  Special Revenue Fun

   633305  Fund Transfer In 331,046-

   634000  Capital Projects Fu

    634405  General Capital Pr 1,074,490- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000-

   634000  Capital Projects Fu 1,074,490- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000-

   636000  Internal Services F

    636400  Highway 100,120- 149,409- 351,191- 331,406- 331,406- 331,046- 330,837- 569 .17-

   636000  Internal Services F 100,120- 149,409- 351,191- 331,406- 331,406- 331,046- 330,837- 569 .17-

  630000  Operat'g Transfers f 1,184,610- 1,149,409- 1,351,191- 1,331,406- 1,331,406- 1,331,046- 1,331,046- 1,330,837- 569 .04-

  720000  Oper'tg Transfer to

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   725000  Enterprise Fund

  720000  Oper'tg Transfer to

 600000  Other Financing Sourc 1,197,532- 1,149,409- 1,351,191- 1,331,406- 1,331,406- 1,331,046- 1,331,046- 1,330,837- 569 .04-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F%2BkCp7DO%2FBIb1yIq9YvrdiDUCOgLBRlhrNsCoD0BbGe4ExgEAjns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZxaJmfC6uKzcknuBMqiFnswOE5BHBIEWdHLRsM8XczM7f1aoUjeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VnDJwAFgRwvRmVaXfvPXOPIeoBRuu9cyTz6OqfRKiYjJ8Us7HDwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZlemEsNLg7oyN1b6ceAUhCl1sXXl4DGUiYK2OoAzG6wSRnr6CHCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MGVdbHsmes1s6ztF%2BX7Js8K82nCrBkTEe2d%2FsY2C5EPeLBw%2BqcNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ky9%2BzsqiEnzrGItn6RhlOgcvAiprhQa9C4ZAsJWChh0LlE4zdpKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GZpZ3%2FI%2BgIxhTjW9%2Bq%2Bnz%2BGIOqtXWAHT0ikDh3lKAr7XDZSeIigc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y5YCThHVQ68kyzM%2BsRdCLFoLjpnH9hmHF39P%2BFVqFRYyAorSJDs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NazCdztwC7BkYoFeB4KsNphX0QAFrvPCwySNgPC1ne%2FbAn9tch2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cK%2BzCvcQSErVpXvAx%2Fz59tqHCuuQ1a3AKga004WK4Uov9F2N6Udw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT132fsLgV5N0WPnx6eSXpTJIUl2CybLUvdSupeYT8cySugd2fbxbSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LkPh4LoFITBu%2B94oBGu5N98vKfisMe%2BGJyLDc5VmMkS1HTH%2FCHP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pOSrZ6SZc0QtDGixcnJPLbWUqxHQElTLLZSBjBQH4S3qVil%2FFBTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qylg6R0EXJS85NrqKCKf5rZ21bSOXKEiG7LTCEoGyK3597TLBA3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i7VLPbjOWbJ8q3flGTnoCaD%2FR1nnmjYVrXZBonQVkwQNQDStTjyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vRzmJfvwNDRpH4hvn2bTXaOp9N2oi8KXwmCVf3gpHEFMwjtDv%2BDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pCm6mjrlaQ8MKqj8YTJgfGh1kHdUe9d5ZfCrc63IWxNpZXPZNCAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16iw9v49RvdlXK77BNLWed%2B%2Blu4cG59IAZDundbLm354YCuSx75iE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y8GtR%2Fauw%2Bl9BEE%2BsuZnS0HvwlIAi4dOeIocQ4weaW3MUKB1ePCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mywezQLbTNcbHg1%2Bf1BwTa2NcNce6e%2BZMRbXBxsJgX9%2F8sfPK3Xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28%2BlYMDLHRug7jfiDlTrgVgHXptQKgbfOlTG6dhOVQqWSVDrKCuLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T1DIqSlRVihYowyDlssjBNfpNtiXUeaFNRyErxX7GdnCsHMz%2BFn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UuHRuJyyY8D9k0Sh29HXrJCFeYLkf%2FxSSL5T%2BOULJeNIreCkKz3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bo%2BINvjdZfarW2yBv9jEGu%2F%2BQVE2PCiReHIq%2FI2KWj1D2TZjJY6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F2YUUQcnR2akfBr7toiXoZ5bJ1pi6JWYWSDJU30ZOkgv6cOkv1tM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EUNNdWbDPlnQz40XV0RIO5tXnEO0fBTFi7hrqXsvgXicGgsqFBZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nqQOipmEQdYN2%2B%2BTZRKY9oFn%2F0M5kJ4SV8uNTgwUCz20OD2Pq93g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T%2B6U7rlQpooCwQXicWtSBOU4zFhDu0n4NUAwkFf%2BeOvNpZ7o4COI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15rF5cn3IZMFft3qrA7OR4WAWVEuHpLohw2QaeigypfSVECGjvO3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00hLytBT%2B5p4Iq%2BXrxT9NEwmRyOJJNxvQblozzC9B1QhcoITi7o8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IHNC9JTTi%2FMRJU8DXqdRmdfxLe49Ha1VsEgzeTJbbFf3Bc%2FWYn88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iTqmfrDkIsJUuwu2%2BIDGeWy5iQiNuEjlk3bx8FvBdnFIEaV4p3Wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT276ESGJId6Qusk%2FcYOWdAtD%2F395Y0fwIK56Ve76ncbYOxCuPkvjI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rVidDQRxUm8ynpps%2FKd9aHEMS1M0x%2F1Msm7xc%2Bk1ju179t8gnonw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qwjiYwa4Wmuwig6uW3FX8Mh%2B3i9eeaG0LPeGUUJ1rid1rNqfIbPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03La8lHx1WfLgN%2F%2FCgthS6Hy8%2F3ax%2FK%2FVseu8sXAfIdXC0tAUyPNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NWWvMlTb8HBiRq4AoQkXaSHxlwgKlLedxZt%2B529XtjjBIaJWHmR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uVQd7FRVZhvSKq7eU%2BBcnqN5RtrHPoqYDGCTIWEFw3ccElNPq0l0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uE%2FAoAiZXF74qdePRQF905%2F1MxAS8Wv9%2FrnP%2Fjwi1d0cAsD%2B57Ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aNg00VBd4KYG904X49VV2G%2F5K%2FRluBDHBlYgNcdFdT6cnenC8K6s=


R551476 19:50:058/18/2025County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

Subtotal 30,530 135,064- 600,629 2,123 2,123 2,217,594 2,483 2,123- 100.00-

 800000  Net Position

  820000  Fund Balance

   820115  Use of Debt Serv Fu 2,483- 2,483- 2,483- 2,483 100.00-

  820000  Fund Balance 2,483- 2,483- 2,483- 2,483 100.00-

 800000  Net Position 2,483- 2,483- 2,483- 2,483 100.00-

00712  Debt Service 30,530 135,064- 600,629 360- 360- 2,217,594 360 100.00-

Current Change in Fund Balance 30,529 135,064- 600,629 360- 360- 2,217,594 360 100.00-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07zfeZh4ZEQsNof1QRzBNVwgNJS12RepWyfl5BFiFzDttWKCHMzw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZlBPXx6RujIP6T50chtTtNxEZ4y%2B%2BK70MG3x7n8dHs530I%2FeVJOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BpO%2FM2EMsILmytPgQacurLAMOXG%2FLyYEMrsUfvoGsSa1cGq5wsLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TADBm%2FSXvm2QoZhOvgz4Gthhophxx9zG%2BaXSTYigI3lzQVbjUyik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Om5TAck%2BUfeSd5Uh3gpKdW69%2B8X6aW8NMN8Ox13UmS%2FsDzg4N%2FXg=

	1 9-24-25 Agenda
	Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions
	Adjournment

	2 9-17-25 Minutes
	SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	Administration Building, Room 302
	508 New York Avenue
	Sheboygan WI 53081
	September 17, 2025 Called to Order:  10:00 A.M. Adjourned: 10:34 A.M.

	3 Amending Chapter 1- County Organization and County Board of Supervisors
	4 Corp Counsel 2026 Proposed Budget
	5 HR Proposed 2026 Budget Packet
	Budget Performance Measurements 2026 - HR 07.28.25
	Proposed Budget 8.21.25
	Human Resources TO - 2025
	Interdepartmental Charges Form 2026 - HR
	HR_2026 Computer Equipment Request - Signed
	Travel and Training Request 2026 - HR

	6 Employee Benefit Proposed 2026 Budget Packet
	1. Cover Memo - HR Committee
	2. EE Benefits Budget Variance Report 2025.09.19
	3. 2026 Fund Balance History
	4. Performance Measures Cover Page
	5. Performance Measures - Benefits and Insurances
	6. Performance Measures - Wellness
	2026 Insurance Graphs-Reserves

	7 RK Proposed 2026 Budget Packet_V4
	01.1 2026 Proposed Budget Cover_V3
	03.1 - 2026 Cover letter to FC_V3
	04.1 - Title Page -Performance Measures_V3
	04.2 - Budget Performance Measurements 2026_V3
	04.3 - 2026 Key Performance Indicators_V3
	05.1 - Title Page - Budget Variance Summary
	05.2 - 2026 Rocky Knoll Budget Variance Summary_V4
	06.1 - Title Page - Proposed Budget - Variance Report
	06.2 - Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off Form 2026
	06.3 - Proposed Budget Variance Report 2026_V4
	08.1 - Title Page - Table of Organization
	08.2 - Table of Organization_V3
	09.1 - Title Page - Interdepartmental Charges
	09.2 - RK-Interdepartmental Charges 2026 v3
	10.1 - Equipment Requests
	10.2 - Capital Outlay Request Form Non Computer 2026 - Need Asset Tags
	10.3 - Computer Equipment Request 2026_V3 signed
	10.4 - Furniture Request Form Non Operational 2026
	11.1 - Title Page -Travel & Training Request
	11.2 - Travel and Training Request 2026_V3
	12.1 - Title Page - Discretionary Fees
	12.2 - 320 Discretionary Fee Schedule 2026_V3
	13.1 - Title Page - Structural Plan
	13.2 - Structural Plan

	8 Prop & Liab Ins Proposed Budget Packet
	9  Debt Service Proposed Budget Packet



